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SPECIAL NOTICE 

The altention of the respondent is directed below to certain particultrs, if any, in which this report form differs from the corresponding 
form for the pieceding year. It should be understood that mention Is nc made of necessary substiiutions of dates or, in general, such other 
things as simple modifications intended to make requi.--ments clearer, other minor adjustments, and typographical corrections. 

Revisions to this report resulted from the following Coi mission's decisions, copies of which were served on all railroads: 

Changes were made to the following tchedulea. 

Schedule 410 Conected Line 18. 

Corrected Line 22 and Note 2. 

Deleted. 

Deleied. 

Schedule 510 

Schedule 701 

Schedule 705 

Schedule 710 Add new codes to Unes 44, 4», 52. 54 and 67. 
Deleted codes from Lines 52, 54 and 66. 

Note; Page 80 Unes 44 and 45 wete switched in 1987. 

Line 38 Except A_5_ 

For sale by the Superintendent of Documenii U.S. Government Printin« Ollice Washington, D.C. 20402 Raiiroad Annual Report R-l 



SPECIAL NOTICE 

Doct'I No. 18559 Railroad Classificaiion Intlex. sei-ved January 20. 1983, modified the reporting requiremenis for class. II, III and all Switching and 
te-;tii,ial L 'mpai.'ies. These carriers will notify the Commission only if the calculalion resuils in a differenl revenue level jhen its cunent classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

ll is estimated that an overage of 800 burden hours pet response are requiied to complete this collection of Information. This estimate mcludes time for 
reviewing instructions, searching existing dau sources, gathering and maintaining the dau needed, and complying and reviewing the collection of informa­
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative 
Services, laersute Commeree Commidion and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affain. Office of Management and Budget. 
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Road liiiliala: SOO Year 19 88. 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. I V respondeni, at its option, may omit pages from this repon provided there is noihing to report or the schedules are no* ipplicable. 
2. Show below the paget excluded and iodtcate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If schedules were omitted indicate "NONE " 

Page Sch'iduk No. Title 

None 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Inilialt: SOO Year 19 Rfi 

B. IDENTITY O f RESPONDENT 

Answers to Ihe t|uesiions asked shtiuld be made in lull, wiihtiui reference lo dala relumed tin the ctirrespotiding page of previous reports. In case any changes 
of the naiure referred lo under inquiry 4 on this page have laken place during ihc year covered by this report, ihey shouH be explained tn full detail. 

I Give in ful l the e.xaci name of the respundenl L'se Ihe words The ' and "Company " oniy when Ihey are parts of lhe corporaie nanK. Be careful Io 
dislinguish betsveen railnmd and ratlisat The corporate name should be gi ven unifonnly Ihroughoui lhe report, nolablv on lhe cover, on lhe iiilepage. and in Ihe 
"Verificaiion " If ihe report is made by receivers, truslees. a commiltee of bondholders, or individuals olherwise in possession of Ihe property, suie names and 
fads wilh precision If Ihe report is for a eonsolidaled group, pursuani lo Special Permission from the Commission. Accounling and Valuation Board, indicaie 
such fact on line I below and lisl the consolidated group on page 4 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of ihe aa; if under a general law, give dateof filing certificate of organizations; i f a reorganization 
has been effecied, give dale of reorganization. If a receiver5h.p or other trust, give also date which such receivership or odier possession began If a partnership, give 
date of formation and also names In full of presem partners. 

3. Slale Ilie occasion for ihe reorganization, wheiher by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the faci. Give date of organization of 

onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

I Kxacl name of common earner making Ihis repon . Soo Line Rail oad Company 

Orrnhpr 19. 194SL 2 Date of incorporation . 

3. lender laws of what Governmeni. Slale. or Terrilory organized' If more Ihan one. iiame all. If in bankruptcy, give court of junsdiclion and dates 

of beginning of receivership or inisleeship and of appoinimem of receivets or irustees O r i g i n a l l y o r g a n i z e d u n d e r 

_Minnesota Business Corpora t ion A c t . Chapter 300. Laws of Minnesota, 1933. 
N n w g n v p r n p d h y n p w M i n n t » a n t a B u s i n e s s C Q m n r a t l o n A c t , 

r . \x^pt^.air 3 n ? A ^ P f f p r t - i v p . l a n u a r y ) . - 1 9 : 3 4 . . 

4. If the respondent was reorganized during Ihe year, involved in a consolidalion or merger, or conducied ils ttusmess undei a differenl name, 

full paniculars H / A 

give 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5 The respondent is required to send lo the Bureau of Accounts, immediately uptm preparaiion, two copies of iis lalesi annual report <o stock­

holders. 

Check appropriate box: 

a Two copies of the Soo Line Corporatioii's Annual Report are attached to t h i s 

• T&?lo?Js' 'will be submitted 
(date) 

• No annual report lo stockholders is prepared. 

Two copies of registrant's Form iO-K are also attached i;o t h i s report. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



SOO Yeat I1-_g5 

Suie lhe pat value of each shate . j l slock Common. 
SlA . p*!r .shdre. dcbeniure siock. \^ JilA. 

VOTINi; POWtR.S ANO Kt.Kl TIONS 

s 3 - 1/3 per share; ftrsi prefetred. " i -
per share 

pet shate. second ptefcfted 

yes 2 -Stale wheiher ot not cit.h share of slock has the tight lo one vote; if nol. give full parliculars In a foolnote. 
1 Are voting nghis lotporlional lo holdings' yg.**.—— If nol. stale in a lootnolc Ihe reialion briween holdings and eotresponding vonng nghls 
4 Are vonng tighis aiuched lo any seiuriiics oihet ihan slock ' IIO— If so. name 'n a footnoie each setutiiy. oiher than siock lo which vonng tighis are 

attached las of ihc close of the yearl. and stale in detail the telation between holdings and corresponding voting rights, staling whethet voting rights are actual or contingent, and 
f coniingeni. showing the contingency. 

5 Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in ihe election of ditectots. truslees. ot managets, ot in the deletminalion of corporaie aclion by any method 
5 5 If so. dcscfibe fully in a foomoie each such class or issue and give a suceinel slalemeni showing clearly lhe charactei and exient of such 

privileges. 
tl Give the date of the latest closing of thc sttKk book ptior to the actual filing of this tepott. and slale lhe putpose of such closing-

7 State the tolal vonng power of all security holders of Ihc respondent at the date of such closing, if wiihinjine yeat of the dale of such filing; if nol. sute as of the CIOM of the 
year — Z , 5 8 f i , 2 8 3 voles, as of L ? / 1 1 / R B -

S Slate the total number of stockholders of record, as of ihe date shown in answer lo inquiry No. 7 one 
IDaiel 

slockholdcrs. 
9 Give lhe names of lhe ihitiy secuniy holders of Ihe respondeni who, ai ihe dale of ihe lalesi closing of the stock book or compiltiion of list uf stockholders of the respondent 

Ilf within 1 year pnot to lhe actual filing ol ihls report), had thc hig.icsi voting powers in the respondeni. showing for each his address, the numberof votes which he would have 
had a right locasi on thai dale had a meenng then been in oidct. and the classification of the number of votes lo which he was eniiiled. which respeci lo seeutilies held by htm. 
such securities being classified as common stock, second pteferred siock. first preferted stock, and other secunues. si.ung in a footnote the names of such othet securities Iif 
inyl If any such holdet held in irusl. give lin a footnoie) lhe patiiculats of lhe uusl. in the case of volini Irusl agreemenls, give as supplemenial information the names and 
iddresses of Ihe thirty largest holdets of the voting ttust cettiricatcs and the amouni of iheit individual holdings if the stock book was not closet) or the Ilu af smkholden enmpth^ 
within such year, t/iow sueh ihriiy security holders as of the close of ihe year. 

Line 

Number of voiei 
to which 

lecunty holder 
wu entitled 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIE! ON 

WHICH gASED 

No Name of fccunty hoklar Adtlraia of aatnirliy hoMcr Stock No 

PREfERREO 

la) Ib) 
Cotnition 

Idl 
Second 

1(1 
Fun 
in 

1 SOO LINE RAII ROAD COMPANY S rocK 1 

2 J 

3 J 

4 Soo Line Soo Line Bid 7,586,283 A l l 
5 Corporat ion Box 530 5 

6 Mpls, IfN 6 

7 55440 $ 3 - 1/3 Par Value Per Share 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 I I 

12 12 

11 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

n 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

.14 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 ^_28 

29 29 j 

30 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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Road Initials: SOO Year 19. 88 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECHONS - Cootiou«< 

10. Sute the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting 
votts cast. 

A p r i l 2 0 . 1988 

for the eleciion of directors of the respondent. 7 , 586 , 283 , 

11. Give tbe datt of such meeting . 
12 Give the place of such meeting. Minneapolis. Minnei,>ot8 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

O.P.O. Jld.4e3-6a2 RailrtMd AnuMMl Report R-l 
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Road Initials: SOO -'ear lO 88 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF f'INANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni Tuie 

l a l 

Balance at close 
of year 

Ib l 

Balance at begin-
nmg ot year 

ic) 

Line 
No 

1 701 
Currenl Assels 

Cash $ 1,968 % 637 1 

2 702 Temporary Cash Investments - 10 2 

3 70.3 Special Deposits - 93 i 

4 704 

Accounis Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 4 

5 705 Interline and Olhei Balances 27,692 5 

6 706 Cusiomers 28.708 38,479 6 

7 707 - Olher 8.709 5.181 7 

8 709, 708 - Accrued Accounis Receivable . 31,566 45,743 8 

9 708.5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companies - - 9 

It, 709 5 - Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounis - - 10 

I I 710. 711, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax I^biis 11,71? 11 ,625 11 

12 712 Materials and Supplies 29.100 29.0eO 12 

13 713 Other Currenl Assets 3,209 4,045 13 

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSE I S 139,066 165.565 1 14 

15 715, 716, 717 
Other Assels 

Special l-unds 6,317 6,479 15 

16 721. 721.5 Invesimenls and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 and 310A) 33,921 30,260 16 

1'/ 722, 723 Other Imestments and Advances 111 112 17 

18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable liquily .Secunties-Cr — 
18 

19 737, 73' Pmperty Ustd in .-ither than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation) 
S 10 , 988 1,106 

19 

20 739, 741 Other Assels 12,350 3,295 20 

21 743 Other Deferre.a Debits 4.507 4,224 21 

22 744 Accumulaled llcferred Income Tax Debils - - 22 

23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS - 5 8 , 1 9 4 „ JLukl^ 23 

24 / 3 I , 732 
Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col h .& b 742,648 717,865 24 

25 '31, 732 Equipmeni (Schedule 330) L-39 Col h & b 252,692 250,811 25 

26 ','31, 7.32 Unallocated Items 4.967 1,830 26 

27 7:3, 735 Accu. jlated Depreciation and Amonization (Schedules 335, 342, 351) (280.231 -.(251.508; 27 

28 Net Road and Equipmeni _ 7?,0.fl7fi 718.998 28 

29 • TOTAL ASSETS $917,336 $930,039 29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Repon R i 



Road Initials: SOO Year 19. 88 

200. COMPARA'nVE .STATEMENT OE FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Linr. 
Nt-,. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

la) 

Balance at closc 
of year 

(b) 

Balance at begin ­
ning of yeer 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

30 751 
Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable & $ 30 

31 752 Accounts Payable, Inttrline and Other Balances 1 I 51«} | 4 , S f t q 31 

32 753 Audited Accounis and Wages 14;281 17;945 32 

33 754 Other Accounts Payable 5.881 8.941 33 

34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 1.946 JUllL, 34 

35 757 Payables to Affiliated Companies ILILL 6 , 6 7 5 l 35 

36 759 Accnied Accounts Payable 102.320 109.151 36 

37 760, 761, 761 5, 762 Taxes Accnied 9.2fin 11 .177 37 

763 Other Cunent Liabilities 19.150 46.233 38 

39 764 Equipnwnl Obligations and Cher Long-Term Debl due Within One Year 18.075 39 

40 TOTAL CURRENT LlABILITli-S 195.820 235.093 40 

41 765, 767 
Non-Cuneni Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmaiured a n d o t h e r d e b t 2,851 2,982 41 

42 766 Equipmeni Obligations 29,766 37.571 42 

43 766 5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 24.912 . .ALAZfA 43 

44 768 Debt in Defaull 44 

45 769 Accounis payable. Affiliated Companies QR,7R7 45 

46 770.1, 770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 46 

47 781 Interest in Default - - 47 

48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authonties - - 48 

40 786 Accumulattd Deferred Income Tax Credits 117,669 102,712 49 

50 771, 772, 774, 775, 

782, 784 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

42,017 56,046 50 

51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES l_331.550 330.5181 51 

52 791, 792 
Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capiul Stock: (Scliedule 230) IL 53&54) 246,176 246,176 52 

53 Common Slock 246,176 246,176 53 

54 Prefened Stock - _ 54 

55 Discount on Capital Sloe : _ _ 55 

56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Scheoule 230) 56 

57 797 

Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 57 

58 798 Unappropnated (!>clicdule 220) 143,790 118.252 58 

59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on .Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities - - 59 

60 798 5 Le ss Treasury Stock - - 60 

61 Net Stockholden Equity 3.^q,Q66 _. 364 ,42ft 61 

62 * TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY $917,336 $930,039 62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Raiiroad Annual Repon R-I 



Road Initials: SOO Year lO 88 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEME.NT OF FINA.NCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary infomiation on matters which have an important effeci on the financial condition of the camer. 
The carrier shall give the particulars called for here n and where diere is noihing to repon. Insert Ihe word "none ". and in addition Ihereio shall enwr in separale 
notes with suitable paniculars olher matters involving matenal amounts of ihe c haracter commonly disclosed in financial stalemenis under genera'ly accepled 
accounting and reporting pnnciples, excepi as shown in other schedules. This includes slaiemenls esplaining (1) service intenupiion insurance policies and 
indicating the amount of indemniiy lo which respondeni will be e .oiled for work sloppage losses and Ihe maximum amouni of additional premium fjspondenl 
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads. i2) paniculars concerning obligauons for slock purchase opiions granted lo 
officers and emplovees: and 13) whal entiies have been made lor net income or retained income resincied under prov isions of mortgages and oihcr an-angcmenls. 

i Amouni (estimated, if necessary) of net income or relained income which has lo be provided for capital expendilures. and for sinking ;'nd oiher funds 
pursuant lo provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds ol irusl. or other conlracls j Nnnp 

2. Estimated amouni of fuiure eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income laxes because of unused and available net operanng loss 
carryover on January I of the yeiar following lhal for which the report is made % I 74 , OOP* 

3 (al Explain lhe procedure in accounling for pension funds and recording in the accounts ihe cuneni and past service pension costs, indicaling wheiher or 
noi consistent with Ihe prior year See note on pages 9 and 10. . 

(b) State amouni, if any. represenling lhe excess of ihe actuanally compuied value of veiled benefiis over ihe iotal of Ihe pension fund 
aee note on pages 9 and 10. j 

(c) Is any part of pension pian funded'.' Specify Yes JX No . 
(i) If funding is by insurance. f;ive name of insunng company N o t a p p l i c a b l e . 

If funding IS by tnist ain-rcrcnt. list inisieeis) Fir .s t TriLSt . F i r s t Bank Minneapol is-
Date of trust agreement tr latest amendment . 
If responden! is affiliattd in any way wiih the iiusleelsi explain affiliation: I'ione 

(d) Lisl affilialed eompanies v.hich are included in ihe pension plan funding agreemeni and descnbe basif for allocating charges under the agreement 

None 
(e) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invested in sli-ick or other secunties of the respondeni or any of its affiliates? Specify. 

Yes No JL. 

If yes. give number of the shares for each class of sitxik or other security: 

(il) Are voting rights attached to any secunties held by the pension plan'? Specify Yes J L . No If yes. who dettraiines how stock is 
voted? T r i i Q r p p 

4 dilate whether a segregaied political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Eleciion Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U S C. 6i0). 
Yes No _JL 

5. (a) The amouM of employers contribution to employee stock ownenhip plans for the current year was $ ~0~ 
(b) The amount of investment tax credii used to reduce cuirent income lax expense li.alling from conu.; :ions to qualified employee stock ownenhip 

plans for the current year was $ N / A 

6. In reference to Docket No 37465 spixify the total amount of business entenainmenl cxpendilures chaiged to the non-operatmg expense account 
$ 

* Represents net operating loss carryforwards a l l of which have been 
recorded for accounting purposes and used in reduction of deferred 
incoine taxes payable. 

Continued on following page 

Railraad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: SOO Year 19. 88 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars with respect lo comingem assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instniclion 5-6 in the Uniform Sysiem 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in die amounls of lhe respondent. 

Disclose die nawre and amouni of conlingency that is mattrial. 
Examples of comingem liabiliUes are ilems which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessmenis 

of additional taxes and agreements or obligalions to repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space a needed. (Explain 
and/or reference to the following pages ) 

None -

(ai Changes in Valuation Accounis 

- None -
8. Marketable Equuy Securities. 

1 Cost : 1 
Market 

Dr. (Cr) 
lo Income 

Dr. ICr) lo 
Stockholders Equiiy 

(Current Yr.) Current Porlfolio N/A 

as of / / Noncurreni Portfolio N/A $ 

iPrevious Yr.) Cutreni Ponfolio N/A 

as of Noncurrent Porlfolio N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

(b) At , gross unrealized gains and losses peruining to markeuble equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

on Ihe sale of markeuble equity securities was included In net Income for.. 

The cost of securities sci-i was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale. 
(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S. . (year). 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising rfter date of the financial sutements but prior to the filing, applicable to 

marketable equity securilxs owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (dale) Balance she-t date of reported year unless specified as previous yeat. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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R'sii Inmals: S00i"eai 19 8 8 

200. COMPARA'nVE STATEMENT OF ONANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Cooduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Soo Railroad provides noncontributory defined ben e f i t plans covering substan­
t i a l l y e l l non-union employees. Benefits are based on f i n a l average pay and 
years of service. Benefice are funded by annual Soo Railroad contributions 
and plan earnings consistent w i t h ininimum funding requirements of federal law 
and regu) ..tions. Plan assets ~onsist p r i n c i p a l l y or l i s t e d equity s e c u r i t i e s 
and U.S. Gcwernment and corporate o b l i g a t i o n s . 

On January 1, 1987, Soo Railroad pi'^spe'-tivdly adopted Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 87 "Employers' Accounting f o r Pensions" (SFAS 87). 
Pension cost and r e l a t e d disclosures are determined under the provisions of 
SFAS 87 f o r 1988 and 1987 and under the provisions of previous accounting 
p r i n c i p l e s f o r 1986. The e f f e c t of the change was to increase 1987 pension 
expense by $2.4 m i l l i o n . Pension expense f o r 1986 of $2.2 m i l l i o n was not 
restate d . 

Net pension cost f o r 1988 and 1987 consists of the f o l l o w i n g : 

Year Ended 
December 31 

1988 1987 
( i n Thousands) 

Service cost-benefits earned during the yeat $ 342 $ 460 
I n t e r e s t cost on projected b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 5,129 5,150 

5,471 5,610 
Actual r e t u r n on plan assets (2,081) (894) 
Deferred experience loss on assets (115) (1.242) 
Amortization of t r a n s i t i o n l i a b i l i t y . 530 530 

Net pension expense $3,805 ?;4,004 
Assumed fu t u r e salary increases 5.0% 5.0Z 
Discount rate 10.OZ 9.0% 
Asset r e t u r n rate 9.0Z 9.0% 

The funded status of the plans and the amount recognized on Schedule 200 are 
as f o l l o w s : 

December 31 

A c t u a r i a l present value of b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n : 
Vested benefits 
Non-vested benefits 

Accumulated bene f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
E f f e c t of projected f u t u r e salary increases 
Projected b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
Plan assets at f a i r value 
Unfunded .t^tatus 
Unrecognized t r a n s i t i o n l i a b i l i t y a t January 1, 1987 

being amortized over 17 years 
Unamortized net gain 
Accrued pension l i a b i l i t y 
The unamortized net gain at December 31, 1987 includes 
discount r a t e assumption from 9% t o 10% as of December 

Q.P.O.Jkt489.«02 

1988 1987 
( I n Thousands) 

$50,171 $50,017 
637 623 

50,808 50.640 
3,662 4,395 

54,470 55,035 
(26.970) (25,572) 
27,500 29,463 

(7,971) (8,500) 
5,313 4,310 

$24,842 $25,273 
the change i n the 
3 1 . 1987. 

Kiilroad Annual Report R-l 



soo Notes and Remarks 10 

1. OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 

Soo Railroad provides defined contribution plans covering substantially all 
non-union employees and consisting of two separate fully vested benefit 
programs: a stock ownership plan and a savings plan. 

Under rhe stock ownership plan, -tntributions made by Soo Railroad for 1986 
were $138,000. Contributions LO the stock ownership plan were discontinued 
in 198/. All contributions to the stock ownership plan have been fully 
funded. 

Under the savings plan, participants may contribute from three to ten 
percent of their annual compensation. Soo Railroad will match 50% of the 
participants' contribution to the extent such contributions do not exceed 6i 
of che participants' annual compensation and only if net income of Soo 
Railroad equals or exceeds $b million. Net income for 1986 and 1987 was 
less than ^'5 million. For 1988, Soo Railroad expects to make a contribution 
of $U20,000. 

Effective October 1, 1985, Soo Railroad adopted a savings plan for clerical 
union employees. Participants may contribute from. 1% to 20% of their annual 
compensation. They may also elect to have Soo Railroad make deposits to the 
plan in lieu of unused sick leave days. Participants are fully vested in 
Soo Railroad's contribution. Annual expense in 1988, 1987, and 1986 has 
been $300,000, $337,000, and $298,(00, respectively. 

Soo Railroad provides post-retirement health care benefits, of limited 
duration, and l i f e insurance benefits to certain employees .Ao have elected 
to accept severance o f f e r s or who have retired. Ex ept for certain 
employees included in special employment charges or in co i junction with the 
Milwaukee Road acquisition, such costs were charged to expense when paid 
including $1,377,000 in 1988, $1,207,000 in 1987, and $829,000 in 1986. 

2. LONG-TERM ADVANCES FROM PARENT 

At year end 1988, Soo Railroad had $91 million of advances and $16 million 
of interest payable to Soo Corporation, compared to $77 million and $7 
million, respectively, at year end 1987. 

It is likely that certain debt maturities of Soo Corporation over the next 
five years will be funded by repayment of these amounts. 

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable are presented net of allowances of $4,133,000 as of 
December 31. 1988 and $6,333,000 as of December 31, 1987. 
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16 Road Initials: SOO Year 19. 88 

Line 
No 

210. RESULTS OF OPERA'nONS 
IDollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose die requested information for the respondent peruining lo the 
results of operauons for die year 

2 Report total operatmg expenaes from Schedule 410 of this repon Any 
dispanties m expense amounts shown in dils schedule and expense amounts 
reported in Scheoule 410 must be fiilly explained on page 18 

5 Lisl dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 
the appropnatt line No. 19 for Accouni No 513 "Dividend Income. " List 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnale dividend line 
No. 25 under die "Income from Affiliated Coojpaniet" subaecboo of this 
ichedule. 

4 All conira enlnes hereunder should be indicaled in parendiesis 
5 Croaa-chedu 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, column Ibl 
Line 47 plug 48 plug 49, colunui (b) 
Liae SO, columa (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, culumn (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 
Une 49, column Ib) 

Schedule 210 
= Line 62, column (b) 
=i Line 63, column (b) 
- '.ine 64, column (b) 

Sclwdttle4IO 
= Line 620. column (h) 
= Line 620, column (0 
> Une 620, column (g) 

Cross 
Check 

Ittm 

(a) 

Amount for 
current year 

Ibl 

(101) Freighl 

ORDINARY rrEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

Amouni for 
pre eding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

Id) 

$531,846 

Passengez-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

Line 
No 

(104) Switching 

(105) Wattr Transfen 

(106) l>mufrage 

(110) liKidenial 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

(SOl) Railway operaung rttvenues (Exclusive of nns fen 
from Governmeni' Authorities-lines 1 -9) 

(502) Railway operaung revenues-Transfen from Oovemmem 
Audiopties for currenl operauons 

(.503; Railway operaiing revenues-.^mortization of deferred 
transfen from Govemroeni Authonties 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERAnNG REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses _ 

Net revenue from railway operaiions 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property uted in other dian cainer openi'ions 

(510) Miscelitnetxis rent income 

(512) Sepaiattly operaied properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cott medwd) 

(514) Interest li<ome 

(516) Income from sinking and otber funda 

(517) Release of pfemiums on fiinded debt 
^Slg) Rainl«^f~*~^' received under <x>ttna» aad agreementi 

{519) 
Income from affiliated companies: 519 

a. D M t m k (eqclty tnatfaod) 

,b. Vi^/ttf l» undiitribrtBd eamiim Qoaaea) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (Unea 15, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property uaed in other dun camer operations 

(544) Miscellineous taxea 

(545) Separittly operaled properUes-Loaa 

(549) Maintenance of mvejtmeni organixabon 
(550) Income Dranstq-red undo ngacta and agreemena 

(551) Mitcellaneous rncome chaiget 

(S53) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONStOiiiea 2»-3S) 

Income available for fixed charaes I ^Uaea 2t , 36) 

Railroad Aiiaual Repon R-l 

a.p.o. Jkt 4ta-BKt 



Koad Initials SOO Year I9 —&&. 17 

210. RESULT^ OF OPERATIONS-Conlinued 
1 Dollars in Thousandsi 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Checl 

I'c"i i Amouni for 
j '-urreni year 

lal 1 Co) 

Amoum lor 
preceding year 

lc) 

Line 
No 

38 

FIXED CHARGES 

15461 Inieresi on funded debt: 

lai Fixed inieresi not m defaull $17,571 $25,468 38 
39 'bl Inieresi in defaull - - 39 
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 276 148 i ^ 41 i548l Amoni2aiion of discount on funded dcbi - _ ' 41 
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Unes 38-411 17.847 25,616 ' 42 
43 Income aftet fixed cnarges (lines 37. 42) 40.102 - U L L L A A 

764 44 

45 

44 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

i546) Imeresi on funded debt: 

ICI Contingent inieresi 

- U L L L A A 

764 44 

45 45 

UNUSUAL OR INFREOUE.^T ITE.MS 

i555i L'nusual or infrequeni iieins idebii) credii 

44 

45 
46 Income iLossi Irom connnuing operauons ibelore .ncome taxes) 40.102 (3.892) 46 

47 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

i556i Income taxes or ordinary income, 

(al Federal mcome taxes 400 900 47 
48 « (bl Sutt mcome taxes 900 800 48 
49 

50 

51 

« (c) Odier mcome taxes 49 

50 

49 

50 

51 
• !557i Provision lor deteired laxes 13,264 (4,773) " 

49 

50 

49 

50 

51 i TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES lUnis 4-'.50) 14,564 (3,073) 51 

52 52 Incoine trom connnuing o- t '. ins (lines 46-51) 25.538 (819) 
51 

52 

53 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

156()i Income oi loss from opeianom oi discontinued segments less appucable income taxes of S ) 53 
54 

55 

i562) Gain or loss on disposal of disconanued segments (less applicable income uues of 1 ) - — JL 
55 

54 

55 Income before extraordinary Hems Ilines 51 •• 53-1- 54) (819) 
JL 

55 

56 

57 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

i570i Extraordinary iiems iNeii 56 56 

57 i590i Income taxes on exiraorlmary uems — 57 
58 15911 Provision for defened laxes-Exiraordinary uems - - 58 

59 59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS lUnes 56-58) - -
58 

59 
60 

61 

(5921 Cumulative effect of chimges in accounting pnnciples i less applicable lax of S i A . - 60 60 

61 * iVet income (Lossi (lines 55 + 59-t-^) $25,538 $ (819) 61 

62 

Reconciiiaiion of net railway operating income INROI) 

Nei revenues from railway operauons $39,211 $ 5,643 62 
63 • 1556) Income taxes on ordinary income ( - ) 1.300 1,700 63 
64 i557i Provision for deferred income laxes ( - ) 13.264 (4.773) 64 
65 

66 

Income from lease of road and equipmeni i - ) 253 65 65 

66 Rent for leased roads and cquipmem ( t- l 8 S f l 1 044 •S6 
67 Net railway operaiing income (lossl $25,252 $ 9.425 T 

67 

Railroad Annual Report R-
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1 Road Initials: SOO v,..r lo 8 8 
19 

1 220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands; 

1 Show below the items of Reuined Earnings Accounis of the respondeni for the year, classified in accordance wiih lhe Uniform Systtm 
of Accounta for Railroad Companies. 

2 All contra enmes hereunder should be shown in parendieses 
3 Showundw 'RemailB " die amount of assigned Federal income ux consequences for Accounis 606 and 616 
4 Segregatt in column (c) all amounis applicable lo ihe equiiy in undislnbuled eaimngs llosses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equiiy meihod of accounung. 
5 Line 3 (line 7 ifdebil balance), column (c), should agree wuh line 26, coiumn (b), ScheJule 210. The total of columns (bland fc) lines 

i and 7, should agree wi* line6l -olumn (b>. Schedule 210 
6 Include in column ibi only amoums applicable lo retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

1 

1 

Lint 

No 
!l Cross 

Check 
! Ilem 

i 
1 (a) 

Retained 
earnings— 

Unappropriaied 

(W 

Equity in undis­
tributed earnmgs 
(losses) of affil­
iated companies 

(c) 

j Line 
j No. 

1 

1 1 Balances ai beginning of year s 9 8 . 2 8 9 i 1 9 , 9 6 3 1 
2 

3 • 

1 (601.5) Prior penod adiusimenis lo beginning leiamed earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credii balance transferred from income 2 1 , 3 7 2 4 , 1 6 6 

2 

3 

1 

1 

(603) Approprialions released 
4 

1 

M 
I V 1 

^ (606) Olher credils lo reiained earnings 5 
1 

6 TOTAL 2 1 . 3 7 2 4 , 1 6 6 6 

Aj 
7 « 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance iransferred from mcome 
7 

t 

j 

8 (616) Other debils lo retained earnings » • 9 (620) Approprialions for sinking and other funds 9 
• ! 10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10 

11 j (62J) Dividends: Common stock 11 • 12 { Preferred stock' 12 

f -
13 TOTAL 13 
14 .Nei increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 2 1 . 3 7 2 4 , 1 6 6 14 

1 15 1 Balances at close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 1 1 9 , 6 6 1 2 4 , 1 2 9 15 
J l , • Balances from line 15(c) • 24,12$ N/A 16 

1 Total unappropriated retained earnings and equiiy in 
undistributed earnings-(losaes) of alliliated companies ai end 

1798) of year 143,790 NA 17 
18 1 (797) Toul appropriaied reuined earnings: 

NA 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

m Credils during year S 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

m : '̂̂  1 Debits during year % 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

iri\ Balance al Close of year i , 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

_^ 1 

Amount of assigned Fedend income tax consequences: 
Accoum 606 S 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 1 Account 616 S 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

'ifany dividandi have noi been declared on cumulaii ve preferred stock, give cumuUiive undeclared dividends t i beginning of yaar andand oTyaar, 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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2J4I. CAPITAI, SrtM-'K 

PART 1. CAPITAL STtJCK 
(IXillars in Thousands) 

1 t>ii.close in column (a) Ihe paniculars uf ihc vanous issues ol capital slui k ol llic rcspundeni, dislinguishing separate issues t.t any general class, if dilfcrcnt in any respeci. 
2 Preseni in column Ib) the par or sutrd value ot each issue If none, so state 
i Uisclose in columns (c), (d), (c) and (f) the rc«|uired inlomialiiHi cotwcrning the number of shares audmrizcd. issued, in ireaS'iry and outstanding itic lhe vaiious issues. 
4 For the purposes of this repon. capital slock and other secunues are cunsidered lobe numinally issued when certiricaies are signed aid sealed »i>dpiaced wtlh the proper officer for sale and delivery or are pl»lgcd ur 

ulherw isc placed in some special fund of the respomlcM They arc considered lobe aclually issued when suld lu a bona fide purchasei whu Uilds diem lice Ironi coMrol by the respondeni All secunlies actually issued and 
nol reacquired by oi lor the respondeat are cotuidetcd lo be aclually oulsunding If reacquired by tx (oi Ihc respundcnl. and not i:aicclcd sx retired, they are cuiuidered lo be nominally uuslanding. 

Num'jei ol Shares Bouk Value ai End of Yeai 

Line 
No 

Class of Slock Par Value Aulhuriwd Issued In Treasury Oulsunding Outstanding In Treasury 
Line 
No. 

(a) (b) ic) (d) (cl (0 (Kl •ib) 

1 Commun - Soo Line Rai lroad Company 3̂ - 1/3 9.W.O0P 7.596.283 7.586.283 246.176 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 Preferred ' 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 TOTAL ' 8.400.000 7.586.283 7.586.283 246.176 10 

PART II . SVM\i i K Y O F CAPITAL ST(X:K CHANGisS DURINC YEAK 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 The purpose of this pan is lo disclose capilal slock changes tlunng the year 
2 Column (a) presenl-s items io be disclosed 
3 Columns (b), (d) and (I) tequire disclosuies of Ihc number of preferred, conunon and treasury slock, respectively, applicable UJ ihc ittnis pnsenicd in column la). 
4. Colunms Ic), (c) and (g) re<|uire thc appluable disclosure of the book values of prefered, common and treasury slock. 
5. Diacioae in colunm (h) Ihe addilioiial paud-in capiul ^ali/ed from changes in capital sluck during year. 
6 llnuiual cireumstances arising from changes in capiul slock changes ohall be fully explained in fooinotes to this schedule 

Jeferred Stock Common SltKk Treasury Sluck 

Une 
No. 

iIMM •Number ol Shares 
Amuunl 

$ Numbet ol Sthares 
Amuunl 

S 
Numbci of Sluires Amouni 

% 
Additional 

Capital 

i 

Line 
No. 

(a) (b) (c) (dl (C) (f) (t) (h) 

II Balance al beginning of year 9,490,702 $246,176 II 

12 Capital Stock Sold' 12 

13 Capiiai Slock Reacifuired 13 

14 Capiul .Stock Canceled 14 

IS 15 

16 16 

••|7 Balance al cloae year 9.A9U. /Ui! 5Z4b.l76 17 
'By footnote on page 17 stale ttie puipoic of ttie issue and authority OD 

00 



soo 88 240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 21 

Lin« 
Mo. 

Oegcrlptlon 
(•} 

Current 
Year 
(b) 

Prior 
Year 
(c) 

CASH FLOWS FRON OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received front oparating revenuau 
Divideods receivad from affillatas 
Interest '-sceived 
Dther income 
Cash paid for operating axp«ri«as 
Interst paid (nat of amot«its capitalizad) 
Incctiw taxes paid 
Othar-nat 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

10 Incoma from continuing oparationa 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

11 Loss (gain) on sala or disposal of tanglbla proparty and irtvastnante 
12 Depreciation and amortization expanaaa 
13 Increase (decrease) i provision for deferred incoma taxes 
H Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliataa 
15 IrKrease (decrease) In aecotxits receivable 
16 Increaae (decrease) in materials and st r i f e s and other current assets 
17 Increase (decrease) current liabilities other than debt 
18 Increase (decrease) in other-net 

Payment of accrued employee reduction coats 
Special charges (credits) 
Amortization of discount on accrued liabilities 

19 Net cash provided fro. continuing operations 
20 Add (subtract) cash oerwrsted (paid) by reason of discontinued 

operations and extraordinary itnns 
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

C'SH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

22 Proceeds from sale of property 
23 Capital expenditures, excluding materiel arKi supplies component 
24 Net change in tenf>orBry '.nh investments not qualifyinc as cash e^lvalents 
25 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
26 Purchase price of l.xig-term Investment and advances 
27 Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funda 
28 Other-net 

Procecsis frcm LSTO sate 
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

30 Proceeds from laeuanco of long-term dabt and atSarwes from related parties 
31 Principal payments of lorig-tarm debt and advances am related parties 
32 Proceeds from lastMnce of capital stock 
33 Purchase price of actjulrtn.i treasury stock 
34 Cash dividends paid 
35 Other-net 
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
37 NET INCREASE (DEClieASE) IN CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS 
38 Cash itnti cash equivalents at iiegfnnfng of the year 
39 CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS AT EMO OF THE YEAR 

25,538 

161 
370 

< 17,476) 

159,258 
(160.014) 

756) 
1,321 
647 

1,968 

( 819) 

( 4,894) 
( 2,057) 
132,977 
111,144 

134,378 
(261,746) 

(127,368) 
513 
134 
647 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

( 9.464) { 2,161) 11 
34,099 40,347 12 
13,264 ( 4,773) 13 

( 4,166) ( 4,887) 14 
27.221 22,672 15 

( 7,468) 446 16 
( 9.553) ( 22,646) 17 
( 7,672) ( 3,442) 18 
( 37,602) ( 37,476) 
< 6,960) 24,016 

2,316 5,460 
19,553 16,737 19 

20 

19,553 16,737 21 

10.758 5,875 22 
( 28,765) ( 20,757) 23 

24 
25 
26 
7̂ 
28 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

FOOTNOTES TO SCHEOULE 240 

Cash paid during the year for: 
40 Interest (net of amount capitalizad) 

Interest paid to related parties 
41 Income taxes (net) 

Non-cash investir>g and financing activities: 
Material I supplies used for i:aplt«i expenditures 
Assets acquired through lcAig-t«rm linancing 
Recovered track material tr.insferrtil to meterial I suppl it 

9,161 

3,213 

9,336 

1.908 

13,2!)6 
15,684 

744 

4,208 
1,481 
469 

40 

41 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
IDollars in Thousands) 

I This schedule should Include only dau pettauung to railway transponaaon services. 
2. Carry out caiculauon of lines 9, 10. 20. and 21. to lhe nearesl whole number 

' Line 
No. 

Item 

(a) 

Source 

No. 

Amouni 

(b) 

Line 

1 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Inlerline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5, column b 24,094 1 
2 Cusiomers (706) Schedule 20O, line 6, column b 28,708 2 
3 Other (707) Note A 8,709 3 
4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line 1-1-2 + 3 61,511 4 

5 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operanng Revenue ^Schedule 210, line 13, column b 550.383 5 
6 Rent Income 1 Nott B ;?̂ 5'(> -^.t-ee 6 
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5-1-6 7 
8 Average Dally Operaiing Revenues Line 7 . 360 days 1618.19- 8 

1 Days of Operaiing Revenue in 

Currenl Operating Assels Line 4 * line 8 38.J91 9 
f 10 Revenue Delay Days Plus BulTer Lines 9-1-15 days 53. 10 

11 
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (7S2) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 11.519 

1 
1 

11 j 
12 Audited Accounis and Wages Payable (753) Nott A 14,281 12 

Lll] Accounis Payable—Other (754) Now A 5,881 13 

LJA Other Taxes Accured (761 5) Nott A 9,262 14 
1 15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 lo 14 40,943 15 

16 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expensess Schedule 210. line 14, column b 511,172 16 

'7 1 Depreciation Schedule 410, linea 136, 137. 138. 213, 232. 317, 

coluinn h 'juUl,r 34%^76 17 

18 Cash Relaied Operaiing Expenses Line 16 -f line 6 • line 17 18 
19 Average Daily Expendilures Line 18 O60 days 19 

20 

Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabililies Line 15 i line 19 J i i -28.-94 20 
21 Days of Working Capiul Required Line 10 - line 20 (Nott C) 24.07 21 

22 ' Cash Working Capiul Required Line 21 x line 19 ,33 55 AU ,A^ 22 
23 Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line 1 -f line 2, column b 1,968 23 

24 1 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 1,968 ' 24 

25 

MATERULS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Material and Suppliea (712) Note A 29,100 25 

Scrap and Obsoleie Material included 

in Acct. 712 Nott A 26 

2 1 ; 

Vlaierials and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes Line 25 - line 26 29,100 27 

28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 -t- line 27 31,068 28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common catriet lefets to tailway ttanspotution service. 

(B) Rent Income is dw sum of Schedule 410. column h, lines 121, 122, 123. 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208. 

210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added lo railway operaUng revenues lo produce 

loul revenues. Rem income is also added u> total operaUng expcnaei u> exclude die rem revenue lUms from 

opeiating expense. 

(C) If result Is negative, use zeto. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
a.P.O.JM.483-8« 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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PARTB 

' Deienniostion of Noartil Taxes '* 

PART r—DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAIL INCOME FOR RAILROADS (ALL CLASSES) 

(1) Income from continuing operations (before taxes) (Schedule 210, Line 46). This equals A in Item 
(3) below, and represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 46, for all railroads in the reponing entity. 5 —AAaJJ02 

Less:—Equity in undistributed earnings 4_^166 
—Dividends in afnliated companies (If 80"7» controlled deduct lOÔ o of dividend; if le«s ihan 

SOIt then deduct 601t of dividend) ~ 
- Adjusted income from conlinuing operations (before taxes) 3 5 , 9 3 6 

(2) Deiennine pre-tax NROI for railroads: 

Consolidated NROI {Schedule 250, Line I) ? S ^ ?- S 7 
Plus: •«• Provision for taxes (Schedule 210, Line 51). This item represents the total of Schedule 210, 

Line 51 for all railroads in the reporting entity ^ ' 
+ Interest income on working capital allowance (Schedule 250, Line 2) 84 9 ~ 
-I-Release of premiums on funded debt (Schedule 210, Line 22). This represenu the total of 

Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reponing entity. ~ 
Less: - Total fixed charges (Schedule 210, Line 42). This represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 42 

for all railroads in the leporting entity. 1 7 ^ ft 4 7 
- Railroad-related income from affiliates included in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 

» Pre-tax adjusted NROI for railroads. This equals B in Item (3) below. 2 2 , 8 1 8 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: B/A ' 6 35 

(4) Compute the nonrail complement: 1—Railroad related income ratio "Nonrail '̂o '. » 3 6 5 

(5) Compute the nonrail taxes paid: Nonrail To x Taxes paid = Taxes on nonrail income for rail­
roads ^ ' 3 1 6 

PART II-DETERMINE NONRAIL RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 

(6) Nonrail-related income for rail-related affiliates/Total pre tax net income for rail-related affiliates 
X total taxes (actual •»• deferred) « Total Nonrail-related taxes for rail-related affiliates -

PART III—DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAIL-RELATED TAXES 

(7) Total laAcs cn nonrail-related income for railroads -i- Total nonrail-related taxes for rail-related -x^ e. 
affiliates = Total nonrail-related taxes ' 



250~CONSOL1DATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Djilars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Item 
(a) 

Beginning 
of year, 

CJ) 

End of 
year 
(c) 

1 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reponing Entity N / A 2 5 . 2 5 2 

2 Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Ponion N / A 849 
3 Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deduaions N / A 5.:^16 
4 Gain or (loss) from (lansfer/reclassification to nonrail-sutus 

(net of income taxes) N / A 
5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines I . 2. 3 & 4) N / A 31 .417 

6 

Adjusted Invettment in Railroad Property for Reponing Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Propeny Used in Transportation 
Service 7 1 8 , 9 9 8 720 ,076 

7 Less: Interest During Construction - -

8 Other Ele nents of Investment (if debit balance) W/A N/A 

9 Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates - -

10 Working Capital Allowance H / A 1 , 968 

11 Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 
(Lines 6 through 10) N / A 722 .044 

12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 1 0 2 , 7 1 2 117 ,669 

13 Net Investment Base (Line 11 - 12) .604, 375 
In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiUated companies which are being reponed in this 
consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

Soo Line Railroad Company 
Nature of Business 

i^tH 

0t' 
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GEr̂ ERAL INSTRUCnONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310. 3I0A 

1 Schedule 310 should give particulars of sttxks, txmds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and mvestmenl advances of affiliated companies held 
by tespondcni at cloae of yew Also, disclose the invesimenls made, disposed of, and wntun down dunng die year and thc applicable divtdentls and imeresi 
credited lo UKome as a result of dioae investmenls They shouid exclude secunties issued or assumed by respontleni For defmiuon of affilialed companies, see 
Ihe mles governing Accouni No 721 "Invesimenls and advances, alfilialed companies.' in the Uniform Sysiem of Accounis for Railroad Compames 

2 Lisl die mvesunents ui die following order and show a loial for each gnxip and each class uf inveslmems by accounis in numencal onier: 
(A) Suxks 

III Cainers-acuve 
(2) Camets-macnve 
(3) Noncamers-acnve 
(4) Noncamers-inacuve 

(B) Bonds (including U S Governmeni Bontlsl 
IC) Other secured obliganons 
(D) Unsecured notes 
IE) Invesiment ailvances 

i Tiie subclassification of classes iBl, (Cl. (D), and lEi should be ihe same as ihai provided for class (Ai 
4 The kinds of industry represented by respontienl's invesiments in the secunues of oiher companies should be sliown by symbol oppositt lhe naines of ihe 

issuing cnrpixations. the symbols and indusinal classifications to be as follows 
Symbol Kind of Indusiry 

1 Agnculnire, forestry, and fishenes 
11 Minuig 

m Consmiciion 
IV .Manufactunng 
V NVholesale and retail irade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real esutt 
Vn Transporuuon. commumcalions, and other public utilities 

vm Services 
IX Government 
X All odiet 

5 By camers. as the ttrm is used here, is meant compames owning or operaiing railroads, facilities luxiliary Uierelo such as bndges, femes, union depou, 
and other temunal faciliiies. sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freighl cars, express service and faciliues. elecinc railways, highway molor vehicles, 
sttamboals and olher manne u-ansporunon equipmeni. pipe lines lodiei dian those for iranspotUUon of waur). and other insmimenialities devoled to die 
transponalion of persons or propeny for hire Telegraph and ttlephone compames are nm meant to be included. 

6 Noncamer companies should, tor the purpose of these schedules, inclutie ttlephone companies, ulegraph companies, mimng companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, :lc Purely " holding compames" are lo be classed as noncamer compames, even diough die secunties held by such companies are 
largely ot entueiy ihos.? issued or assumed by camers 

7 By an active corporauon is meanl one which mamiains an orgaiuzauon for operalmg property ot adminisunng its financial affairs An inactive corporation 
IS one which has been praclically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neidier nperetts property nor adimnisttrs its ri-.uuicial affain: if it maintains an 
organization ii does so only for d. purpose of complying widi legal requiremenis and mamuuning ude lo property or franch'ses 

8 Combine, in one amouni, invesunents in which the onginal cosl or preseni equuy in loul asseu is less dian tl0,000. 
9 Include investments m unincorporaud enuties such as lessee urganuauons Exclude amounls nomully senled on a cutreni basit. 

10 Do not include the value of secunlies issued or assumed by respondem 
11 For affillales which do nol report lo die Inursuu Commerce Commission and are joindy owned, disclose in footnous die name and exttnl of control of die 

odier controlling enunes. 

SCHEDULE OF CONTROLLED COMPANIES 

Name of Controlled Company 

MT Properties, Inc. 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago 

Lake Superior Terminal and Transfer 

DRI&NW Railw.rr Company 

Indiana Harbor Belt Railway Co. 

Kansas City Terminal Railway Co. 

Trailer Train 

* Chicago Pacific Corporation 

Other Concrolling Companies 

CPC*. BN, and C&NW 

AT&SF, C&EI, Conrail, GTW, 
ICG, N&W, BN, C&O, L&N, and 
L&N (Monon Division) 

C&NW - 12.67%, BN - 66.67% 

BN - 50% 

Conrail - 51% 

AT&SF, ICG, C&NW, SSW, MP 
KCS, MKT, UP, N&W - 8.33% each 
BN - 16.67% 
Various others 

RaUioad Annual Repon R-1 a.P.O. JM. 4B9-502 
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310. INVESTME.NTS AND ADVANCES AFTILIATED COMPANI2S 

1 Give paniculars of investments in stocks, bonds, odiet secured obliganons. unsecured notes and investment advances of companies affiiiaied wuh 
respondeni. mcluded m accounis Nos 715, "Sinking Funds ". t lb. "Capital Funds". 721, Invsimems and Advances Affiiiaied Companies". and 717. "Other 
Funds." 

2 Enmes in dus schedule should be made in accordance widi die definiiions and general instruciions given oo page 18, classifying die investmenu by means 
of letters, figures, and symbols in columns la), (b). and ici 

3 Indicatt by meana of an arbitrary mark in column idi the obligauon m support of which any secuniy is pledged, mortgaged, or olherwise encumbered, 
giving names and odwr imponani particulats of such obligations in foomoies 

4 Give loials fot each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each accouni 
5 Enlnes in column id) should show datt of tnamnty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness In case obligations of die same designsuon manire 

senally, the dau in column id) may be reponed as " Senally 19 to 19 '" Abbreviations in common use m sundard financial publications may 

Line 

No 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

Clas 

No 

(b) 

Kind of 

industry 

(c) 

Name of issumg company and also lien reference, if any (include ratt fot preferred 

stocks and bondsi 

Id) 

Exttm 

of Control 

(e) 

Line 

No 

1 721 A - l V I I B e l t Railway Company o f Chicago 8.33% 1 

2 721 A - l VTT T.Al tp S i i p f » r i n r T « » r t n i n » l ff T r n n n f e r R f l i I w A y C n . 16.67Z 7 

3 721 A - l V I I DRI & NW Railway Company 50.00% i 

4 721 A - l VTI I n ( l i > n i H a r b o r B o l t R a i l w a y C o m p a n v 4 

5 721 A - l V I I Kansas C i t y Terminal Railway Company 8.33% s 
6 721 A - l V I I T r a i l e r TTf l iu Company^ ^ 2.7.0^ _6_ 

7 ^ 
8 Tota l Class A - l 8 

9 9 

10 79 1 VJJ Milwaukee Motor T ranspor t a t i on Companv* 10 

I I 721 A-2 VTT C I H & n r . R j i i I w n y C o m p a n y 34.022 I I 

12 • t 

13 T o t a l Class A-2 3 

14 p. 

IS 721 ^_A-3 V I I T r i State Land Companv 100.00% 5 

16 721 A-3 X M T P r o p e r t i e s , I n c . 12,m 16 

17 17 

18 T o t f l l Class A-3 18 

19 19 

20 T o t a l Class A 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 E-1 V I I B e l t Railway (Company o f Chicago 23 

24 721 E-1 V I I Milwaukee - Kansas C i t y Southern J o i n t Agency 24 

25 721 E-1 V I I DRI & NV Railway Company 25 

26 721 F - l VTT i r i i n n a a C.i l - y T f r m i r f a l T t a - ^ l u a y C o n p a n y 26 

27 721 E-1 V I I Western R a i l r o a d Assoc i a t i on 27 

28 28 

29 Tota l Class E - l 29 

30 30 

31 771 VTT M'iluaiilroo Mn^or T r f f n t t p / i r t at i nn r.nmp»ny 31 

32 32 

33 T o t a l Class E-2 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

!7 37 

38 3S 

39 39 

40 40 

•During the second quarter of 1988, Soo Line Railroad decided to 
terminate i t s Milwuakee Motor Transportation trucking operations, 

ap.o.JM.4t>4Ma RaUnatf Aaaual Rapon R-l 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Coadniwd 
IDollars in Thousandsl 

be used lo conserve space. 

6 If any of die compames included in ihis schedule are controlled by respondent -he percent of .ontrol should be shown in column lel In case anv company 
listed IS controlled odjer dian dirough acmal cinership of secunties. give particulars in a looinoie In cases of joini control, give names of oiher panies and 
particulars of conirol 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a looinoie 
8 Invesimenls m companies in which neilher lhe 'Anginal cosl or preseni equiiy in loial assets are less ihan JIO.OOO may be combined in one figure 
9 Also included should be inveslmems in unineorporaled enunes such as lessee organizalions lexclusive of amounts nominally settled on a currenl basis) 
10. This schedule should not include secunues issued or assumed by resptmdeni 
11 For affiliates which do not repcn to lhe Inlersiaie Commerce Commission and are loinlly owned, give names and extent of comrol of olher entities by 

foomotts 

Lim 
No 

Investments and advances 

Adjustments 
Accouni 721.5 

Ikl 

Dividends or 
inieresi credited 

lo income 
ll) 

Line 
No 

Lim 
No 

Opening balance 

l f l 

Additions Deducnons 1 if other 
than sale, explainl 

lh) 

Closing balance 

11) 

Disposed of 
pmfil 1 lossi 

0) 

Adjustments 
Accouni 721.5 

Ikl 

Dividends or 
inieresi credited 

lo income 
ll) 

Line 
No 

; 362 313 675 1 
2 87 87 2 
3 477 477 3 
4 . 1.359 1.359 4 
5 50 sn 5 
6 
7 

438 438 6 

8 2.773 313 l . O R f i 
7 

8 
9 9 

10 - f 10 
11 - - I I 
12 12 
13 - A . 13 
14 14 
15 90Q 900 15 
16 
17 

91 91 16 

18 

19 

17 

18 

20 " 3,764 313 4,077 
19 

20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 3.294 365 2,929 23 
24 278 95 183 24 
25 ~ , 9 25 
26 811 70 741 26 
27 

28 
75 75 27 

29 4.458 5 i q 3,919 
28 

29 
30 30 
31 1.724 227 1 ,4^7 31 
32 32 
i l 1.724 227 1^4.27-.. 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 .18 
39 39 
40 40 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
O.P.O.JM.4«3-«a2 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFD.LATED COMPANIES-Coadnucd 
'Dollars in Thousandsi 

I.me 

No. 

Accoum 

.No. 

Class 

No. 

Kind of 

industry 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any iinclutle ratt for preferred 

slocks and bondsi 
Extent 

of Control 

Line 

No. 

(al (b) (c) (d) (e) 
1 721 E-3 X MT Properties 1 
2 721 E-3 VI Shoreham Equitable Insurance Limited 100.OC %2 
3 3 
4 Total Class E-3 4 
5 5 
6 T o t a l Class E 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

10 10 
I I I I 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 14 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 2« 
29 29 
30 3C 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
3-1 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 

ap.o.JM.4t3-8a> Raiboad Ammtl Repon R-l 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANICV-Concluded 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Line 
No 

Invesiments and advances 

• 
Adjustnient.s 

Acoun*. 721-5 
Dividends or 

inieresi credited 
to income 

(1) 

Line 
No 

1 

Line 
No 

Opening balance 

(0 

AJdiiions 

(g) 

Deductions (if other 
Ihan sale, explainl 

(hi 

CKising balance 

( 1 ) 

Dispos*?d of: 
profit (lossl 

Adjustnient.s 
Acoun*. 721-5 

Dividends or 
inieresi credited 

to income 
(1) 

Line 
No 

1 
1 184 - 184 -

Line 
No 

1 
-> 
3 

167 n? ~ 299 2 

4 351 1 3? .. 184 299 
3 

4 
5 i 5 
6 132 950 5.715 6 
7 7 
8 10.297 445 . 950 9.792 .f., 

i 8 
9 

9 
10 

10 
I I 

11 
12 

12 
13 

,3 
14 

15 
14 

14 

15 
15 

16 
16 

17 
17 

18 
18 

19 
19 

20 
20 

21 
21 

22 
22 

23 
23 

24 
24 

25 
25 

26 
26 

27 
27 

28 
28 

29 
29 

30 
30 

31 
31 

32 
32 

33 
33 

34 
34 

35 
35 

36 
36 

JL 
38 

37 JL 
38 

38 
39 

39 
40 1 40 

1 
Kailmad Annual Repon R-l 
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JlOA. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OK AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undislnbuled Eamings From Certain Inveslmems in Affiiiaied Compan.es 

1 Report below die delails of all investmenls in common slocks included in Accoum 721, Inveslmems and Advances Alfilialed Companies. 
2 Enter in column (c) die amouni necessary lo reiroaciively adjusi mose inveslmems (Sec insimclion 5-2, Unilomi iysicm of Accounis.) 
J Emct in -olumn (d) ihc share of undisiributed camirg. (i.e., less dividends) or losses 
4. Enttr in column (e) die amortizalion foi die year of die excess of cosl over equity in iicl asscis (equny ovci c-isl) al datt of acquisition. 
5. For definiliors of "earner" and '"noncamer," see general insuuctions. 

Balance al 
beginning of year 

Adjuslmcnl lor 
I'iiisity in un-

tlisiribuied earn­
ings (lossesi 
during year 

Aiiu)rli/u(ii>n 
during year 

Adjuslmcnl fur 
inveslmenti dis 

Hu.aiice at close Line 
Line 
No. 

Name of issuing company and descripiion of security held 
Balance al 

beginning of year 
inveslnienls 

equity iiieihtxl 

I'iiisity in un-
tlisiribuied earn­

ings (lossesi 
during year 

Aiiu)rli/u(ii>n 
during year 

posed of or 
written down 
dunrnf year 

of year No, 

(al (b) ie) (d) (C) (0 lg) 

1 

Carriers: (List specifics for each conipany) 

Indiana Harbor Bel t Rai l road Company $ 5,299 $ 3.478 $ 8.777 1 

2 Milwaiikpp Motor Transport J t l o n Companv (233) (739). (972) 
i 

4 
4 

3 
5 

(, 6 

7 
7 

g 
8 

9 
9 

10 
10 

11 
11 

12 
12 

13 T r t f a l T n ' T T - i o f B .$ 5.066 •?2.739 $ 7.805 13 

Noncarrier (Lisl specifics for each company) 

14 rpA-i Ql-ai-ty i.tSTXil C r t m n f l n v S14.897 $ 1.427 14 

15 
15 

I 6 _ 
16 

17 
17 

18 
IK 

19 
19 

20 
20 

21 
21 

22 ... 22 

23 
23 

24 
24 

25 
25 

26 
26 

27 Tota l $19,963 .$ 4,166 $24,129 27 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 
1 Give particulars of balances ai dse beginning and close of die year and of all changes during the year in Accouni .No. 731. " "Road and Equipmeni 

Property,' and Accouni No 732. "Improvements on Leased Property, classified by pnmary accounis in accordance wuh die Uniform Sysiem of Accounts 
for Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnmary accounis. should insofar as known, he siaied in column lb) and all changes made dunng the year should 
be analyzed in columns (c) to if), incluuve Column (h) is lhe aggregaie ol columns (b) lo If), inclusive Grand touls ol columns ibi and ih) should equal 
the sum of Accounis 731 and 732 for the respecnve penods. if not. full explanation should be made in a ftxxnott. 

2. Ineolumnici are to lie shown disbursemems made fot die specific purpose of purchasing, consituciing, and equipping new lines, and fot Use exunsion of 
old lines, as provided for in Insoucnon 21, "Items to be charged," of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such lUms 

3 In column Id) is lo be shown the cosi of a railway or ponion ihereof. acquired as an operating emiiy or systtm by purchaie, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, tir tKherwise. 

4 In column ic) and (ei should be included all enmes covenng expendimres for addiiions and betlermenis. as defined, whedier or not replacing odier 
property 

5 In column If) should be entered all credits representmg property sold, abandoned, or odierwise retired 
6 Both Ihe debit and credit involved in each iransfer, adjustment, or clearance, beiween road and equipment accounu. ihould be iiKluded in die column in 

which Ihe iietn was initially included: also the iransfer of pnor years" debils or credits from invesimem in road and equipment lo i>perai:ng expenses or other 
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in die column applicable to currenl ittms of Idle nature. Each such iransfer, adjusunem, ot clearance should be fully 
explained when ir. excess of {100,000 

7 If dunng die year an individual charge of SIOO.OOO or more was made lo Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes," sutt in a footnoie Ihe 
cost, localion. area, and other details which will ideniify lhe property 

8 Report on line 29 amoums not includible in lhe pnmary road accounts The items reponed should be briefiy idenufied and explained under "Noies and 
Remarks," below Amounis should be reported on ihis line only under ipecial circumsiances. usually after penmssion is obuined from die Commission fnr 
exceptions lo prescnbed accounung Reference lo such auihoniy should be made when explaining die amounls reponed. Respondenis musi not make aibitrary 
changes lo lhe pnnttd stub or cotunm headings without specific aulhonly from the Cotnmisston. 

9 If dunng die year a segment of transponalion property was acquired, suu in a focKniMe die name of die veniior, thc mileage acquired, and die datt of 
acquisiti.m, giving lermini and the cosl of lhe propeny lo ihe respondem Also tumish a slalemeni of Ihe amouni included in each primary accouni represenling 
such property acquired, refemng to the column ot columns in which lhe enlnes appear 

10 If an amount of less than S2,000 is uted as the minimum for pddiiinns and benermenis to propeity inveslmeni accounis as provided for in Insmicuon 2-2 
of die Uniform Systtm of Accoums for Railroad Companies, suu in a I'oolnott the amoum used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l Q.RO. JM. <W BB j 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPME.Vr AND IMPROV E.MENTS TO LEASED PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT 
IDollars in "."housandsi 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

la l 

Balance al heginning 
of year 

lb) 

Expenditures dunng 
the year lor L-nginal 
road and equipment 

menl. and road exttn-
sions 

ICI 

Expenditures dunng 
the year for pur­
chase of existing 
tines. ret>rganiza-

lions. etc 
Id l 

Line 
No 

1 i2) Land for iransponaiion purposes 5 15.614 1 
2 13) Grading 3<),4fi7 2 
3 14) Olher nghl-of way expendilures 838 3 
4 |5| Tunnels and subways 1 ,2^3 4 
5 (6| Bndges, iresiles. and culvens 101 962 5 
6 (7) Elevaied siruclures 6 
7 (8) Ties 109.726 1 
8 (9) Rail and other irack maienal 720,57Q 8 
9 l l l l Ballast 1261737 9 

10 113) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 4,036 10 
11 I16| Slalion and office buildings 10.934 11 
12 (17) Roadway buildings 1,788 12 
13 118) Water sianons 107 13 
14 (19) Fuel sunons 802 14 
15 (201 Shops and engmehouses 9,277 15 
16 i22) Slorage warehouses 16 
17 123) Wharves and docks 1,689 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18 
19 (25) TOFC/COFC lenninals 5.265 19 
20 (26) Communicanon systtms 7,681 20 
21 (27) Signais and inttrlockers 2i:380 21 
22 (29) Power planu 205 22 
23 (31) Power-transmission systtms 522 23 
24 135) Miscellaneous slniclures 358 24 
25 (37) Roadway machines 24,277 25 
26 (39) Public improvemenis - Consirucuon 5.707 26 
27 |44) Shop machmeiy 7,n<J<» 27 
28 (45) Power-planl machinery 532 28 
29 Olher Ispecify and explainl _ 29 
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 717 30 
31 (52) Locoooodves 83:841 31 
32 (33) Freighi-train can 149,511 32 
33 (34) Paaaenger-lraln cars 33 
34 (35) Highway revenue M)ui|imaiil 4<»7 34 
35 (36) Ploaliiif aquipiaeM 35 
36 (57) Work aquipmem 5,657 36 
37 (3t) Miaoalliaaaaa equipoiM 37 
38 (39) CoopaMr lyatMns and w-jrd proceaaing equipment 9.973 38 
39 TOTAL EXPENDITLTRES FOR EQUIPMENT 750,811 39 
40 (7<) I M M dariag ooaanuctiaa 40 
41 (Mn (Mm alamaMi of iaveadacat ( 1 , 5 4 4 ) 41 
42 W) C i m m l u i la prograaa T 1 7 / . 42 
43 GRAND TOTAL S970.506 43 

I 
I 

a.PO. dkt 4«3-««2 Railroad Aooual Repor. R-l 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY A>D EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASEO PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
iDollars in rh.>u^undM 

l.ine 
No 

CtDSS 

Check 
Expendilures for addinons 

during the year 

l e l 

Credits for propenv rclired 
durinji lhe year 

' f") 

Net changes tluring the yeî r 

1 
8' 

Balance al close ot year 

I h l 

Line 
.No 

t 1 153 (152 ) 15,462 1 
s 185 25 160 39.622 s 

\ m 1 117 950 3 
4 1.293 4 
S 

223 367 102,324 
6 - 6 

7 7 5 ,805 1 ,033 4 . 7 7 2 114.498 

6 
7 

8 8 .587 525 8 .062 223:641 8 
9 7 . 2 5 1 1.541 5,710 132.447 V 

10 9 4 5 4 ,041 10 
11 579 116 463 11.397 I I 
12 5 11 ( f t ) 1,782 12 
13 1 ( 1 ) 106 13 
14 11 - 11 813 14 
15 133 16 117 9 .389 15 
16 16 
17 - - - 1.689 17 
18 — A . _ 18 
19 

SS 30 25 \ 7Qn 19 

20 20 1.089 185 904 8:585 

19 

20 
21 3 .567 124 3.443 24.823 21 
22 1 1 206 22 
23 40 30 10 532 23 
24 4 ? 2 360 24 
25 281 500 ( 2 1 9 ) 24.055 25 
26 1.015 53 962 6.669 26 
27 38 31 ? 7;iol 27 
28 33 - 33 565 28 
29 a - 29 
30 29 .387 4 . 6 0 4 24 .783 742,648 30 
31 .354 qfiO ( 6 2 6 ) 8?-?i5 31 
32 . . 1 | 4 4 1 2 .452 ( l . O l U 145.506 32 

33 33 - _ 
32 

33 
34 1 (1 ) 491 34 
35 - 35 
36 751 ?07 44 5 ,701 36 
37 40 ( 4 0 ) 1.297 37 
38 .1,515 _ ?r5l'5 13-489 JL 
39 5 , 5 6 1 3 .680 39 
40 - - — 40 

41 41 _ am ( 1 , 5 4 4 ) 

40 

41 
42 3.153 16 3.137 6 .511 42 
43 38 .101 «-3on 29.801 1.000.307 43 

1 

I 
marl Annual Report l< 

a.P.O.JM.463-S«2 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
iDt-illars in Thousandsl 

1 Show in columns Ibl and lei, for each pnmary atcouni. lhe depteciauon base used to computt lhe depreciauon charges fot lhe momh of January, and in 
columns ICI and if) show die deprecianon base used to compute ihe depreciauo-, charges tor the momh ol December; in columns idi a.nd igi show the composite 
raies used ui compuung die deprecianon charges fot die monlh of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show die -.omposiie percentage lor all road 
and equipmem accounu. respecuvely. ascertained by appKmg lhe pnmary account compositt ratts lo lhe depreeialion base used in computing the charges lor 
December and dividing the toul so <;ompuied by lhe loial deprecianon baŝ t for the same month The deprecianon ba.se should not include the cosl ol cqu'P™ni 
used, but nol owned, when the renis iheretore are included in the rem tor equipmem and .Accoum .Nos 31-^2-00. 31-23-00. 31-25-(Xi. 31-2l -OO. 35-.I-IX). 
J5-23-O0 35-22-00 and 35.25-(KI l l should include ihe cosl of equipment owned and leased to oiheni when lhe rems therefrom are included in lhe reni tor 
equipment Accoums Nos 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 32-25-00. 36-21 -00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The compositt raus used should 
be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by Ihe Commission, excepi dial where the use of componeni rales has teen auihonzed. the comptjsiu ratts to be 
shown for die respecnve pnmiry accourls should be recomputed from the December charges developed by lhe use of the authonzed rales Ifany changes in ratts 
were effective dunng Ihe year, live full particulars in a foomoie . . . . u u 

: All leased properties may ue combined and one compositt rate computed for each pnmary act ouni. or a separale schedule may be included tor each such 

'"'jl'^s'howm columns (e). (0, «iid (g) dau applicable to Lessor property, when die rem dierefore is iniluded in Accoum Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-i3-00, 
3I-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. , 

') If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any accouni, ihe depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves 
Audionty for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a fooinott indicaling lhe accounus) etfecled. 

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of Ihis schedule may be ommed if eiihei loul road leased from oihers ot lolal equipment leased ftom olhets represents 
less ihan 5% of lolal road iwned or total equipment owned, respectively 

Line 
No 

10 

12 

14 

16 
17 

19 

22 
23 

25 

29 
30 

32 

Account 

ROAD 

(3^ Grading 
(4) Olher, nghl-ofway -expenditures 
5) Tunnels and subways 

ifei Bndges. trestles, and culvens 
l l ) Elevaied siruclures 
|8) Ties 
(9i Rail and oiher irack maienal 
(11) Ballast 
J2j_Fences. snow sheds, and signs 
(16; Siauon and olfice buildings 
117; Roadway buildings 
118i Waier slalions 
119) F'uel sianons 
120) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
123) Wharves and docks 
124) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFCCOFC ttmiinals 
i26) Communicanon systems 
127) Signals and inleriockers 
(29) Power planis 
(311 Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous struciures 
(.17) Roadway machines 
139) Public improvements—Consttuclion 
(44) Shop machinery 
j452 Power-plant machinery 
All olher road accounts 
Amortizauon (otfwr than defense proiects) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

33 
34 

"35' 
36 
37 
38 

(53) Freightj;tram can 
(54) Pas>jm|ertrain_cara 

'jiS) 
(56) Floatmg equipment 

Hijhway revenue equiptnent 

(57) Work equiptnent 

(58) Miscellaneous wtjigngnL 
(59) Computtr systtms and word 

prtKessing equipment 

OWNED AND USED 

Depreciation base 

11 
A I beginnii'o 

of year 
I b l 

$ 39.462 

in i ,9.6.2. 

109.726-
220.579 
126.737-

4.Q36 
LAAIL 

1.788 

9,272-

12/1 
.M close 
of year 

ICI 

$ 39.596 

107,232-

llk^SaL. 
112^252. 
1LU21A 

JuQl I t LalA. 

A.371 
1.689 1 ~ 1 T W 

2k 

•7.099 
An. 

-ZQ2.251 

13.941 
-149.5U 

492 

5.657 
1.337 

Hff 

15 
AAQA 

533 

723.603-

82.948 
I 4 S ^ 3 _ 

JtSLL 

AOAA 
- l ^ L 

13.488 

Annual 
composiie 

rale 
Iperceni I 

Id) 

1.22 

1.58 

-7.47 

"3775" 

TTZT 

LAA 
2.98 

AALL 

3.64 
3,64 

-ISL 1 

LEASED hHiDM OTHERS 

Deprecianon base 

Al beginning 
of year 

(el 

Al close of 
year 
If) 

Annual 
composiie 

rale 
(percem) 

it) 

Lint 
No 

a.P.O. JM. 03-692 
Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
iDollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose Ihe required infonnation in regard lo credits and debus lo Atcouni No 735. "Accumulaled Deprecianon: Road and Equipmem Propeny. dunng 
the year relating lo owned and used road and equipment Include entnes for deprecianon of eq'Jipmem owned but nol used when th' rcsulnng rents are included 
in the "Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipmeni ' accounis and (ither Rentv—Credil—Equipmeni' accounts Exclude any enlnes for deprecianon of equipment that 
IS used but not owned when the resulting renu are mcluded in "Lease Rental—Debit-F-quipmcnt" account and "Odicr Renu—Debit-Equipment " accounu 
(See Schedule 351 for die accumulated depreciation to road and equiptnent o-jvned and leased lo others i 

2 If any dau are included in columns idl or lO, explain the entnes -n detail 
3 A debu balance in columns lb) or (g| for any pnmary accouni should be designated " Dr " 
4 If there IS any inconsistency between lhe credits lo Ihe reserve as shown in column ici and the charges lo operaiing expenses, a full explanation should be 

given. 
5 Enter amounts represenung amornzanon under an audionzei; amomzaDon program other tfian for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

Lint 
No 

! Cross 
Checl 

Account 

lal 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
Ib l 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng Ihe year 

Line 
No 

Lint 
No 

! Cross 
Checl 

Account 

lal 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
Ib l 

Charges lo 
operating 
expenses 

IC) 

Other credits 

(d) 

Retirements 

' e i 

Other debiu 

I f ) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
lg) 

Line 
No 

1 

ROAD 

i3) Grading $ 15.40? S 486 $ 46 S 15.84 1 
2 14) Othet, nghl-of-way expenditures 27- 7 \ 2 
3 • 5) Tunnels and subways 3i 14 Sf 

3 4 (6) Bndges, trestles, and culvens 9.73( 1.612 122 

•— 
11.226 

4 
5 i7) Elevated situclures 5 
6 (8) Ties 55,905 7.795 1 , 9 1 0 fil 78; 6 
7 (9) Rail and othet track material 45,293 6 '̂ 43 f l "tLD S I lAZi 7 
8 I I I ) Ballast i i : 6 7 ; 3.689 i :558 i3,'866 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 1,59C 130 1 . 7 2 0 9 

10 (16) Station and office buildings 1 , 7 5 1 205 1 0 7 1 3 4 1 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildings 37.1 76 7 11 
12 (18) Water sutions (.1 ) 3 

1 — . 

12 
13 119) f-uel suuons . 38G 13 393 13 
14 (20) Shops and engmehouses 7 , 7 0 3 77U 1 S 3 0 0 7 14 
15 |22) Storage warehouses 15 
16 (23) 'i*. harves and docks 55 349 16 
17 (2''i) Coal and ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC ttmunals 7 5 1 IQR 6 t^u' 18 
19 (26) Communicauon systtms 2.012 127 156 1.98' 19 
20 (27) Signals and uittrlocken 2.82« 727 96 3,45S 20 
21 (29) Power plants 72 3 6< 21 
22 (31) Power-iransn':.,sion systtms 7 0 1 16 3 0 1^7 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous stfucmres 17(1 8 1 9 f 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 7.l7li 1.316 427 

. i i H f a * 

8.06: 24 
25 (39) Public improvements—Constnictioo 762 7 4 52 784 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery* 1 ^OL-x 7 1 7 18 1 .A.3* 26 
27 (45) Power-plaiil machinery 95 11 10( 27 
28 All other road accouois - - 28 
29 Amortizaliaa (Adjiutmenu) — atm 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 1 A O , 7 1 : 23.544 3 , 0 1 3 180.74f 30 

31 « 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotivea 42.361 3,025 971 4 4 , 4 i : 31 
32 • (33) Preighl-lnin cars 42,77e 5,531 1,467 46,84( 32 
33 a <S4) Paiaenger-train can - - -

• 
33 

34 a (53) Hi|hway re'/enue equipnwnt 137 2 81 5< 34 
33 a (36) Ploatint equipmem - - 33 
36 a (37) Work equipment 2,917 171 (184) 3.272 36 
37 a (3() Miiceliaocous equipmeot 5 4 242 42 254 37 
38 (39) Computer sytteioi and word 

proceaaing equipmem 2.390 1.585 3.975 
38 

3<. a Amonuation Adjuatmenu - - - _ 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 90.635 10... 556 1 377 98,814 40 
41 GRAND TOTAL .234.1 on, $5.3911 5770 e^(.7 41/ 
*To be reponed widi equipm' nt expenaes radiei dum WAS expcnsea 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITV—LEASEO PROPERTV 
IDollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose Ihe required infonnalion relating to credils and debus of Accouni 772. "Accrued Liability Leased Property," during the year concerning road and 
equipment Icased from others 

2 In culumn Ic), enur amounts charged to operating expenses, m column lei. enter debits lo accouni ansing from retirements, in column (f). enttr amounis 
paid 10 lessor 

3 Any inconsislencies beiween credits to accouni. charges to operanng expenses and paymenls lo lessors should be fully explained. 
4 Required disclosure may he ommed if leased road and equipment property represems 5% or less ol loial property owned and used. 
5 If senlemeni lot depreciation is made currently beiween lessee and lessot and no debits or crediis to Accouni No 772 are made by the accounling company, 

show in column ici the charges to operanng expenses, and in column It'i show paymenls made to ihe lessor in senlemeni thereof 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

lal 

r - — '— 

Balance 
al beginning 

of year 
Ib l 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng lhe year 

1 

Balance 
al close of 

year 
'gl 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

lal 

r - — '— 

Balance 
al beginning 

of year 
Ib l 

Charges to 
iperaling 
expenses 

ICI 

Other crediis 

(d) 

Retirements 

lel 

Other debus 

I f ) 

1 

Balance 
al close of 

year 
'gl 

Line 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

131 Grading 1 
T i4i Other, nghl-of-way expenditures 2 

3 i5) Tunnels and subwavs 3 

4 i6i Bndges. iresiles. and culvens 4 

5 |7) Elevaied siruclures 5 

6 i8) Ties 6 

7 |9 | Rail and olher track maienal 7 

8 111) Ballasi 8 

9 113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 

10 116i Siauon and office buildings 10 

l l 117) Roadway buildings l l 

12 (18) Waler stations 12 

13 119) Fuel stanons 13 

14 i20) Shops and engmehouses 14 

15 i22l Siorage warehouses 15 

16 i23) Whaives :jnd docks 16 

17 l24i Coal and ore wharves 17 

18 i25) TOFC COFC lemunals 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 19 

20 i27i Signals and interlockers 20 

21 (29) Power plants 21 
t t (31) Power-iransmission sysiems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 

24 137) Roadway machines 24 

25 (39) Public improvements—C.;n$UTiciion 25 

26 (44i Shop machinery* 26 

27 145) Power-planl machinery 27 

28 All olhcr road accounis 28 

29 Amonizaiion (Adjuslmenui 29 

30 TOTAL ROAD 30 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotivei 
- -

31 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotivei 
- -

31 
32 32 (53) Fteight-tnia can 
31 
32 

33 (54) Pasienger-traio can 33 

34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34 

35 (56) Floating equipmeni 33 

36 (37) Work equipmeni 36 

37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37 

38 (59) Computtr systems and word 

proceuLSg equiptnent 
38 

39 Amortization Adjusimenis 39 

40 TOTAL EQUIPME.NT 40 

41 GRAND TOTAL 41 

•1 0 be reponed widi equipr.ieni expenses rather than W&S expenses. 

O.P.O. JM. 483-593 
Railroad Annual Repon R-' 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEME.NTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
lOillirs in Thousandsi 

1 Show in column ibi for each pnmary account die depreaadon base used in compuung die deprecianon charges for die momh of Janua.y, and in column ici 
show die depreaaoon base used in compuung die deprecianon charges for die momh of December, in column idi show the tomposiie rales used in compuung the 
depreciation charges fot die mondi ot December, and on lines 30 and 40. of these columns show the composite percenlage of all road and equipmem accounts 
respecuvely, ascertained by applying the pnmary atcouni composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges lor December and dividing the 
total so compuled by lhe total depitciation base for the same monih This stheduie should int lude only improvements lo leased property charged lo Actouni 7 '2 
"Improvemenis o.n Uased Property ' Tlic cjmposite rates used should be ihose presc, ibed or otherwise auihonzed by the Commission, except thai where ihe u« 

of omponeni rales has been auihonzed. the composite rales lo be shown lor lhe respective pnmary accoucis should be recompuled fmm the December charges 
developed by ihe u.ie of the authonzed rates If any charges in rales were effective dunng the year, give full particulars in a looinoie 

2 All iinprovemeiils ux leased properties may be combined and one compositt rate tompuied lor each pnmary attount. or a separate schedutt may be included 
lor each suth propeny 

1 If dcpretialion accmals have been distonunued for any accouni. ihc deprecianon base should be reported, nevertheless, in suppon ol depreciation reserves 
Audionly tor the diseoniinuance of accruals should be shown in a fooinott indicating lhe attountisi affecied 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be ommed if eiihei total road leased from others or lolal equipment lea«d trom oihers r.':presems 
less Ihan 5* of total road owned or toul equipment owned, respectively. However, Ime 41, Grand Total, should be complettd. 

Lim 
No Account 

lil 

Ueprccialion base 

Line 
No 

Lim 
No Account 

lil 
Al beginning of year 

lb) 
At tlose of year 

( t l 

Annual tomposite 
rate 

(pe.cenii 
(d) 

Line 
No 

1 

ROAD 

i3) Grading 6 6 * 1 .33 1 
2 (4) Olher, nghl-of-way expendilures _ 2 
3 i5) Tunnels and subways - - - 3 
4 (6| Bndges. iresiles. and culverts 29 29 1.57 4 
5 (7| Elevaled structures - _ 5 
6 (8) Ties 8 q 4.50 6 
7 19) Rail and odier track matenal 13 13 " 2.00 7 
8 (1 i) Ballast 16 16 1.25 _ 8_ 

9 
9 113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs - A . 

_ 8_ 

9 
10 116) Suuon and office buildings RR7 938 2.19 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildings I I 
12 (18) Waler siaiions 2 2 2.50 12 
13 119) Fuel suuons 32 31 3. 10 13 
14 (20i Shops and engmehouses 99 99 1.61 14 
15 (22) Slorage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves and docks - ~ - 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves - — _ 17 

19 

(25) TOFC/COFC ttmunals _ 18_ 

19 19 (26) Communicanon systems 19 19 2.08 -
18_ 

19 
20 (27) Signals and inttrlocicers 5 5 3.57 20 
21 (29) Power planu 6 6 1.39 21 
22 (31) Power-inuismission svsttnu ? 2 22 
73 (35) Miscellaneous strucnues 2 5.2i 23 
24 i37) Roadway machines 25 25 3.33 24 
25 (39) Public improvemenu—Construction 8 8 25 
26 (44| Shop machiiiiry* 7<» 29 1.88 26 
27 (45) Power-plam maduaery 1 2,06 27 
28 All olher road accouott 28 
29 Amortizauon (Adjotonems) ... _ 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD ^ 1,183 1.240 2.04 30 

EQUIPMENT 

(32) Locomotivea 550 550 4.25 31 
32 (53) Preight-tmia can ^ ,?30 1,230 2.89 32 
33 (54) Paaaenger-train can 

33 
34 (33) Highway revemie equipmeot - - - 34 
35 (36) Floatiaf equipmem - - - 33 
36 (37) Work equipmem 1 1 2.97 36 
37 (58) Miicellaneoui equipment 152 153 12.86 37 

38 
(39) Computer iyitems and word procewiog 

equipmem 38 

39 Amonuauoa Adjiutmenu _ — 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 1.933 1.934 4.06 40 
41 GRAND TOTAL 3.116 3.174 41 
•Vc be reponed with equipmem expense raiher dun WAS expensea. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l O.P.O.JM.4S3-SK: 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
iDollars in fhousandsi 

1 Enler lhe required infotmation concerning debits and credits to Accouni 733, Accumulated Depreciation—Imptovemems on L.eased Property,"during the 
year relaling lo improvements made !c toad and equipmeni propeny leased from others, the depreciation thatges for which are included in operaung expenses of 
the respondent. ' 

2 If any entnes are made foi column Id) "Oiher credits ot column i f) Other debus, siaie the facis occasioning such enmes on page 35 A debil balance in 
coluinn Ibl or tg) for any pnmary accouni should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr. " 

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to lhe resene as shown in column Icl and the charges lo operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35 
4 Show in column (e) lhe debus lo die reserve ansing from letiremenis These debus should nol exceed investment, eic 
5 Details in ihe respective sections of this schedule may be ommed if either tolal road leased from others or total equipment leased from 

oihers represents less tiian 5% of loial road owned or loial equipment owned, respecuvely However, line 39, Grand Tolal, should be com-
iileied. 

'-'•I 
1 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During Ihe year 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng tfie year 

L.ne 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

la) 

Balance 
a' beginning 

0* year 
(bl 

Charges to 
operaong 
expenses 

(Cl 

Other credits 

Id) 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other debils 

i n 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
lg) 

List 
No 

! 
Ro«,n 

1 J) Graiting $ 4 $ 1 $ 5 1 

•> 
i4i Other, nghl-ofway expenditures 7 

3 l . ' l Tunnels i.id subways 3 

4 i6i Bndges. treslles, and culvens 4 

J i7i Elevaied si.meiures 5 

I . i8i Ties 7 1 8 6 

7 i9) Rail and other track maienal 
. , f . , „ - - - 1 8 7 

8 ( I I I Ballasi 3 ^ 1 4 8 

9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 

10 (16) Station and office buildings 49 12 61 10 

l l 117i Roadway buildings I I 

12 118) Water stations 1 1 2 12 

13 119) Fuel stations 29 13 

|4 (20) Shops and enginehouses 92 1 0 3 14 

15 (22) Slorage warehouses 15 

16 (.73) Whanes and docks 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC'COFC lenninals 18 

19 (26) Communication 'ysiems 1 1 19 

20 |27) Signals and interlockers 20 

21 |29| Power planis 4 1 5 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission sysiems 7 2 22 

23 (35i Miscellaneous stiutmres 23 

24 i37| Roadway mach.iies r ( I ) (1 ) 24 

25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 25 

26 1441 Shop machinery* 17 17 26 

27 (45) Power-plant machinety 27 

28 All other road accoums 28 

29 1 TOTAL ROAD $214 $?0 -̂ 3234 29 

30 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locoegotivea _ J 26 $29 $(7) $ 62 30 

31 (33) Frei|lK-tnin can 62 ~^ 12 14 60 ^ 
32 (34) PaMeofer-tniB can 3? 

33 (55) Highway revenue etjuipment 33 

:4 (56) Floaung equipmem 34 

33 (57) Work cquipmem 35 

36 (38) Miscellaneous equipmem 114 l.> 133 36 

37 (59) Computer systems ind word 

proceiiing rquipnwm 
37 

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 262 6C 7 255 38 

39 GRAh.'D TOTAL S416 Tsi $7 39 

•To be I eponed widi equipment expense raiher than WAS expensea. 

O.P.O.JM.4«3-892 Railtoad Annual Report R-l 
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350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
IDollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule Is lo be used in cases where the relaied deprecianon reserve is earned m the accoums of ihe respondent and Ihe rent therefrom is included m 
Accounis 32-11-00, 32-12 00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2 Show in columns (b) and (c), foreach pnmary accouni, the deprecianon base used in compuung lhe deprecianon forlhe months of January and December, 
respecuvely, wiih respect to road and equipment owned by ihe respondent but leaseu lo tubers, ihe depreciation chaiges tot which are nol includible in operalmg 
expenses of the respontieni, but for which lhe depreciauon reserve is recorded in lhe accounlsof ihe respondeni If ihe base for road is olher than ihe onginal cosi 
or estimaied ongin»l cosl as found by lhe Commission s Bureau of Accounis. broughi to a cuneni dale by lhe respondent from us Urder No 3 records and 
accounis, or is od.cr than ledger value for equtpmem. a lull explanation should be given 

3 In column Id) show dtt composite rates used to computt die deprecianon for die momh of December and on lines 29 and 38 of Ihis column show die composite 
percenuge for all road and equipment accounts, respecuvely, ascertained by applying die pnmary accoums composite rates lo die depreciauon imc used to compuie 
die depreciadon for December and dividing the loul also compuied by 'he depreciauon base 

4 If depreciauon acc.-uals have been discominued lor any actouni, ihe deprecianon base should be reponed, nevenheless, in support of deprecianon reserves 
Audionly lor the discontinuance of accrtials should be shown m a fooinole indicaling the accounlisi affected 

5 If total road leased to oUttrs is less than 5% of total road owned: omit If total equipment leased to oihers is less than 5* of total equipment owned; omii 
However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Depreriaiion base 
1 

Line 
No Account 

(al 
At beginning of year 

I b l 
AI tlose of year 

ICI 

Annual composite 
ratt 

(perceni) 
(d) 

Line 
No 

1 

ROAD 

|3) Grading 
i 

1 
t 141 Other, nghl-ofway expenditures 2 

3 (5i Tunnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bndges, Iresties, and culvens 4 
5 |7) Elevaied stnicmres 5 
6 (8) Ttts 6 
7 (91 Rail and other track maienal 7 
8 (111 Ballasi 8 

? 113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 
10 (16) Station and office buildings Total roa d.and eauioment 1 eased to •0 
I I (17) Roadway buildings Others is 1 ess than 5Z of tt t a l owned. 11 
12 (18) Water stations 12 
13 119) Fuel stauons 13 
lo '20) Shops and enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Whaives and docks 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC ttnnmals 18 
19 (26) Conununicaiion systtms 19 
20 (27) Signals and inttrlockers 20 
21 (29) Power planu 21 
22 (31) Power-transmission systtms 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous suucrures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 24 
25 (39) Public improvementa—Consuuction 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery 26 
27 (45) Power-plam machinery 27 
28 All other road accoum 28 
29 TOTAL ROAD 29 

M.' 
EQUIPMENT 

(32) Locomotivea 
31 (32) Prei|fat-train can 11 
32 (34) Panenger-tnio can 32 
33 (53) Highway revenue equipmem 33 
34 (36) Ploatiiii e<|uipinem 34 
35 (37) Work equipmem 33 
36 (58) Misoellaiieous equipmem N/A 36 

37 

(39) Compuier lyHemi and word proceailnf 
equipmem 1 37 

38 TOTAL EQUIPMEI^fT 1 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL I 
19 

Q.p.o..M.m-i>aa 
Railroad Aiuiual Repon R-l 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTIO^^ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
iDoltars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is earned in the accoums of Ihe respondeni and the rent therefrom is included in Accounis 
32-11 00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2 Disclose credits and deoiu to Accouni 735. " Accumuiaied Deprecianon—Road and Equipment Propenv, " dunng the year relating lo tojd and equipment 
leased lo oihers, dtt depteciauon charges for which are not includible in opetaling expenses of the respondeni i See Schedule 330 for Ihe resene relaling lo rtiad 
and equipment owned and used by ihe respondenu 

3 Ifany enlnes are made for "Olher credils" and Other debus." siale Ihe facis txcasioning such entnes. A debit balance m colu.-nns (b) ot (g) fot any primary 
accouni should be shown in parenihesis or designated Dr " 

4 Details m die reapective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either toul road leased to oUien ot total equipment leased from others represents 
less dian 5» of total road owmsd ot total equipment owned, respectively. However, luie 39, Grand Toui, should be completed. 

* To be reported with equipmem expenie rather than WAS expenie. 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

lal 

Balance 
ai beginning 

of yeai 
(bl 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng lhe year 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

lal 

Balance 
ai beginning 

of yeai 
(bl 

Charges to 
operaiing 
expenses 

(cl 

Other credits 

(d) 

Retirements 

(el 

Other debus 

lfl 

Balance 
at cloie of 

year 
lg) 

Line 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

i3) Grading 
! 
1 1 

t 141 Other, nghl-ofway expenditures 2 
i i5) Tunnels and subways 3 
4 I i6i Bndges. treslles. and culvens 4 
5 i7i Elevaled stmclures I 

5 
6 (8l Ties I 6 
7 |9 | Rail and olher track matenal 7 
8 l l l l Ballasi 1 8 
9 1131 Fences, snow sheds, and .igns 1 9 

10 116) Station and office buildings 1 10 
11 1171 Roadway buildings r 

: o t a l r o a i j a n d e q u i 
' 

[>men t l , t ased to 11 
12 (18) Water stauons i tarta f q 1 ^ t nf tni A 1 n w n A 1 12 
13 119' Fuel Slauons 13 
1-! (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 
15 l22) Slorage warehouses 15 
16 231 Wharves and docks 

' •"' 
16 

17 i24i Coal and ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC c o r e lemunals 18 
19 iZ t l Communication systems 19 
20 (27, Signals and interlockers 20 
2i (29) Power plants 21 

i31) Po~er-lran$mission sysiems 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 i37i Roadway machines 24 
25 i39i Public improvements—Construction 35 
26 |44) Shop machinery* 

26 
27 i45i Power-plam machinery 27 
28 All olher road accounis 28 
29 TOTAL ROAD 29 

EQUIPMENT 
(32) LocooMivM 

31 3) (53) Pra^c^Mniu can ————— 31 
il (34) Paueater-traia can 

32 
33 (55) Highway revenue equiptnem 33 
34 (56) .'^acting equipmem 34 
35 (37) Wotk equipmem 33 
36 (38) Miseellaneoui equipmem 36 

37 (39) Computer jynein.ii snd word 

proceMiof equipmem 
37 

38 TOTAL EOUIPMENT — -..] 38 

39 
. . . 1 

GRAND TOTAL —- „ „• i„. L 39 

Railroad Annual Repon R I p^ 
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J52A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTV USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE iBy Companyi 
iDollars in fhousandsi 

I Disclose (he mvesimem in railway property used in iransportation service ai ihe close of thc year This investment represenls lhe aggregate ot property 
owned or leased by lhe respondem and used in lhe respondem s transponalion scr.itc Such propeny includes lai the invesimem reported in Accounis 3̂1 
•Road and Equipment Property." and 732 "Improvemenis .in Leased Proptiny. .il ihc resp-mdenl. less any 731 or ''32 property leased lo .nhers tor iheir 
exclusive use of road, track, or bndges (including equipment or olher railway propeny tovered by ihe toniracii Equipment leased lo oihers under separale 
dislincl conlracls shall not be deducted from the respondem's 731 or 1X2 propertv. and ibi the mvesimem ol oiher companies' 731 or ''32 propeny iincluding 
operating and les.sor railroadsi used by lhe respondeni when the lease is lor exclusive use or conirol of rtiads. tracks, or bndges (including equtpmem ot other 
railway property covered by the coniract I This excludes leased equipmem trom operanng railroads under separate distinct coniraeis and the mvestmem of olher 
camers in propeny jointly used by lhe respondem 

2. In column lai. classify each company in this schedule as respondeni iR). lessor railroad iLi . inactive or propneiary tompany iP), and other lea.sed 
properties lO) 

3 In column (a) to (e), inclusive, lirsl show ihe daia requested (or the respondent (Ri. nexi the data for companies whose entire properties are uscd in 
transptirtation ser. ice of lhe respondent, divided beiween lessor iLl and propneiarv i Pi tompanies. tollowed by dala tor camers and oihers (Oi. portions of 
whose properly are used in transponalion service of the respondeni Show a loial I'oi each class of company in column (d) and le) Then show, 
as deductions, data for iransportation property leased to carriers and others 

4. In column It), Une-haul carrers report the miies of road used in line-haul service Repon miles in whole numbers 

5 In tolumn (dl, show die amouni applicable m Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the compatues whose names appear tn colunin (bl Values of propeny 
of odier camers segregaied by esnmaie or otherwise should correspond in ami>unl to die ileducoons made by die owners in iheu repons If separate value is not 
avaliable, explanaoons should be given Differences beiween the amounts in column id) of this schedule end the amtxinu 'hown in column (ci. line 24. on the 
asset side of ihe comparative general balante sheel of each individual railway, should be explained in a foomoie Book value included in Accounis 731 or 732 of 
the owner should be reported in column Id) in relerence lo lhe inveslmeni of the respondeni in lhe secunlies ol the owner unless a gixxi reasoncan be given forlhe 
comrary Methods ol esiimaling iby capiiali/ing rentals al h oerceni or otherwise) value of property of pnvaie owners, or portions of property ot odier cametN. 
shuuld be explained 

6 In column I e I, .how lhe amoum ol depreciation and amortization accmed as of the closeof lhe scar in Actoums 733. 734, 735. 7.36, and 772. thai is appli­
cable 10 Ihe property ot the earners whose names are listed in column ibi regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded 

Line 

No 

Class 

(See 

Ins 2) 

la) 

Name of conipany 

(b) 

Mdes of road 

used 1 See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

ic) 

1 

Invesiments 

in property 

(See Ins 5| 

Id) 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins 6) 

(ei 

Line 

No. 

1 R Soo Lin? Railroad Companv 5.807 1.000,307 280.231 1 

2 2 

3 Notes: 3 

4 Line 1: Amount shown represents the fol ic wing: 4 

5 Account 731 997,017 279.742 5 

6 6 

7 A r r n n n t 7 3 7 7 

8 - Equipment leased frcm various 8 

9 railway equipment leasing companies 2,052 263 9 

10 - Property leased from BN. I n c . - S t Patj 1 35 14 10 

I I - Property leased from BN, I n c . - A s h l a nd 185 152 11 

12 - Property leased from CP R a i l 39 25 12 

13 - Property leased from K & IT RR~Loui^ v i l l e 6 - 13 

14 - Prnp#«rl-y Itaatnai) frO™ Bn«*"MPOd Mgt Qf i , - M p l « 754 33 14 

15 - Rosiiway machines leased from varioui 15 

16 lAJiaing î rmpAniAA 25 - 16 

17 - Propter ty leased frf}m Amtrak-Chicano 194 2 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

12 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 TOTAI. 5.807 .i.000.307 280.231 31 

a.P.O. JM. 4«3-M2 
Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAV PROPERTV USED IN TRA.NSPORTATION SERVICE 
iBy Proptrty AccounU) 
iD.>llap. in Thousandsl 

1 In colun-ns lb) ihrough lel give, by pnmary accouni.. ihe amouni ut investment at the close of the year in property of respondem a.nd each group or class of 
companies and properties 

2 fhe amounu for resptmdeni and for each group or diss of companies and proriemes on lint 44 herein, should correspond widi die amounis for each class of 
company and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Conutiuing records shall be mainlained by respt-ndent of die pnmary property accounis separately for each 
company or propeny included in die schedule. 

3 Report on ITne 29 amounls represeiiiing capiializaiion of remais for leased property baixi' on 6 percem per year where property is not classified by accoums 
by non-camer owners, or where l ost of property leased from olher camers is noi ascertainable Idenufy non-camer owners, and bnefiy explain on page 37 
meihtids of estimating value of propeny of non-camers or property of other camers 

4 Report on line 30 amounis nol includible in the atcounts shown, or in line 29 The uems reported should be bnefly itlenlified and explained Also include 
here Ihose uems alter permission is obtained from lhe Commission fot exceptions lo prescribed ai;couming Reference lo sui h aulhonly should be made when 
explaining the amounis rtponed Respondenis musi nol make arbitrary changes to the primed slut) or column headings wiiho'ii specific auihontv from the 
Commission 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

la) 

Respondent [ Lessor railroads 

lb) j (Cl 

Inactive Ipropne 
lary companiesi 

Id) 

Other Leased 
properties 

(ei 

Line 
No 

1 1 (2| Land for uansponaiion puiposes 15,46: 

Line 
No 

1 
2 (31 Gradmg 39 62: I 2 
3 14) Olher, nghl-of-way expenditures 93( . 3 
4 |5) Tunnels and subways 1 ,79 ' 4 
5 (6) Budges. Iresiles, and culvens 102,32^ 5 
6 17) Elevaied suiiciurcs 6 
7 (8) Ties 1 I4,4<»f 7 
8 (9) Rail and odwr track maienai 228,641 8 
9 ( I I ) Ballasi 137 44i 9 

10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 4; 041 10 
I I (16) Suuon and office buildings 11 ,39-3 I I 
12 (17) Roadway buildings 1 782 12 
13 (18) Waler slauons 10^ 13 
14 119) Fuel nations 811 14 
i5 (20) Shops and engmehouses 0,3813 15 
16 (22) Storage warehouses 16 
17 (23) Wharves and docks 1.689 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18 
19 (25) TOFC.-OFC ttrminals 5.290 19 
20 (26) Communication sysiems 8,585 20 
21 (27) Signals and inttrlockera 74,873 21 
22 (29) Power planu 206 22 
23 (31) Power-trarsmiisiofl systems 532 JL 

24 24 (35) Miscellaneous smictures 36C 
JL 

24 
25 (37) Roadway machines 24,05fi 25 
26 (39) Public improvements—ConsUuclioa fi,fi6<! 26 
27 (441 Shop machinery 7, lOfi 27 
28 (45) Power-plant machineiy 565 28 
29 Leased propeny capitalized renials (explain) J2. 

30 30 Othet (specify and explainl 
J2. 
30 

31 TOTAL ROAO 742,64a 31 
32 (32) LoeamaHim 83 ,2M 32 
33 (53) F n l ^ M a i i can 148 50C 33 
34 (54) PiaaMpr-tnia can 34 
35 (35) Higkraiay levMse equipmem 491 35 
36 (3 Ploadif aqBipmim 36 
37 (37) Work iqnipmm 5.701 37 
38 (58) M jcellioeous equipmem 1,29? 38 

39 (39) Computer sysuuii and word pnxxutng 
equipmem 13,48« 

39 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 757,695 40 
41 (76) Imeres during cuostructioa 41 
42 (80) Olber etememi of Inveatmem (!,5441 42 
43 (90) Coannictiaa work la prognu 6 511 43 
44 GRAND TOTAL 1 nnn'im 44 

Railroad Aiuiual Repon R-l 
a.P.O. JM. 493-592 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 4I« 1 
Ctosa-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 j • 

Line 620, column (h) Line 14. column (b) 
Line 620, column (t) • i Line 14, column Id) 
Line 620, column (g) m Line 14, column (e) fl 

Schedule 412 

• 
Line; 136 dini 138 column (0 " Line 29 colunin (b) 
Lines 118 dini 123. and 130 dim 135 Line 29, column (c) 

• 
column (0 

Schedule 414 

Line 231. column (0 Line 19. columni (b) thru (d) 

• 
Line 230, column ( f ) Line 19, columns (e) thru <g) I 

Schedule 415 

Linet 207, 208. 211, 212. column it) •• Lines 5, 38, column ( f ) 

Lines 226, 227, column i f ) m Lines 24. 39, column ( f ) 

Lines 311. 312, 315, J<I6, column it) « Linei 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, colu.mn (D 

And 

Sche.<lule 414 

Minui line 24, columna (b) thru (d) plui 
line 24, columni (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Line 213, column (0 <• Linea 5, 38, columni (c) and (d) • Line 232. column i f ) Linet 24, 39, columni (c) and (d) • Lin* 317, column (f) - Linoi 32. 33. 36, 37, 40. 41, columni (c) md (d) 

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal Linei 5, 38. column (b) 
10 or grealer than, but variance cannot 1 exceed line 216, column (0) 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column if) (equal LlnM 24, 39, column (b) 
to or greater than, bul variance cannot fl exceed line 235, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal Linai 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 
to or greaur than, bul varianca cannot 
exceed line 320, column (0) - 1 

Schedule 417 

Line 507, column (0 Line I , column (j) _ 
Line 508, column it) • Lin* 2, columa 0) fl Line SOi, column (0 > Line 3, columa (J) fl Lina 510, oohiron (0 • Line 4, column (j) 
Line 311, ootaimo (0 a Lin* 5, column (j) 
Line 512, oohimn (0 ~ Line 6, column Q) fl Line SI3, oolumn (0 • Lin* 7, column (J) fl Line 314, oolumn (0 « Lin* 8, column (i) 
Line 513, column ( f ) • Line 9, columa (ji 
Line 316. columa (0 • Lin* 10, column (j> ma 
Line S17, columa (0 Lin* I I , ooliimn (j) 1 

Schedule 450 Schedule 210 

Line 4 colunm b m Line 47 coluinn h 

1 
a.P.O.JM. 493499 

RailroMl AemMl Report R-l 
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i9aa 
SCHEDW-E 410 RfilLIWy OPERATING EXPENSES 

SOO 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

ic 
00 
00 

FREIGHT 

LINE 
NO. 

6 
7 
8 
9 
Id 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
2! 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 

NAME or RfllLUAY OPERATINS EXPENSE ACCOUNT 

WAYS ANO STRUCTUREI 
A0N1N18TRATIVE 

TRACK 
BRIDGE ANO BU1LDIN6 
SIGNAL 
COMMUNICATION 
OTHER 

IMPAIR ANO MINTENANCE 
flOADUAY - RUNNING 
ROADMAV - SNITCHING 
TUDMELS t SUHMYS -• RUNNING 
TUNNELS I SUBMAVS - SWITCHING 
BRIDGES t CULVERTS - RUNNING 
SftlDGES I CULVERTS - SWITCHING 
TIES - RUNNING 
TIES - SWITCHING 
RAIL » OTN - RUNNING 
RAIL t OTH - SNITCHING 
BALLAST - RUMIN6 
BALLAST - SWITCHING 
i m PROPERTY DAMAGED - RUNNING 
ROAD PROPERTV OM̂AGEO - SNITCHING 
ROAD PROPERTY DAMAGED - OTHER 
SIGNALS "- INTERLOCKERS 
SIGNALS - INTERLOCKERS 
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS 
POWER SYSTEMS 
HiGHUAY GRADE CROSSING 
HIGHWAY GRADE CRONtNG „ 
STATION t OFFICE BUILDINGS 
SHOP BUILDINGS - LOCOMOTIVES 
SHOP BUILDINGS - FREIGHT CARS 
SHOP BUILDINGS - OTHER EOUIPMENT 

RUNNING 
8UITDIII« 

RUNNING 
SWITCHING 

6ALARIES 
1 WAGES 
(B) 

1,900 
720 

1,041 

2,477 

1,J57 
113 
97ft 
3&9 

9,034 

I'tSt 
177 

1,270 
1,201 
3. 

429 
1 
ll 
30 

Itt 

MAT'L 
t OTHER 

(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICES 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(E) 

43 157 127 
26 92 38 
39 144 60 
24 86 39 
10 60 2)8 

60 570 509 
9 43 
1 < 7) -

406 19 166 
19 3 -
691 'JB 5 
231 ( 7) -

1,696 1 48r 27 
477 ( 191 -
436 ( 219) 131 

( 2) -
m 99 
I4« 1 » 
IS 2 -

1,287 < 1,163) 333 

433 27 134 
7 9 -

t3l 138 
- 6) -

163 24 13 
213 82 J 
10 l i 
34 41 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 
(F) 

2,227 
876 

1,284. 
769 
116 

3,636 

"l 
1,746 
133 

1,890 
393 

6,276 
1,630 
2,241 
173 

1,630 
1,330 

91 
3,473 

l l 
883 
S99 
9t 
114 

PASSENGER TOTAL 

(Q> (H) 

2,227 
876 

1,284 
788 
lift 

3,636 
374 
2 

1,748 
139 

1,890 
393 

6,276 
1,650 
2,241 
175 

1,630 
1,330 

31 
3,475 

2,227 
53 
798 
5) 

883 
599 
51 
264 

LINE 
NO. 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
Sl 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Ul 



1988 
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

SOO 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FREIGHT 

LINE 
ND. 

101 
102 
103 
104 
103 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
1)1 
112 
113 
114 
lis 
116 
117 
116 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
123 
126 
127 
126 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 

t m OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPEMBE ACCOUNT 

SALARIES 
t WAGES 

(B) 

MAT'L 
t OTHER 

(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICES 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(£) 

LOCOMOTIVE SERVICING FACILITIES 
HISCEaANEOUS BUILDING < STRUCTURE 
COAL TERMINALS 
ORE TERMINALS 
OTHER MARINE TERMINALS 
TOFC/COFC - TERMINALS 
MOTOR VEHiaE LANDING I DISTRIBUTION FACILITY 
FACILITIES FOR ODCR SPECIAL SERVICE OPERATIONS 
ROADWAY MACHINES 
SMALL TOOLS MD SUPPLIES 
SNOW REMOVAL 
FRINGE BENEFITS - RUNNING 
FRINGE BENEFITS • SWITCHING 
FRI146E BENEFITS - OTHER 

i8 

CASUALTIES I INSURANCE 
CASUALTIES t INSURANCE 
CASUALTIES t INSURANCE 
LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT -
LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT -
LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT -
LEASE RENTAL - tCREOlTl 
LEASE RENTAL - (CREDIT) 
LEASE RENTAL - (CREDITI 
JOINT FACILITY RENT 
JOINT FACILITY RENT 
JOINT FACILITY RENT 
JOINT FACILITY fiENT 
JOINT FACILITY RENT 
JOINT FACILITY RENT 
DTHER RENTS - DEBIT 
OTHER RENTS - DEBIT 

DEBIT 

RUNNING 
- SWITCHINB 
' OTHER 
RUMIIN6 
SWITCHING 
OTHER 
- RUNNING 
- SWITCHING 
- OTHER 

DEBIT "- RUNNING 
- DEBIT - SWITCHING 
- DEBIT - OTHER 
- (CREDITI - RUNNING 
- (CREDIT) - SWITCHING 
- ICREDIT) - OTHER 
- RUNNING 
- SWITCHING 

DTHER 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 

(F) 

102 
299 

• ta •1 

m m 

m m 

11 60 ftt9 - 740 
A. m m 

m • m 

882 1,122 400 
22 1,733 ( 106) 1,649 

714 149 34 893 
m m » 9,115 9,113 
m m a* 1,957 1,997 
m m m 5,373 3,373 
m . m 4,196 4,196 
m m m 105 103 
• m m 334 394 
m 732 • 732 
m 19 - 15 
m - 2,691 2,891 

m 

m - < 233) - I 293) 
m 3,984 - 3,S84 
• - 193 193 
m - i - 1 
m - 1 338) - ( 538) 
m - ( 1) 

• - ( 
1) 

m - 1 1) - ( 1) 
_ - 90 - 98 
'_ • 1 - J m - 26 - 21 

PASSENGER TOTAL 

(0) (H) 

102 
259 

740 

2,404 
1,649 

893 
9,115 
1,957 
5,373 
4,196 

105 
354 
732 
15 

2,891 

253) 
3,964 

193 
1 

536) 
1) 
1) 

98 
1 

26 
OTHER RENTS - (CREDIT! - RUNNING 

LINE 
.MO. 

101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
106 
109 

no 
111 
112 
113 
11 I 
) i 
.16 
117 
tie 
119 
120 
Ic'I 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 

(A 

8 
SO' 
00 
00 



1968 
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

SOO 
(OaiORS IN THOUSANDS) VO 

00 
FREIGHT 

OB 

SALARIES WAT'I. PURCHASED GENERAL TDTAL PASSENGE» TDTAL 
LINE I WAGES t OTHER SERVICES FREIGHT LINE 
NO, NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT IB) (C) (D) (£) (F) (6) (,H) NO, 

134 OTHER RENTS - [CREDIT] - SWITCHING 134 
135 OTIIER RENTS "- (CREDIT) - OTHER - - - 135 
136 DEPRECATION - RUNNING i - 19,369 19,869 19,869 136 
137 DEPRECIATION - SWITCHING • - 46) 461 461 137 
138 OEPRECIATION - OTHER • - 2,742 2,742 2,742 136 
139 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT - RUNNING 9,115 - 9,115 9,115 139 
140 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT - SWITCHING - 2,179 - 2,179 2,179 140 
141 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT - OTHER - 82 m 62 82 141 
142 JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) - RUNNING - ( 4,519) - { 4,519) ( 4,519) 142 
143 JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) - SWITCHING - - 1 90) - I 90) ( 90) 143 
144 JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) - DTHER - - ( 3) - ( 3) 1 3) 144 
145 DISMANTLING RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - RUNNING 39 - I 9) 34 34 145 
146 DISMANTLING RETIRED ROAD PROPERTY - SWITCHINO - - - 146 
147 DISMANTLING RETIRED ROAO PROPERTY - OTHER 7 56 - 63 63 147 
148 OTHER - RUNNING 124 451 I 101) I 2,643) ( 2,169) ( 2,169) 148 
149 OTHER - SWITCHING ( 10) 9 I 

( 2,169) ( 
149 

ISO OTHER - OTHER 135 - ( 23) 112 112 150 
151 TCTAL WAY AND STRUCTURE 29,466 10,658 14,645 43,308 96,277 96,277 151 

EOUIPMENT1 
LOCOMOTIVES 

201 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,303 38 15 ?6 1,382 1,382 201 
202 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 7,570 6,608 3,275 15 17,468 17,468 202 
203 MACHINERY REPAIR 37 34 29 - 100 100 203 
204 EOUIPMENT DAMAGED 123 266 29 - 410 418 204 
205 FRINGE BENEFITS - - 3,930 3,930 J,930 205 
206 OTHER CASUALTIES 1 INSURANCE - - 2,265 2,289 2,285 206 
207 Li-ftSE RENTtt,S - DEBIT - 4,491 - 4,491 4,491 207 
206 ItftSt RENTALS - (CREDIT) - - ( 22, I 22) 1 22) 208 
201 JOINT ."̂ACUITY RENT - DEBIT - - - 209 
210 JOINT FACILITY RENT - (CREDIT! - - ( 1) - ( 1) ( 1) 210 t 

211 OTHER RENTS - DEBIT - 1 - 1 1 211 
212 OTHER RENTS - (CREDIT) - - ( 169) - ( 189) ( 189) 212 
213 DEPRECIATION - - 3,169 3,189 3,189 £•13 
214 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT - I,l7fi - 1,176 1,178 214 
:'i5 JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) - - ( 12) - ( 12) ( 12) 215 
2)6 REPAIRS BILLED TD OTHERS -[CREDIT) - - ! 562) - 1 562) 1 562) 216 

4k 
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1988 
SCHEDULE 410 RAILKAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

SDO 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

00 

FREIGHT 

LINE 
NO. MAHE OF RAILUAY OPERAIIH6 EIPENSC ACCOUNT 

217 OlSHAMTLiNfi ..ETIKEO PfiOFEftTY 
2ie OTHER 
219 TOTAL lOCOHCTIVE 

FREIGHT CARS 
220 AONINISTRATIVE 
221 REPAIR H HAIMTENANCE 
222 HACHINERV REPAIR 
223 EOUIPMENT OAilASEO 
224 FRINGE BENEFIT 
225 OTHER CASUALTIES » INSURANCE 
224 LEASE RFNTALS • DE8IT 
227 LEASE KENTALS - (C«£0IT) 
228 JOINT FAHILITY REHT - D£||T 
229 JOINT FACILITY REHT - CCREDITJ 
23C OTHER RENTS - DEBIT , 
2JI OTHER hSMTS - tCREDlTl 
232 0EPRECIAH2.1 ,,,,, 
233 JOINT FACILITY - BEBIT 
234 JOINT FACILITY - ItKm) 
235 REPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS -(CKEDI11 
234 BISMANTLiNS klllK'i «0."ERIY 
237 OTHER 
238 TOTAL FREISHT CARS 

OTHER EOUIPMENT 
301 ADHINISTRATIVE 

REPAIR ANO MAINTENANCE 
302 TRUCKS, TRAILERS. CONTAINERS 
303 FLOATING EOUIPHEftT - REVENUE SERVICE 
S04 PASSENGER k OTHER REVENUE SERVICE 
305 COHPUTERS I DATA PROCESSING SYSTEMS 

3o! SORKTOTHER NON-REVENUE EQUIPHENI 
308 EDIilPNENT DAMAGED 
")9 FRIKGE PEKEFITS 
310 OTHER CASUALTIES 4 INSURANCE 
311 LEASE RENTALS - DEBIT 
312 LEASE RENTALS - (CREDIT) 

SALARIES 
It MAGES 

(() 

NAT'L 
It OTHER 

(C) 

rURCMASEl' 
SERVICES 

(0) 

IENERAL-

ii) 

TOTAL PASSENGEIi 
FREIGHT 

IF) (6) 

TOTAL 

(HI 

2 
42 I 

9,078 
10&) 

6,940 8,233 
138 

9,583 

IS 

I 
76 

33,734 

2 
76 

33,734 

647 
1 6,419 

' 14 
399 

24 
4,042 

3 
230 

32 
10,453 

103 
3,313 

12,529 * 
1 1,702) 

32 
34 

3,009 
4,793 

735 
23,150 

120 
3,902 
3,009 
4,795 

12,529 
( 1,7021 

735 
2^150 

120 
3,902 
3,009 
4,795 

12,529 
( 1,702) 

« 
m 

m 

• 
44,141 

( 19,977) 

10 
5,793 

44,141 
< 19,9771 

5,793 
to 

66,14! 
( !9,977l 

i,793 
10 

. - 1 11,974) - 1 11,974) 
1 

40 
84,592 

( 

60 
84,592 

47 
7,484 

8 
4,307 

1 
( 2) 

59,127 
7 

13,472 

1 11,974) 
1 

40 
84,592 

( 

60 
84,592 

39 2 1 214 274 276 

49 1 1,368 - 1,454 1,<5< 

71 
295 

• 

48 
213 

22 
18 

1,133 
-

22 
157 

1,401 

22 
157 

1,601 

• -
4,850 

204 
88 

204 
88 

6,850 

204 
8S 

6,650 

mm mm wm a . ••1 S m mn 

LINE 
NO. 

217 
218 
219 

220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 

213 
234 
235 
234 
237 
238 

302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
311 
312 Ui 

8 
VO 
CD 
OB 



1988 
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES soc 

IDOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

i 
VO 
00 
00 

LINE 
NO. NAME QF RAILWAY OPERATINS EXPENSE TtCCOUNT 

SALARIES 
t WAGES 
(B) 

MAT'L 
I OTHER 
(C) 

FREIGHT 

MiRCHASFJ) 
SERVICES 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(f) 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 
IF) 

PASSENGER TOTAL 

(6) (H) 
LINE 
NO. 

313 JOINT FACILITY RENT - DEBIT 
314 JOINT FACILITV RENT - (CREDIT) 
315 OTHER RENTS - DEBIT 
316 OTHER RENTS - (CREDIT) 
317 DEPRECIATION 
318 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 
319 JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) 
320 REPAIRS BILLED TO OTHERS - (CREDIT) 
321 DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY 
322 OTHER 
323 TOTAL OTHER EOUIPMENT 
324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

TRANSPORTATION! 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

401 ADMINISTRATION 
402 ENGINE CREWS 
403 TRAIN CREWS 
404 DISPATCHING TRAINS 
405 OPERATING SIGNALS t INTERLOCKERS 
406 OPERATING DRAUBRIOKg 
407 HIGHWAY CROeSINB PROTECTION 
^ TRAIN INSPECTION t LUBRICATION 
409 LOCOMOTIVE FUEL 
410 ELECTRIC POWER PURCHASED OR PROD. 
411 SERVICING LOCOMOTIVES 
iil2 FREIGHT LOST OR OAMAGED-SOLELY » 
413 CLEARING WRECKS 
414 FRINGE BENEFITS 
415 OTHER CASUAI.TIES 4 INSURANCE 
416 JOINT FACILITY-DEBIT 
417 JOINT FACILITY-ICRECIT) 
416 OTHER 
419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 
420 ADMINISTRATION 
421 SWITCH CfEWS 

- - ( 34) 
3,754 

- ( 34) 
3,754 

-
I 3,520) 

149 
2,052 

1 3,520) 
2,032 
149 

( 363) - ( 363) 
- ( 66) - ( 66) 

1 
18 

- 1 1 
18 533 - 12 363 
469 819 9,332 2,570 13,190 

17,033 13,966 76,692 23,829 133,916 

7 
14,617 
27,693 
3,780 
396 
244 
108 

3,933 
414 

2,216 

328 

294 
53,990 

7 
29,173 

1 1,469 184 
118 2,162 586 
1 58 ( 42) 
74 275 1 6) 
• 9 
2 1 ( 43) 
19 782 < 280) 

25,295 3 -

1,062 

44 

99 
26,711 

136 { 

3,432 

..,.150 
2,239) 
659 

13,097 

1 ( 

58) 
1,509 

4 
19,675 
11,274 

193 
32,994 

189) 

7 
16,271 
30,919 
3,797 
739 
253 
66 

4,450 
25,712 

3f 356 
1,309 
3,808 
19,675 
11,274 
6,350 
2,239) 
1,245 

12£,792 

7 
28,989 

34) 
3,754 
3,520) 
2,052 
149 
363) 
66) 
1 

365 
13,190 
133,916 

7 
16,271 
30,519 
3,797 
739 
253 
66 

4,450 
25,712 

3,356 
1,505 
3,808 
19,673 
11,274 
6,350 
2,239) 
1,245 

126,792 

313 
314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 
320 
321 
322 
323 
324 

401 
402 
403 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 
410 
411 
412 
413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
419 

7 420 
£8,989 421 

4k 
VO 



1988 
SCHEOULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

SOO 
(OaLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

o 

LINE 
NO. NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATINS EXPENSE ACCOUNT 

SALARIES 
4 WAGES 
(B) 

MAT'L 
4 OTHER 
(C) 

FREIGHT 

PURCHASED 
SERVICES 

(D) 

GENERAL 

IE) 

TOTAL 
FREIQHT 
(F) 

PASSENGER 

(G) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINE 
NO.. 

422 CONTROLLING OPERATIONS 
423 YARD AND TERMINAL CLERICAL « 
424 .OPERATING SWITCHES 
425 LOCOMOTIVE FUEL _ 
426 aECTRIC POWER PURCHASED DR PRODUCED 
427 SERVICING LOCGNTIVES 
428 FREIQHT LOST OR DAMAGED 
429 CLEARING WIKCKS 
430 FRINGE BENEFITS _ 
431 OTHER CA-JALTIES 4 INSURANCE 
432 JOINT FACILITY-DEBIT 
433 JOINT FACILITV-(CHEDIT) 
434 OTHER 
435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 
901 CLEANING CAR INTERIORS 
902 ADJUSTING 4 TRANSFERRING LOĤ  
303 CAR LOADING DEVICES 4 GRAIN OOORS 
904 FRElG>fr L(»T 4 DAMAGED - ALL Ĉ CR 
909 FRINGE BENEFITS 
906 TOTAL TRAIN 4 YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 
907 ADMINISTRATION 
508 PICKUP 4 DELIVERY AND MARINE LINE HAUL 
509 LOADING 4 UNLOADING 4 LOCAL MARINE 
510 PROTECTIVE SERVICES ^ ̂^̂ ^ 
911 FREIQHT LOST OR OAMAGED-SQLaV RELATED 
912 FRINGE BENEFITS 
913 CASUALTIES 4 INSURANCE 
514 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 
515 JOINT FACILITY - ICIffiDIT) 
516 OTHER 
317 TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES OPERATIONS 

286 
11,890 

20 
44 

919 

142 

236 
42,677 

9 
29 

30 

i.ftlft 

173 
1ft 

6) 
1,799 

93 

3,303 

23B 

4 

3,ft43 

92 

48 
£8 

I 
179 

120 
292 

11 I 

88 ( 

1,126 
14) 
31 

l,fiS5 

10 
670 

680 

266 

4,987 
344 ( 

9,997 

I 
39 

2) 
32 
67) 

15,028 
2,760 

133 
17,739 

1,729 
1) ( 

1,724 

95 
7) ( 

331) 
106 
936 
128 
IS 

- ( 
922 

40/ 
12,274 

20 
3,347 

1,166 
32 
167 

15,028 
2,760 
1,126 
14) 
401 

65,710 

1,723 
1) 

2,439 

2,035 
7) 

5,206 
77 
106 
936 
122 
15 

5) 
8,093 

422 
423 
424 
425 
426 

1,166 427 

407 
12,274 

20 
3,347 

32 
167 

15,028 
2,760 
l.i?*i 

D5,710 

IS 
700 

77 
106 
536 

428 
429 
430 
431 
432 

14) A?3 
434 

503 
3.725 504 

1) SOS 
2,439 506 

2,035 507 
7) 508 

5,208 509 
510 
511 
512 

128 513 
15 514 

515 
5) 5)6 

8,093 517 VO 
00 
00 



1988 
SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

SOO 
(OOI. lias IN THOUSANDS) 

FREIGHT 

LIKE 
NO. i\AM£ OF RAJ' WAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
51 a ADMINISTRATION 
519 EMPLOYEES PEItf̂ORMlNG CLERICAL FUNCTIONS 
520 COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS OPERATION 
521 LOSS ( ORMASE aAIMS PROCESSING 
522 FRINGE BENEFITS 
523 CASUALTIES 4 INSURANCE 
524 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 
525 JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) 
5c'6 OTHER 
527 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

GENERAL AND ADMINI8TRAV!*.€ 
601 OFFICERS - GENERAI. ADMINISTRATIVE 
602 ACCTIN6, AUDITING, AND FINANCE 
603 MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND DATA PROCESSING 
604 MARKETING 
605 SALES 
6(6 INDiJSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
607 PERSONNEL 1 LABOR RELATIONS 
606 LEGAL AND SECRETARIAL 
609 PUBLIC RELATIONS 4 ADVERTISING 
610 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 
61) FRINGE BENEFITS 
612 CASUALTIES I INSURANCE 
613 WRITEDOWN OF UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 
614 PROPERTY TAXES 
615 OTHER TAXES EXCEPT ON CORPORATE 
616 JOINT FACILITY - DEBIT 
617 JOINT FACILITY - (CREDIT) 
616 OTHER 
619 TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
6c0 TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 

."iflLARIES 
t WAGES 
(B) 

5,878 
9,181 

6 
299 

7) 
11,337 

109,853 

1,749 
6,68 V 
1,687 
2,802 
2,7:2 

561 
2,307 
1,952 

79 
710 

909 
22,163 

: 78,517 
» > « s a n 

MAT'L 
4 OTHER 

<C) 

40 
127 
130 
65 
36 
8 

51 
34 

• 5 
5 

22 
523 

56,756 
ssxajecam 

PURCHASED 
SERVICES 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(£) 

239 '213 756 
602 1, .61 ( 100) 
10 37 4 
3 12 7 
- - 4,471 
* - 36 
— 32 

21 324 27 
873 3,079 3,201 
409 24,108 98,176 

1,664 
1,491 
6,243 
1,064 
423 
64 
861 

2,970 
68 
34 

343 
i) 
90 

17,476 
132,921 

anasscaa 

1,169 
21 
161 
493 
379 
6 

320 
114 
86 
20 

10,203 
305 
967 

4,239 
3,493 

- ( 
6,280) ( 
13,698 
143,007 

«M«saas 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 

(F) 

8,086 
7,144 

37 
321 

4,471 
36 
32 

365 
20,912 
223,346 

4,622 
8,286 
10,221 
4,426 
3,962 
639 

3,939 
9,070 
238 
769 

10,203 
309 
967 

4,239 
3,493 
543 
1) 

5,259) 
55,862 
511,201 

xaammmmmm 

PASSENGER 

(6) 

TOTAL 

(H) 

8,086 
7,144 
57 
321 

4,471 
36 
32 

365 
20,512 
223,546 

4,622 
8,286 
10,221 
4,426 
3,562 
639 

3,539 
3,070 
238 
769 

10,20.1 
303 
967 

4,239 
3,493 
543 
1) 

5,259) 
55,862 
511,201 

ummmaamim 

LINE 
NO. 

518 
319 
320 
521 
522 
323 
524 
529 
5c:6 
927 
528 

601 
602 
603 
604 
603 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 
611 
612 
613 
614 
613 
616 
617 
616 
619 
620 

CO 

8 
VO 
00 
00 

tn 



Road Ininals; SOO Year 19 88 

412. WAY AND SntUCTURES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

. Report freight expensea only. 
2 The loial depreciation expense reponed in column lb), line 29 vhould balance to the sum of Ihe deprecianon expense reponed in schedule 410. column 

lO lines, 136. 137, and 138 
3. Repon in column lc) ihe lease/renials lor the various propenv caiegorien of Way and Structures The loial nei lease/rental reponed in column Icl. 

line 29 shtxild balance lhe net amoum reponed in schedult 410. t;olumn (0. lines 118 ihrough 123. plus lines 130 ihrough 135. 
If an enore road or segmcm ol irick is teased and if die actual breakdown ot lease/rentals by propetly categones a not known, appocnon die leate/renuls based on 

die percenuge of die caiegones' depreciadon bases to die deprecianon baies for all categories of depreaabi: leised property. Use Schedule 352B of thb report for 
obtaining th; depreciadon bases of die caiegories of leased propefty. 

4. Amonizaiion adjusimeni of each road propeny lype which is .ncluded in column (b) shall be repealed in column (d) as a debil or credii lo the ap­
propnate line Item: Ihe net adjusimem on line 29 shall equal ihe ak'lusimera repotted on line 29 of schedule 333. 

5. Repor on line 28 all other lease rentals not apponioned lo any caiegory listed on lines 1-27. 
6 Line 11, Acount 16, should noi include compuier and data processing equipmera reponed on Hnc 37 of Schedule 415 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Clieck 

Propetry 
account 

Category 

(a) 

Deprecianon 

(b) 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

(Cl 

Amonization 
adjustment 
dunng year 

(dl 

Line 
No. 

1 2 Land for transponalion purposes N/A (15!B) 1 

2 3 Gradin; 486 59 2 

3 4 Other nghi-ol-»a> expenditures 7 2 3 

4 5 Tunnels and subttavs 14 4 

5 6 Bndges. iresiles and culvens I , f i l ? 3 5 

6 7 Elevaied sirucnires - ( 7 0 ) 6 

7 8 Ties 7,7qs 1 7fi 7 

8 9 Rail and olher track maienal 6.243 1 357 8 

9 11 Ballast ? m 9 

10 13 Fenires. snowsheds and signs 130 2 10 

l l 16 Slalion anu office buildings 20'i ' ?r717 11 

12 17 Roadway buildings Ift I 12 

13 18 Wnier stations 3 13 

14 19 Fu,«l stations 13 14 

15 20 Shops and enginehouses ?.24 4 15 

16 22 Slotage warehouses 16 

17 23 Wharves and docks 55 17 

IS 24 Coal and ore wharves 18 

19 25 TOFC/COFC teiminals 198 18 19 

20 26 Communicaiio,"is systems 127 30 20 

21 27 Signals and inieriocken 727 51 21 

22 29 Power plants 3 22 

23 31 Power transmission systems I f i 4 23 

24 35 .Miscellaneous strucnues 8 24 

25 37 Roadway machines 1,056 71 25 

26 39 Public improvements: construction 74 5 26 

27 45 Power plant machines 11 6 27 

28 — Othet lease.'rentals N/A N/A 28 

29 * — TOTAL u . „ m . 29 

a.P.O.JM.4«9-S92 
Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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414. KENTS n n t INI ERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CAKS ANU OTHER t-REIGHI -CARRVINti EQUIPMENT 
(DoUars in I'huusandsl 

1 R.:pon/reigA< enptnaes only. 
2 Repon la dus aupfioniag schedule renul infonnalion by car type and odier freighl-cuTying equipment rclaling lo lhe inierchange of tailroad. owned ur leased equipment and pnvaiely owned equipment (reponing 

fur leased equipmcu coven cquipmeai dial caiTKi jn lailroad maikuigs) 
3 The grouanioununonvMe aad payable for freighi-iraui can (luK 19. columns lb)dunugh(d;, and line 19. tolumns (el duoughlg).res(iecnvclyi should balante widi Stheduie 410, tolumnlO, lines 23l(tredMs| 

and 230 (debiu) Trailer a*ll niWlln lelals in tills ichedule arc included in Schedule 410, column (0, lines 315 and 3 i 6 However, die Uailer and toma ner rctiuls m dus stheduie will nu balance mimes 315 and 3l6oI 
Scbcduk4IObecauacttaieUacsiaa*deicauror''<3lherEqwpfnem''which IS repijcudin Stheduie 415, ttilumn lel 'rhcbalantingt>fSchcdulc4IU,4l4and4l5 "Other tquipmeni is uudinedinnau6u>Scbedule 415 

4 Repon Ul columoa (b) aad (e) icaub far pnvaie-iuie can (whedier uKlei railroad comrol or nul) and shipper-owned can. 
5 Repun ui columas (c), (d), (f). aad (g) renuis for nulroad owned can prescnbed by die Commission in Hn Pane No 334. for whith renuls are yrlded on a tombinalion mileage and ume basis (basic per diemi 

liaeluile nulroad owned per diem laak can o« lusc 17 
NOTES: Mechanical detugnalkias lot each car lype arc shown in Schedule 710 

Line 
No. 

C m s 
Check 

Type of equipmral 
1 

(a) 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLL 
Per diem bast;. 

GROSS AMt)UNTS PAYABLE 
Per dicm twsis 

Line 
No 

Line 
No. 

C m s 
Check 

Type of equipmral 
1 

(a) 

Pnvaie 
line cars 

(bl 

Mileage 

K l 

Tune 

Idl 

Pnvaie 
line can 

(el 

Mileage 

(1) 

Time 

Ik) 

Line 
No 

1 
CAR TYPES 

B o i -Plaui 40 F O M 7 7 1 4 6 1 

2 Boa- Plain 30 Fool and Longer 971 1 , 34S 7 1 7f i 4 117 2 

3 Box-Equipped 719 1 . 6 5 5 10 2 1 2 5 8 3 ; 6 8 8 3 

4 Gtiadola-Plain 4 1 8 1 . 7 8 1 9 1 189 932 4 

5 Goadoia-llquiipped 76 302 6 2 1 0 5 8 0 5 

6 Hopper-CoveKd 2 . 3 7 6 4 . 9 7 9 8 . 4 3 1 2 . 0 8 2 6 . 5 9 8 6 

7 Hopper -Opea Top-Geneial Service 130 4 6 9 17 267 967 7 

8 Hopper-Open To|>-Special Service — _ _ 3 9 8 

9 Retrigeialor-Mff hanital - _ _ 8 1 206 9 

10 RcfrigerMar-Nan-Mechaiiical 2 2 3 4 9 9 165 2 3 2 1 , 188 10 

I I Flai TOIC/COFC 8S1 779 4 , 2 2 4 9 9 4 1 , 6 7 1 I I 

12 Flal Mulii-Level 5 , 4 7 4 577 9 3 0 12 

13 Flai-Ocaetal Sr-vice 7 0 9R 1 70 1 qs 13 

14 Flal-Odier 387 8 3 9 6 6 0 1 . 7 0 0 2 . 0 7 7 14 

15 Taak-Uader 22,000 Oalkxu - - 4 . 6 4 1 - 2 15 

16 Taak-22,000 OaUoni and Over - - 3 . 3 6 0 _ — 16 

17 A l l Odier Ficighi Can 4 4 180 3 2 0 159 241 17 

18 Aulo Racks - 1 . 9 9 3 2 . 9 6 6 18 

19 TtJTA.L FREIOHT TRAIN CARS 5 . 5 2 2 1 4 . 4 5 5 3 1 . 7 1 0 U . 0 3 4 19 

20 

OTHER F'REIOHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 

Refngeraied Vnulen 1 7 1 20 

21 Other Tia i len - 3 , 5 2 0 2 , 2 6 9 - 1,365 21 

22 Rclrigeraied C^aiaiaen — — 22 

23 Other Coaiaisdn — _ — _ _ 23 

24 • TOTAL ^.RAILERS AND CXJN1AINERS 3 , 5 2 0 2 , 2 6 9 1 , 4 8 6 24 

25 GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 A N D 24) 5 . 5 2 7 111???- 1 1 . 0 3 4 2 4 . 8 8 3 25 

Crt 
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Rosd initials: sOO 19 Revised 7/84 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIOr j CONCERNING RETURN.S TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. keport freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type ofequipmenl all natural expenses relating lo the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and 
I lubricants, purchaiied services and general). 

|3 Report in tolumn (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to lepair damaged equipment, 

jcliedule 415, column (b), will balance 10 Schedule 410, column if) , as follows 
I 

j 'al LocomotiV'-s, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do notrepori.n 
I Schedule 415, equipment Damaged fron, Schedule 410, line 204. 

Ib) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared 10 the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do noireportin 
Schedule 413, Lquipmeni Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipmeni (line 32), Floaling Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equinment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipmeni (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do nol reportin Schedule 415. 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308 

I 
' Note Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credii amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train 
Irepair costing, 49 CFR 1201 
I 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported In columns (c) and (d) For improvememi on leased property, 
' Accounis 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which wiil relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wiii balance to Schedule 410, column (0, as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 
1 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 231 

c Sum of Highway Equipn-.ent (line 32); Floating Equipment 'line 35); Passenger add Other Revenue Equipmt. (line 36); Computer and 
Data Processing Equipme.it (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustmeni of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column 'e) as a debil or credit to the 
j appropriate line item: the nei adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
I freight service included in line 38, colun.n (c). of Schedule 335 

16 Lease/Rentals reported In colum.-> (D si.juld balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

I a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, linej 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

! b Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared wiih Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included In Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Renuli for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312. 315 and 316, 
except fot the inietchange renul on irailers and coniainers which Is reporied in Schedule 414. Therefoie. boih Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balancing LeaM/Renuls Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report In Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals 
reporiei. in Schedule 414, 

7 Invesiment base by typei of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include Uie cost of Equipment Used Bul Not Owned 
when the rents therefore an; included in ihe rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
It should intlude ihe Cost of E<(uipment Owned and Leased to Others when die rents are included in die rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 
32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 3fr'23-00 

Property Used Bul Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of ea:li equipmen: account In column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line uems constituting the equipment 
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grind total of each equipment reserve 
, account in column ig). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate lotal accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
' spending equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415, 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-l ^ 4^3-692 



56 Road Imlials: SOO Year . 9 - g « _ 

41S. SUPTORTING SCHEDULE—EQCIPMENT 
(Dullars in Thousandsl 

Deprecianon Amonizauon 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 

(net expensei 

(bl 

1 
(Jwned 

(c) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(dl 

Adjusimem net 

dunng year 

(el 

_ine 

No 

.... ^ 

1 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard ^ $ 1.951 $ 126 $ ft]] 1 

2 Diesel Locomolive-Road ' 14,94? 1 ,700 417 
2 

3 Other Locomotive-Yard 3 

4 Other Locomotive-Road - - - 4 

5 . TOTAL 16,893 1.826 1,228 5 

6 
FREIOHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 17 3 6 

7 Box-Plain 50 Fool and Longer 639 487 14 7 

8 Box-Equipped 1.462 216 144 8 

9 Gondola-Plain 716 475 4?? 9 

10 Gondola-Equipped 180 64 28 10 

11 Hopper Covered ..5.060 2 .391 242 11 

12 Hopper-Open Top-C-eneral Service 359 303 63 12 

13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service _ 13 

14 Refngeralor- Mechanical - - 7 14 

15 Refngerato'-Nonmechanical 544 193 - 15 

16 Flat TOFC/COFC 1 ,740 ZL -A 16 

17 Flat Multi level 5 - 17 

18 Flat-General Service 47 12 - 18 

19 Flat-Oihei 782 zn.. 156 . 19 

20 All Other Freight Cars 100 22 - IJ 

21 Cabooses 4 inn — 21 

22 Auto Racks 105 2 22 

23 Miscellaneous Accessones - 23 

24 a TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 11 ,176 4 , 6 7 1 1.078 24 

23 

OIHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailen 25 

26 Olher Trailers 1,388 - - 26 

27 Refrigerated Containers - - 27 

28 Other Conuiners •ma — 28 

29 Bogies - - - 29 

30 Chassis 66 2 - 30 

31 Other Highway Equipment (Freight) - 31 

32 a TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 1 4'^4 ? — 32 

33 
FLOA'nNG EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Manne Line-Haul 33 

34 Local Marue _ - 34 

35 a TOTAL FLOATINO EQI 'IPMENT - - - 33 

36 

OTHER EQinPMENT 
Passengv ami C i t e Revenue Equipment 

(FreiglM PtKtiaB) 36 

37 . CompuMr lyMame lai i word proccanng equip. 7 7 1 SRS - 37 

38 ' a Machineiy-Locomolivet' 100 135 - 38 

39 a Machinery-Freight Cara' 120 44 - 39 

40 Macbinety-Other Equipment' 157 33 - 40 

41 Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 1 , « i 7 3 - 41 

42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1 97? A. 
42 

43 
TtrTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FUEIOHT 
PORTION) 1 $31.695 $8 ,730 $2,306 43 

1 

TTied 
Thed 

ne 320 

au to be repoited on line 38 in coluran (b) is die amoum reponed in Schedule 410, column (f) . line 203, reduced by die allocable portion of line 216. 
au to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is die amount repotted in Schedule 410. column ( f l , line 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235 
au to be reponed on line 40 in column (b) is dw amount reported in Schedule 410, colunm (f) , linei 302 through 306, reduced by 

aj>.O.JM.4«»4«2 
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Road Imuals: SOO Year 19 flfl 

415. SUPPORTINC SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—CooUî ued 

57 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

If) 

Investment base us ni I2,'3I Accumuiaied depreciation as of 12/31 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

If) 

Owned 

i») 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

Owned 

(1) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(J) 

Line 

No. 

1 $ $ ? , 2 2 1 $ 4 , 7 i n S 8 8 9 $ 3 , 1 6 2 1 
2 4 , 2 8 1 ' 4 . 2 3 / . 2 . 0 4 5 3 8 . 6 1 0 1 . 8 1 6 2 
3 - - - i - 3 
4 - - — 4 
5 4 , ? f i l 7 6 , 4 6 0 6 , 7 ' i 5 1 9 ^ 4 9 9 4 , 9 7 8 5 

6 249 257 6 
7 ( 1 , 2 8 1 ) 1 2 , 8 1 2 - 9 , 4 6 3 7 
8 5 , 1 9 6 769 4 , 0 7 1 333 8 
9 8 5 4 1 4 , 2 3 7 ? 6 2 8 7?1 9 

10 1 : 7 3 7 ' 2 8 6 i;oo4 188 10 
I I 7 , 1 8 0 7 5 , 1 3 7 708 1 6 , 3 0 2 625 11 
12 1 , 9 9 1 9 , 6 1 0 166 7 , 1 6 1 12 
13 13 
14 - - - - - 14 
15 - 6 , 2 2 0 — 1 , 6 0 5 15 
16 — 741 5 f t1 16 
17 - - - 17 
18 4 7 1 506 - 147 _ 18 
19 — 8 , 1 9 9 898 2 , 4 5 9 4 3 1 19 
20 4f t IQ 51 20 
21 4 . 0 0 0 - 1 . 1 9 2 - 21 
22 1 . 2 0 6 3 . 9 6 2 - 123 22 
23 - - 23 
24 m ^ f t 7 7 XL-) ^UiL'< 4 4 , 4 0 6 7 , 4 9 4 24 

25 25 
26 1 , 9 0 1 4 8 0 26 
27 - - - 27 
28 - - - - — 28 
29 - - 29 
30 flO n 58 30 
31 - 31 

32 3 . 9 8 3 11 4 8 0 58 — 32 

33 1 33 

34 _ 34 

35 - - - - - 35 

36 36 

• -
1 . 7 2 7 1 3 . 4 8 8 - 3 . 9 7 5 - 37_ 

38 38 - 3 . 0 3 0 - 6 2 1 — 
37_ 

38 

39 — 3 , 5 1 6 _ 720 AA 39 

40 560 115 40 

41 1 , 1 3 9 6 . 9 9 8 - 3 . 6 5 9 - 41 

42 2 . 8 6 6 2 7 . 5 9 2 - 9 . 0 9 0 - 42 

43 
$ 2 4 6 , 9 0 8 $ 1 2 , 8 9 0 $ 9 3 , 0 5 3 $ 7 , 4 7 2 

43 

'The dau to be leported on Iir.es38. 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is die investment recorded in Propetry Accouni 44, allocated to Locomolives, Freight 
Csif, and Othet Fx|Uipinent. 

'The depreciation lobe rsponed on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplymg the investment in each element by the effective composite 
rate for Property Accouii 44, and dien adding or subtracting die adjustment reponed in column te) This calculalion should equal the amount shown in column 
(c). .Schedule 335 

Railroad Annual Report R- O..^O.JM.4«3-Ma 



Road Initials: SOO Year I9_ Aa 57 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPME.NT—Ccollaucd 

Investment has.; as ol : ; 31 P " . _ .. . — 
'*• umulaled depreciation as of 12131 

Line C r j S S Lease and rentals Owned Capitalized Jwned Capitalized Line 
,No. Check (net) lease leaM No. 

If) (h) (i) (j) 

1 s $ 2 ,223 $ 4 , 7 1 0 $ RRQ $3 ,162 1 
t 4.28.1 741237 2 .045 38 .610 i ; 8 1 6 2 
3 - - '- - 3 
4 - - - — 4 

5 4 , 7 8 1 76 ,460 6 ,755 1 9 , 4 Q < ) 4 , 9 7 8 5 

6 249 257 6 
7 ( 1 , 2 8 1 ) 12.812 - 9 ,463 7 
8 1S6 5,196 769 4 , 0 7 1 111 8 
9 ftS4 .. 14 ,237 2 6?8 7 qR9 7?I 9 

10 1.737 286 i : 0 0 4 188 10 
11 7 ,180 75,137 708 18.302 625 11 
12 1 , 9 9 1 9 .610 166 7, I f i l 196 12 
13 13 
14 - - - - — 14 
15 - 6 ,220 _ 1.605 15 
16 — 741 5 3 1 16 
17 - - - 17 
18 471 506 - 147 — 18 
19 - 8 ,199 898 2 .459 431 19 
20 4R 1 9 SI 20 
21 4 . 0 0 0 - 1.192 - 21 
22 1.206 3.962 - 123 — 22 
23 - - - _ 23 
24 10,877 1ZL7 ,R45 5 , 6 S S 4 4 , 4 0 6 2 ,494 24 

25 
26 1 ,901 _ 480 ma. 26 
27 - - - 27 

28 - - - - - 28 
29 - - — _ 29 

30 80 n _ S8 30 

31 - - 31 

32 3 .983 11 480 58 - 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 . - - - - - 35 

« 36 

37 1.727 13 .488 - 3 .975 - 37 

38 - 3 .030 - 621 - 38 

39 — 3,516 — 720 39 

40 S 6 0 — l i s 40 

41 1.139 6 .998 - 3 .659 - 41 

42 2 . 8 6 6 27 .592 - 9 .090 - 42 

$24rr9«7 $246,908 $12 ,890 $93,053 $7 ,472 
43 -„ ..ilia.^^.11 ., 

$246,908 $12 ,890 $93,053 $7 ,472 
43 

'The dau to be reponed on lines38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the invesuneni recorded in Property Acrount 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 
Can, and Other Equipment. 

The depreciation to be reponed on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the InvesimeRl in each element by Ihe effective composite 
rate fot Propeity Account 44, and then adding or submcling thc adjustment reported in column (e). This calculalion should equal the amount shown in column 
(c). Schedule 335. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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411. SIJPPURTINO S C H E U U L K - R U A U 
( I M I i t t la TkM»a4s) 

^ 1 i Ownetl and used 1 ImiMovemenu it> leased proiierly Capiulized leases TOTAL 

Line 
No 

Density 
categoiy 
l O a a ) 

1") 

Accouni 1 
No 
tb) 

Inv 
Baae 

Ul 

Accum 
ti'epr 

Ml 

Depi 
raie 

<r. 
lel 

Inv 

Uase , 

ii) . 

) 

Acoim 
depr. 

Is) 

Dept. 
rale 
» 
Ihl 

Inv 
Bate 

III 

Cuneni 
year 

Amtm. 

ID 

Actum 
Amurl 

ikl 

Inv 
Base 

III 

Accum. 
tlepr .lk 
Amur! 

•ml 

Line 
No 

1 1 i' 3 2.427 962 2.427 -962_ 

Line 
No 

1 

21 8 10.587 5.445 10.587 5.445 2 

3 9 30.271 6.593 1 30.271 6,593 3 

4 11 18.811 1.752 1 
18.811 1.752 4 

5 S U B T O T A L 62,096 14,752 62,096 14,752 5 

6 II 3 36.928 14.784 1 36.928 14,784 6 

7 8 79,506 43,672 t 79,506 43,672 7 

8 9 147.685 35.383 147.685 35,383 8 

9 11 88,559 9.521 88,559 9.521 9 

10 S U B T O T A L 352.678 1 352,678 103,360 10 

l l III 3 N/A N/A - N/A N/A N/A ' N/A l l 

12 Subject tog N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A - - 12 

13 \b8ndon aen^ — N/A N/A - N/A N/A N/A N/A - - 13 

14 l l - N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A - - 14 

15 SUB-TOTAL N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A _ 15 

16 IV 3 - 6 3 1.33 6 5 16 

17 UAy-Vnri 1 8 23.633 12.270 9 8 4.50 23,642 -11̂ 278 17 

18 Syfit<;h 9 49,790 11,205 13 8 2.00 49,801 11 ,713 i* 
J9 

20 

19 II 23,757 2,399 16 4 1.15 23.773 _2.4Q3 
25.899 

i* 
J9 

20 20 SUB-TOTAL 97,180 rz5.874 44 L5~ 2.09 97.224 
_2.4Q3 
25.899 

i* 
J9 

20 

21 V 3 261 102 261 102 21 

22 Electroi licg 763 400 763 400 22 

23 Yards 9 882 203 882 203 23 

24 II 1,304 , 1J4 1.304 134 24 

25 S U B - T O T A L 3.210 839 3,210 839 25 

26 Oft/ IND TOTAL 515.164 144.825 N/A 44 25 N / A 515.208 0 ^ 26 

JO 

I 
E 
I 

CO 

s 

8 

I (I) Columns (e) -F (g + (1) - Column 12 
Columni (d) -I- (») > (k) - Column 13 

I2> The base grand lolai for owned and uaed, improvementi tc leaied property and capitalized leases should equal the sum of Accounis 3,8,9 and 11 shown al year end on Schedule 330 and Schedule 33UA 



417. SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE - TRANSPORTATION 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1 Report freighl expenses only. 
2 Report Ul tines 1.2,3, 4, and 10 thc toul of those natural expenses (salarieii and wages, maurial, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricanis, puichascd services, and general) incurred in the operauon of each type of 

specialized service lacilily. This schedule does not include switching services pcrtormed by tram and yaid crews in connection with or wiihm specialized service facilities. 
3 When it is necessary loapportua expenaes, such as adminisuaiivc expenses io Iwoor more services, iKey shall be apportioned oo Ihe most tquiiabte hasis available to itic respondem and tmly lo die services they 

support. The UJlal expenses in columu (j) should balance with the respective line iunu in Schedule 410. Ra-lway Operaiing Expenses 
4. Report in column (b), luic 2, lhe n p f i r i iacunaJ in highway movements of irailen and containen pertomii'd al the expense of ibe reponing railroad wiihin a lemiinal area for die purpose of pick-up, delivery or 

highway inleahangc service Kepurl in column (b), line 3, the expenses incuired in openuing facilities for han.Iling Irailen and/or conuinen, including slorage eapc.iies. Scc schedule 755, note R 
5. The operalion of floaling cquipmeDl in line-baul service (between dislinci Urmunals) sliould be reported in col lunn (c) on line 2. Floaling opcratioi-s conducted wiihin a general teiminai or haitor area should be 

reported in column (c), line 3. 
6. Report in coluinn (g), line 3, lhe expenses incurred by the railroad in loading and unloading aulomobiles, trucks, etc., Ui and from bi-level and tn-levet aulu rack cars Report un line 2, coluinn (g), Uic expense 

uKuncd by Ihe railroad in moving aulomobiles, etc., belwcen bi-lcvel and ui-level loading and unloading racihlies over the highway to stiippen, receiven or conneclmg canien. Repon in coluinn (Ooperaiing expenses 
for land facilities in support of floating operaiions, ineluiling Ihe operauon of docks and wharves. 

7. Repon on liiK 4. column (b), the expenies relaied IO healing and refngcrauon of TOIC/COFC Irailen aiidcoMainen (loul ikbiu and c r ^ The expenses on line 4, colunin (h), relale in refngeralor can only 
8. Report in coluinn (i) lolal expeniei incuned io peifonning rail subuiluic service, other highway revenue service, LCL lerminal operations, warehouse operaiions, freight car (nnsloading, grain elevalor lenmnal 

opemions and livestock feeding operaiions only. i 

line 
No. 

Cross 
Clieck 

Items 
T O K / C O F C 

leiminal 
Floating 

equipmeni 
Coal marine 

lemiinal 
Ore marine 

lenninal 
Olhcr manne 

Iciminal 

Molor 
vehicle 

load and 
distribulion 

Proleclive 
services 

refrigeraiot car 

Other special 
services 

rotal columns 
(b-1) 

Line 
No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (8> (h) (I) 0) 

I Aiiminislralion $1,955 $ 81 $ 7 9 $ S l $ 7 , l l R I 

2 Pick up and deliveiy, marine line haul (7) N/A i i l 2 

3 luiailing and unkiading and local nuuine 5.208 226 N/A - 5.434 3 

4 Protective services, total dcbii and crcilits - - 77 - 77 4 

5 Freighl lost or damagcil-soicly reUlcd 106 23 - - 129 j 

6 Fnnge beneFiu 515 - 8 13 536 6 

7 Casualty and insurance - - - 128 128 7 

8 Jouil facililji - Oebil - - - - - 8 

9 loinl facilily - Credit ( -> ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( - ) ( - ) ( -) ( 4- 9 

10 Other - "- - 10 10 10 

l l • T^ytAL $7,777 $332 $114 $202 $8,425 l i 





417. SPECIAUZED SERVICF, SUBSCHEDULE — TRANSPORTATION 
(Oollan in Tbousaods) 

1. Repon Aei**/ expenies only. 
2. Report in lines 1, 2, 3. 4. and 10 Ibc iotal of those nalural expenses (saianes and wages, maienal, uols, supplies, fuels and lubncanis, purchased icrvices, and general) incurred in the operauon of each lype of 

specialized service facilily. This schedule dttti noi include switching icrvices performed by train and yard crews in connection <vidi or wiihin specialized service facilitiei. 
3. When il is necesiai.> u> apportion cxpeaici. Hich as administniivc expenses to Iwo or more services, Ihcy shall be apportioned on Ute most equiuhl': bull available lo the responlenl and only lo Ihe services Uicy 

suppon. Thc UMl expensei in column Q) iteuld balance wiUi die reipcclive line iumu in Schedule 410. Railway Operaiing Expcnsiis. 
4. Report in colunm (bl, line 2, tbe MpMM* hmneil in highway movements of uailen and containen perfonned ai die expcnx of Uie reporting railroad wiUtin a lenninal area for die puipoae of pick-up. iklivcry c« 

highway ioterehangc icrvice. Report M OOIMM (b), line 3, die expenses incuned in operating faciliiies for handUng Uailen and/or containen, incl".' ii; surage cxptaiei. Sec tchedule 733, aotc R, 
i . TIK operation of iloaliog imiiiiwiil i* Uae^aul icrvice (beiween dminct terminali) ihould be reported in column (c) oo line 2. Hoaiing operaiioni conducud wiUua a genend termiaal or baitor area ihould be 

reponed in column (c). line 3. 
6. Report in column (g). tine 3, the expcnici incuned by die railroad in loading and unloading aulomobiles. uucki. etc.. lo and from bi-level and In-level auio rack can. Report oo line 2, coliunn (g), UK expenie 

incurm^ by the nulroad io muving auloaabilcs, c«c., between bi-level aiKl ui-level loading and unloading facUiliei over die highway io ihippen, receiven or connecting canien. Report ia column (f) opcaliog expeniei 
for land facilitiei in Hippon of floating opentiooi, including die openlion of docki and wharvet. 

7. Repun uo Une 4. coluinn (b), die eipeoiei relaied to heating and refngeraiioo of TOFC/COFC uailen and conuinen (UMal debiu and crediu). The cxpcnKi oo line 4, column (h), relalc to icfiigeralof can only 
8. Repon in column (i) loul expeaici incuned ia performing laU lubatiniie tervice, other highway revenue tervice. LCL lerminal operaiiont. warchouic opcalioni, fret(fal car uant loading, gnin elevator lermiiuJ 

operaiiont and livcMock feediag operaiioni only. 

Line 
No. 

Ciroii 
Check 

Ilemt 
IXJPC/CXJFC 

lenninal 
Floaung 

equipmem 
marine 

lenninal 
Ore marine 

lerminal 
Other marine 

lenninal 

Motor 
vehicle 

load and 
diiuibuiion 

Protective 
services 

refrifcntorcar 

Other special 
aervicci 

Total columnt 
(b-i) 

Line 
No. 

(a) (b) (c) W) (e) (0 («) Ot) (i) 0» 

1 Adnunitlnlioa ? l , 8 7 2 $ &3 a ?9 .-$2.0J.5- 1 

Pick up anj delivery, marine line haul (7^ N/A 

J Loaiuiig and unloailing ani local marine 4,982 226 H/A - S^9nR 3 

Prolecbvc urvicei. uxal debil and credits - 77 - 77 4 

5 Freighl losi or ilainatecl-tulely related 83 23 - - 106 5 

r 6 * Fiinfc beaenu 515 - 8 13 536 6 

CasuaUy and iniurance - - - 128 128 ; 
g Joim facilily - Debit - - - 8 

9 Joinl facilily - Credit ( ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( 9 

10 Oher - - - (,5) (5) 10 

II • TOTAL $332 $114 $202 $8,093 II 
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Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show die invê 'jnent in capitalized leases in roid 
and equipment by pnmary account. 

61 

Columa 

(1) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

I" pnmary accouni number and bUe for wtuch capital lease amounts 
are included dieran 

= die toul investmcnl in that primaiy accouni. 

= the .nvesunent in capital leases at die end of the year. 

= die current year amonizaaon. 

= die accumulated amortizadon relating to the leased properties. 

4tS. SUPPORTING S C H E D U J E - C A P I T / a LEASES 
(Dollars lu thousands) 

Capital Leases 
Primaiy Accoum No. & 

Tide 
(a) 

Total Inveitment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Inveitment 
At End of Year 

(0 

Current Yiiar 
Amort. 

(d) 

Accum. 
Amon. 

(e) 

9 6 — r / i i | n „ i i n 1*/• ( 

Systems .-5 ft,SRS $ 225 $ 6 $ 22 

52 - Locotnotives 83,215 fi,7Sfi 1.228 4.977 

53 - Freight Cars 148.500 5,655 1 ,07ft 7 ,49S 

) 
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4 M . nJSALYSIS O r TA3CES 
(Dollan In rhouiandi) 

A. Railway Taxes 

I Inr 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Kind of ux 

la) 

Amount 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

1 O t k v ttea U.S. Gamrmtmi Taxaa 1 

2 

US. Govcmmenl Taxei 

Incoine Ta.xes: 

Notmal Tax and Surtax 400 2 

3 Excess Profits - 3 

4 • Total - Income faxes L 2 -i- 3 400 4 

5 Railroad Retirement 34.293 5 

6 Hospiul Insurance 2,836 6 

7 Supplemental Annuities 2,341 7 

8 Unemployment Insurance 4,fl74 8 

9 All Other United Stales Taxes 40 9 

10 Total - U.S. (government T a x « 44.784 10 

I I Total - RaUway TaxM S 53.376 11 

B Adjusimenu lo Federal Income Taxes 

1 In column lai are lisicd Ihe paniculan which most often cause a differential between taxable mcome and pretax accountmg incoine. Other particulan which 
cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specifyl. including Sute and other taxes deferrrd if computed separalely. Minor items, each 
less Uian SIOO.OOO. may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column ibi the beginning of the year toul of Accounis 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each panicular ilem in column (a) 
3 Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounis 714, 744. 762 and 786 for the net ux effeci of uming differences onginatmg and revening m die current 

accounting penod 
4 Indicate m column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate. including adjusiments to eliminau or reinsute deferred tax effecu (credits or debits) due to 

applying or recogmzing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back. 
5 The total of line 19 in columns Ici and (d) should agree widi the tou! of the contra charges (credits) to Acccunt 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, and 

Accoimt 59!. Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the currenl year 
6. Indicate in column (e) die cumulative total of columns tb), lc), and Id) The toul of column (ej must agree widi die toul ol Accounts 714,744,762 and 786. 

Line 
No 

Paniculan 

(a) 

Beginmng of year 
balance 

(b) 

Net crediu 
(charges) for 
cuirent year 

(c) 

Adjustmenu 

(d) 

End of 
year balance 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

' Accelerated ileprecialion. Sec 167 I.R.C.: Iuideline lives punuant 
to Rev Proc 62-21. $ 209.261 $22,570 $231,831 

1 

2 Acceleraled amonization of facilities. Sec. 168 l.R.C. 1.861 (39) 1.822 2 

3 Accelerated amonuation of rolluig stock. Sec. 184 l.R.C. - - 3 

4 Amortization of rights of way. Sec, 185 l.R.C. (154) 40 (114) 4 

5 Other (Specify) 5 

6 NOL ca r ry f t i rw^rds used (generated) (48.288) (29.064) (77.352) 6 

7 Excess o'f c a p i t a l lease payinents 7 

8 deducted over book a m o r t i z a t i o n 7,820 2,620 10,440 8 

9 Accrued employee and equipment 9 

10 r educ t ion costs deducted when pd 1,550 17,010 18,560 10 

l l 11 

12 12 

13 Expense accrua l not deduc t ib l e 13 

14 u n t i l paid (15,994) 1,470 (14,523) 14 

15 Dividend incone not c u r r e n t l y taxab l e 2.210 - 2,210 15 

16 Impact o t LSTD sale (54.528) (750) (55.278) 16 

17 i?rher 373 onr; 
w V 

1.273 17 

18 Investment tax credit* (10,000) ( 1 0 , M O ) 8 

19 TOTALS $ 94.112 $14,757 $108,869 19 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 QJ,Q J,^ 4M.a92 
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4M. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Oollan in Thousandi) 

•Footnotci: 
1. If flow-Uuough mediod wai elected, indicate net decrease (or increaae) in tax accnial because of investment ux credit-

If deferral method for invetoneni tax credit was elected: 
(1) bidicaie amouni of ciedit utilired « a reduction of tax liability fot cuirtni year 
(2) Deducl amouni of cunent year's credii applied to reducuon of ux liability but defened for accounung putpoies-
(3) Balance of cuireni year's credii used to reduce current year's tax accnial— . 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred creditt being amotozed to reduce currenl year's tax accniaL. 
(5) Ttnal decrease in current yeai's tax accrual resulting ftom uie of investment ux credits 

N/A 

M/A 
JiZA. 
•H/A. 

2. Eitimaied amouni of fiinue eanungs which can be realized before paying Federal income uxes becauie of unused and available net operanng loai 

canyover on Januaiy I of die year following dial for which die report is made J 

As of December 31, 1988 Soo Line Railroad's allocation of Soo Lire Corpora­
tion's investment tax credits and federal tax net operating loss carryforwards 
were as follows: 

Federal Net 
Investment Operating 
Tax Credit Loss 

Year of expiration for 
tax return purposes 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
Total 

$ 1,800 
1,400 
1,700 
1,600 

$ 6.500 

(In Thousands) 

94,000 

80,000 
$ 174.000 

The tax benefits of the investment tax credit carryforwards and the federal 
net operating loss carryforwards have been recorded for accounting purposes 
anti were used in reduction of deferred federal income taxes in the financial 
statements. For purposes of computing federal alternative minimum taxes, 
the following federal net operating loss carryforwards and related expiration 
dates are available: $97 mjllion through 2001 and $18nvillion through 2003. 

Soo Line Railroad Company i s included in Soo Line Corporation's consolidated 
tax return. However, for accounting purposes, Soo Line Railroad records tax 
expensea aa i f i t were a separate entity. 

ttj^tntii AamMl Raport R-l 
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4M. nnEMS IN SELECTED INCOME ANO RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS TOR THE YEAR 
(Dollan in Thouiandi) 

Give a brief deacriptiOB for all ilems, reganlless of amount, included during die year in Accounu 555, Unusual or Inftequent lumi; 560, Income or Lou From 
Operatioos of DiKoolinucd Segments; 562, Gain or Loss oo Dispoial of Discontinued SegmenU; 570, Extnonllnary Itemi; 590, !:cc.-=; on 
Exlraordinary lumi; 592. Cumulitive Effect of Ciianges in Accounting Pnnciples; 603. Appropnaiions Released; 606. OUierCreditslo Reuuied Eanungs: 616, 
Olher Debiu to Retaued Earnings; 620, Appropnaiions for Sinking and Other Fundi; 621, Appropnaiions for Other Purposes. If appropnauons released relleci 
appropriations pravuied iiunng Uie year, each accouni should not be reported. 

For Accounis 519, Miaceltaoeous Income, and 551. Miscellaneous Income Charges, if die toud in eiUier aciouni exceeds 10* of nnt income before 
extraordinary items, describe the diree largesi items m the account and any odier items m excess of 10* of mi income 

Line 
No. 

Accouni 
No. 
(a) 

Item 

(b) 

Debits 

(c) 

Crediu 

(d) 

Line 
Nc 

1 1 
2 519 Land Sales 9.463 2 
3 Other 752 3 
4 10.21S 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

10 10 
11 11 
i2 12 
13 13 
14 14 
13 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 - 28 
29 29 
30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1 If die respondent was under obligatioii as guarantor ot surety for the perfotmance by any other corporation o- odier association of any agreemeni or 
obligation show die particulan of each contraci of guaraniy or suretyship in effeci at the tlose of ihe year or enleaJ into and expired dunng die year 

This inquiry does not cover die case o.'̂  ordinary commercial paper maninng on demand or not laur dian 2 yem after die date of issue, lumi of less dian 
.VMl.nOfi inav he shtiwn ai on: total. 

Sole or joint 

Line 
No. 

Naines of all parties principally 
and pnmanly liable 

Description Amount of contingent 
liability 

contingenl 
liabiliiy 

Li-t 
No. 

(a) (b) lc) (d) 

1 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 - None - 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

II 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 1 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 - 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

sl 
2 If any cotpanaxaorottwraiiociationwaiuaderobUgaliooaiguanniororturBty fordieperfonnaDceby duirxpoi^ 

WW Uie paniculan called for hereuoder for each such conuact of guaraniy or suietyihip io effect ai dw clot.* of dir. year or eniered inlo and expired during die 

'''riiu inquiry doea not covw die caae of ottJinaiy commercial paper naaniring on demand or not lai^ 
uiMv hnndi nr undoRaUaaa on anoeali in coun noceedinu. . -

Line 
No. 

F'uiance Dockel mmtiar, title, 
maturity daU and ccociac dcacrip-
tioo of igieeiueat or oMigatioa 

Nanm of lU guanmon and suittiei Amoum cooungcni 
UabiUty of guannton 

Sole or joint 
conliiifleiM 

UabUity 
Line 
No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 
2 
3 - None -
4 • 

3 
6 
7 
8 8 

9 9 

I 

RaUroad AnnuaJ Repon R-l oijto.JU.4B»4na 
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St2. COMPENSATING HALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINC ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Using the foUowing notes as a guideline, show the requurmenls compensating balances and short-term bonowing amngements. Footnote disclosure i< 
required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1 utsclotc compenaacing balances not legally rescneted. lines ofcredil used and unused, average interest rale of short-term borrow ings ouuianding al balance 
sheet da'e. maximum amouni of cuuunding borrowings during the penod and die weighted average rale of those borrowings. 

2 Tunc d e ^ i u and cettificaus of oeposii constimting compcnsaling balarces not legally restricted shouli' b« disclosed. 
3 Compcnsaung balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4 Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Accouni 717. Other Funds, shoulo also be separalely disclosed below 
5. Competuating ,yalance amngemenu are sufficienUy maunal to require disclosure in fooinotes when the aggregaie of wntten and oral agreemeni balances 

amount to 13 pereeni or more of liquid assets (cunent cash balances, restiicted and unrestncied pl-is maikeiabl tecuniies). 
6. When a camer Is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclose 'ong widi suted iind possible : 

whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredicuble) and matenal. 

- None -

RaUroad Annual Report R-l 
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NOTES/t̂ VD REMARKS 
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• 
69 

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION Of DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars In 1'housands) 

Thc principal use of Uus schedule is to deiermine die average embi^ided rate of debl capiul. 

1. Deb Outstanding at End i f Year: 

Line H Account No. Title StHircc 
Balance al 

Closc ol Year 

I 751 Loans and Notes I'ayable Sch. 200. L 30 $ 
2 764 Equipmem Oblifi ations and OUier Long Term Debt due WiUiin 

One Year 
Sch. 200, L 39 

15.741 
3 765/767 Funded Debl I nmalured Sch. 200. L. 41 2.851 • 4 766 Equipmeni Obligations Sch. 200, L. 42 29,766 
5 766 5 Capiulized Lease Obligations Sch. 200, L 43 24.912 
6 '768 Debl in Def-iuli Sch. 200, L. 44 — 

1 7 770,1/770.2 UnamoniieJ Debt Premium Sch. 200, L. 46 -
8 Total Debt Sum L. 1-7 73.270 
9 Debl Dirclly Related to Road Property Note 1, 2^.ai_ 

1 10 Debt Directly Related to Equipmeni Note I . - 70,289 
11 Toul Detil Direcily Relaied to Road A Equipment Sum L 9 and 10 73.270 
12 Percem Directly Relaied to Road L. 9 - L. 11 

(2 decimals) 4.07% 
13 Percent Directly Related to Equipment L . 10 L . 11 

(2 decimals) 95.93% 
14 Debl Noi Directly Related to Road or Equipment L. 8 minus L. 11 -
15 Road Pnipeny Debl (L. 12 X L. 14) 

plus L. 9 2,981 
16 Equipment Debt (L. 13 X L. 14) 

plus L. 10 $ 70,289 
(L. 13 X L. 14) 
plus L. 10 

i l . Intel csl Accured During the Year: 

Line H Account No. Tide Source 
Balance at 

Close of Yeai 

17 546-548 Toul Interesi and Amortizalion (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 $ 17,847 
_ 18 546 Contingent Interest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44 

19 517 Release of Premiun.s on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 -
20 ToUl Interesi Sum of Lines 17-19 17,847 
21 Inlerest Affilialed Company Debt Noic 2. 9,047 

1 22 Net Inlerest Expense L, 20 minus L. 21 8,800 
23 Interest Directly Related to Road Propeny Debt Note 3. 25 • 24 Inlerest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Note 3. 8 499 • 25 Interest Not DirecUy Related lo Road or Eouipment Property Debt L. 22 - (L. 23 -1- L. 24) 276 
26 Interest Road Property Debt L. 23 f (L. 25 X L. 12) 36 
27 Inlcresi Equipment Debt L. 24 -1 (L. 25 X L, 13) $ 8,764 

1 
Noie I . Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 21 includes inlerest on debl in Account m—Aceouni Payable; AffUiated Companiei, 
Noie 3. This Interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10. respectively. 

H Railroad Annual Repon R-| 
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S C H E D U L E 510 • D £ B I H 0 L 9 I N 6 S 
(ODIUM in Thinfandtj 

Dftcriptitn of tbitgAtitii 
(») 

Naae tnd adiiies! tf Original 
Cffditti ft tiiistff aiiufii 

(b) (c) 

Uiihm 

hit 
vnt 

Vf»i 
(0 

Datr of 

Istue 

(0 
Haturit) 

(9) 

Utfrrtl 

Rttf Accrutd 

(M 10 
Paid 
()) 

4t| EOUIPHEHl OBLIGATIONS (S»ciriti*t) 

So« Li»( RR Cl. 
E^vipMit Triit «f 1974 

Sat Litf R(! Ct. 
2nd E t̂ipatnt tr«it nf 1974 

Sit Lint RR Ct. 
E^kipMtt Trait tf 1975 

Stt Lilt RR Ct. 
E t̂ipaeat Trii)t if 1976 

Sit Li»» RR Ct. 
2ad Ê aipatui Trust tf 1S76 

Stt Line RR Ct. 
Efaipatat Trvit tf 197? 

Sti LiK RR Cl, 
E^ipMit Trait 1978 

Fint Natimi Baal af Npii. 7,725 
m Saith Sth St. 
KiHHptlii. NN 

Firtt MatiiatI Baali af Hplt. S.400 
120 Saath 6lh St. 
fliaaaapalii, NN 

Firtt Natitnal Baiii af Npli. 7,800 
120 Statit 6tk St. 
HiitMpaliii HH 

Fint HatiaatI laali tf Hpit. 7.51S 
120 Saath Sth St. 
niaaeapaliit NH 

Fint Natitnal Bant tf Nplt. 6,300 
120 Stath Sth St. 
RiiniaptliSi HH 

Fint Natitnal Balk «f Nplt. 11,775 
120 Saath 6th Si. 
Niaatapalit, NN 

Nirvftt Bant 15.000 
Sth t Hatnactte 
Hiantapilit, NN 

11-01-73 11-01-88 7.751 33 39 

SSO 10-01-74 10-01-89 9. SOX 93 107 

520 520 09-01-75 09-01-90 9.00)1 124 140 

505 t.OlO 09-01-76 09-01-91 UiX 153 167 

420 840 12-01-76 12-01-91 B.OOX 131 134 

785 2,355 08-01-77 08-01-92 ?.50«; 270 295 

1,000 4,000 04-01-78 04-01-93 8.25l( 413 454 



SCHE ) U L t 5 10 
(Dollars 

- DEBTHOLDINGS 
in Thtatands) 

Halt and addris; tf 
cridittr^ij tristtt 

Otiginel 
tttunt 
Ic) 

Uithin After Date tf lattrest 

Dtscription of oMisttion 
(«) 

Halt and addris; tf 
cridittr^ij tristtt 

Otiginel 
tttunt 
Ic) 

tne tne 
Year 

(0 
Issue 
If) 

natutitr 

Is) 
Accrued 
||) 

Paid 
jl] 

Stt Line RR Ct. 
Efaipatat Trutt af 1979 

Ntrcaatilt - Saft Otptsit 
t Trait Ca. 
Tva Hapkiat Plata 
P.O. Ill 2258 
Baltiaart, ND 21203 

10,875 
4 

725 3,625 05-01-79 05-01-94 9. SOX 437 448 

Sat Liat RR Ct. 
Ê aipitnt Trast af 1980 

Ntrcaatilt - Safi Otptiit 
t Trait Ctipaaf 
Tva Haptint Plata i 
P.O. 8i( 2258 
Baltitirt, HD 21203 

24,000 1,600 9.600 01-15-80 01-15-95 U.75X 1.324 lt410 

Sat Liai RR Ci. 
Ê aipatit Trust of 1981 

NtreantiU f.''f ?fpi$il 
t Trast Coapatf 
Tvt Htptint Plata 
P.O. Bill 2258 
Btltiatrt, no 21203 

14,700 980 6.6S0 03-01-81 03-01-96 13.625X 1,091 ltl35 

TOTAL 4a 114,150 7,095 28,810 4,089 4.329 



SCHEDULE 510 - DEBTHOLDINGS 
IDtllan ia Thtatands) 

Description tf tblijatiin 
{*) 

Ntat and address tf 
crtdftir tr tnstee 

lb) 

?.'.L ?̂!!.'?!!f!!!.?!̂ ]??"°*̂ ^ (Cmditlaaal Salts A|rttatnts) 

Int'l Rtaci Inc. 
1973 

E t̂ipieni OMigttitnt 

BejertI Hilin Ctrptraiitn 
1978 

Equipaent Obligatiiis 

TOTAL 4c 

TtttI 4 

Fifit ffatitaal Bait tf Npls. 
120 Saath 6th Stritt 
Niaatapalii, NH 

I 

Aatrican Natitnal Bank I ' 
Triit CtMta; 
33 NarthLtSallt 
Chicaia, U 60(90 

fJM N«<i«»«l Balk tf Hpli. 
120 Stith Sth Strttt 
Niaaiapaiis, HN 

Datacau 

«.F. ttiiiaj, lae. . 
P.O. lai 4808 
Oak Irttk. IL 

IIN Cirptratita 
7900 Xfiiti Attnae Stath 
lliitiaitti. NH 55431 

Original 
iaount 

10 

1,822 

10,311 

2,347 

270 

351 

386 

15,487 

129,637 

Uifhin After 
ine tne 

Vea; Year 
H) I*) 

933 

157 

92 

41 

250 

626 

1.223 956 

8,318 29,766 

Date tf Inttteit 

Issue 

10 
Naturitr 

(9) 
Ratt Accned 

M li) 
Pud 
()) 

06-15-73 06-01-88 7.75X 4 5 
-8.OOI 

08-01-74 01-01-90 ll.OOX 156 m 

10-15-78 10-15-93 9.25X 84 87 

10-01-87 10-01-90 8.88X 5 5 

• 9.0-10.25X . 8 

06-20-85 08-15-88 10.25-I4.5X 5 5 

2S4 310 

4,343 4,639 



DettriptitA tf tblijitioo 
(a) 

SCHEDULE 5 10 - DEBTHOLDINGS 
(DtlItrs in Thtistnds) 

HtM tnd tddffSi if 
crtdilti^ij tiastte 

Original 
aatuot 
l<) 

Uithia After 
tne tne 

rt.i 

Date tf 

Issue Niil'ilr 
If) (9) 

R«t 

Intiitsl 

Accrued fnd 
ill 

S) NISCELLANEOUS OBLIGATIONS 

Ê aipntat Ltase Htrth Aatricaa Car Carp. 7,342 
e/t fifitral Eltctric Railcar 
Traatpirtatita Carpiratitn 
120 Stath Riftrtidt PlaUi' 
Chieaii, IL 60606 

Htrth Aktricta Cat Cirp. 4,968 
e/i Gtntral Eltctric Rtilctr 
trail. Ctrpiratiii 
120 Stath Rittrtldt Plata 
Chicaii, ll 60606 

U.S. Rtitvar Ltating 10,172 
2200 Eatii Dtiti Avtaat 
Dtl Plaiatt, ll 60018 

AMiicaa Natiaaat Bank t TiusI 3,129 
CttMir tf Chicast 
33 Hirth LtSallt 
Chieaia. II 60(90 

Attricaa HatitMt Bank I Trast 3.138 
CMMII «f Chieaii 

1,721 

lirth laSallt' 
. IL 60690 Chic«|t 

Htv EatUad Nitiat Lift 
SOl Itfltttn Strttt 
littia NA 02117 

268 

1.210 

268 

29S 

156 

05-15-73 08-01-88 13.371 

01-28-74 06-01-89 11. UX 

21 27 

54 57 

03-18-74 11-01-69 13.05X 224 230 

05-29-74 07-02-89 10.7U 41 49 

OS-30-74 07-02-89 10.71k 4S 54 

06-01-74 07-16-89 10.40X 24 28 



Dtscription of oiiigatiin 
(«) 

SCHEDULE 510 - DEBTHOLDINGS 
(DiiUts in Ihtatandij 

Htat and addrtss if Origin2l 
credittr tr trastee aaount 

W Ic) 

Uithin 
ttt 

After 
t i l 

Date if 

Issue 

10 
llatut it|f 

Interest 

111" "W Accrued 

i'J 
Pjid 
(l) 

Stattit Fint Httitial Bank 4,737 
P.O. lai 24186 
Stattit. HA 98124 

Girard Trail Baak 8.627 
c/t Ciittlj Fiiaaet Ctapaar 

Hatthfitid, HI 07092 ,' 

U.S. Railvar Ltaiin; Caapaar 2,151 
2200 Eait Dttta Aitant 
Dtl Plainti, IL 60018 

Gitatd Trail Bank 9.084 
Ctipia; 
4000 Utit Nrtth Attnat 
Chieaii. tl 60639 

Ctitlatntal ll'liaiii HatiintI 2.920 
Baak t Trait 
c/i Hi. 2 Rail Car Ltttiag Ct. 
30 Nttth LaStllt Strttt 
Chingt. II 60(97 

Ciatiatttal llliatis Ntlimtl 2.775 
Baak I Trait 
c/i HI. 3 Railcar Itasing Ct. 
231 Stath laSallt Strttt 
Chieaga. II 60693 

12-01-75 01-01- i2.99X 

1,036 1.181 12-23-75 lO-lS-90 I4.00X 346 372 

229 297 

1.051 1,517 

01-01-76 01-01-91 ie.72X 109 ilO 

03-09-76 Oi-01-91 13. SIX 379 409 

374 676 06-01-76 09-01-91 13.45X ISO 153 

281 809 02-01-77 04-11-92 13. UX 144 147 



SCHEOULE 510 
(Dtllars 

• D E B T H 0 L D 
11 Thtustndt) 

1 H G S • Naai aad tddiisi of 
[letcrifiiKn of obligttiin crtdittr ti trittet 

(*) W 

Original 
aaount 
Ic) 

Uithia 
tnt 

'fil 
Afttt 
lit 

' !!! 

Pate of lattrttt 
Naai aad tddiisi of 

[letcrifiiKn of obligttiin crtdittr ti trittet 
(*) W 

Original 
aaount 
Ic) 

Uithia 
tnt 

'fil 
Afttt 
lit 

' !!! 'lir Hatjr|l, 
!!!! 

Ac|r|td Pud 

jj) 

Ê aipatnt Ltase Grttiliatt, tic. 
P.O. Itl 7Sl 
Gtttititlt. PA 1612S 

2,298 Z2I 662 04-01-7? 05-01-92 mix 121 123 

' ' S'!«»i«*«!i 
P.O. lax 751 • 
Grttatillt, PA 16125 i ' 

948 85 292 09-01-77 09-01-92 i2.oex 46 48 

' * Caaatetieat Bank t Trait Ct, 
Oat Ctattitvtiia Pliia 
rartftrd. CT 06115 

684 72 416 09-20-78 01-15-9 12.20X 61 62 

' ' Ctiatctieat laak | Trait Ct. 
Oat Caattititita Plata 
Hattfnrd, CT 06US 

7.580 S70 3.830 01-15-79 07-15-94 12.J9X 333 346 

' * Caaatetieat Baak t Tntt Ct. 
Oat Ctiititatiit Plata 
Htrtfaid, CT 06115 

6,961 S29 3,SSS 02-01-79 07-13-94 12.39X SOS 519 

' ' Railtttti fne. 
P.Q. lai 1516 
Itllttit, UA 98007 

16.113 (SO 11,676 10-31-80 03-01-99 12.71X 1,545 1,548 

Stcatllf Pacific Ê ipatat 
' ' Ltaiiia, lie. 

P.O. lai 7722 
Saa Fraaciict, CA 94111 

221 41 • 11-20-84 11-20-89 6.00X 6 6 

TOTAL Acciuat 766.5 • Capital Ltaiti 95,769 7,293 24,912 4,156 4.290 

• 4 

4 



Descriptien of obligation 
(*) 

SCHEOULE 510 - D E B ' H 0 L 0 I H G S 
(CDtUtf in Thciiundi) 

i^ithtn flftii 
Naae and addiest of Oiiginil one one 
crtditir tr trustee aaount Yeai Vear istue 

{:) N) 10 (0 

Dote of 

Matutitr 
(9) 

Iftteieit 

Pate ftccrued 
Ih) {>) 

Poid 

li) 

OTHER OeilGflllONS 

Nofth Moiii fuel: Rehdi 
Advance 

fldnance Po/abie -
Ifi-Stale Land 

(Account 769) 

Advance Pijrabit -
Sto Line Corporation 

(Account 769) 

Tottl S 

Grand futol Account 764-769 

North Datttt State Hghv/i Dept, 
BOO East Blvd Ave. 
Bisaarcki ND 58503-3178 

Tri-Siate Land Coapinn 
P.O. Bit 530 
Minneapol is, 55440 

SII Line Coiporation 
P.O. Bot 530 
Ninitapilis, HH SS440 

95,769 

2tS,406 

130 2,851 

23,668 

90,667 

7.423 142,098 

15,741 171,884 

vanous vaiioti; vtriius 

various 

25 28 

10.SOX 9,047 

13t:28 4.318 

17,571 8.957 
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XI 
K 

rt 

1 
PD 

INSTKUCTION.S CONCEKNINti RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1 i umish Ihe information called. jr below Leiwccn Ihe respondeni and lhe dlliliaied companiei. oi persons 
allilialed with the respondeni, including officen, dirccum, stockholdeis, owners, partners ut iheir wivei, and 
other close relalives, ui their agenis Examples of traiuaclions axe, bul are mM reslricied lo, niaiiagepienl, 
legal, accuuniing, purchasing ur ulher lype of service including lhe furnishing ot iiuiicnals, supplies, purchase 
of cquipiiMinl, leasing of slniclures, land and equipmeni, and agreements relating lu allocaiion of oiiicers' 
saianes aiul oilier cummun costs beiween alfilialed companies. 

Tu be excluded are payments fot the folluwing lypr.s of services: 
(a) tjiwful unff charges fot iransportation services 
(b) Payments to or from other cameis for mierline services and inleichange ut equipmem 
(c) Paymenl lo or from other camen which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily cunneclcd wuh 

routine opeialion or mainlenance, bul any special or unusual iransaclions shtiuld be reponed 
(d) Payments lo ^''•l.c utility companies for rates or charges fixed in confon,.ily with guvemiiieni 

aulhotity. 
2 In culumn (a) entei Ihe name of die aifilialcd company, person, oi agent wiUi which icspondenl received 

ur provided services aggregaling (50,000 or mtire for Ihe year If an affilialed company provides services lo 
more than 'loe affiliate, and the aggregaie coinpen.saIiuii amounls lo $50,000 or imirc for die year, list all Ihe 
affillales IiKluded in Ihe agreenienl and descnbe llic allocaliun uf charges If Ihc resptmdeni provides services 
lo more Uian one afriliale, and Itie aggregate comprn.«aii<in amounts to $50,00(1 or mure for the year, reference 
lu this fact should be made and die detail as to Ihe allticaliuii of chaiges should be lAaieA For ihose affiliaies 
providing services lo Uic respondent, also enler in culunui (a) Ihe perceni of aftiliale s gioss income denved 
from tiamaclioiis wiUi respondeni 

Thc respondeni may be requued to iiiniish as an aiiachment lo Schedule 512a balance sheel and income 
sUlemeM for each affiliale wiUi which respondeni earner had reportable Iiansaciiuns dunng lhe year, or 
allemalivcly, altach a "Pro fonna" balance sheel and incume statement (ot that pomon ot enuiy of each iilfiliale 

which furnished thc agreed lu services, equipinenl, or other reportable liansaclion The slalemenu, if mtuired. 
stiould be piepaied on a calendar year basts in conformity with the picscriticd schedules fur the balaiKC sheet 
and income statemeni in Annual Kepon Form H I , and should be noted 11) lo indicate Uic method used fur 
deprecialing equipnwnl ur mher prupeny luniished Ihe cainer. and 12) wheiher die affiliaU's FeiJeral incume 
ux reium for die year wâ  tiled on a consulitialed basis wilh lhe respondeni camer 

3 In column (b) Indicate nalure of relalionsh.p ur conirol between the respondent and Uie comptuiy or 
person itlenlified in colunin (a) as loilows: 

(a) If respondent direcily controls affiliate, insen tlie woid "direcl" 
(b) 11 respundenl controls Ihiough anulher company, inscn Ihe word "indirect" 
(c) II respondeni is under cummun conirol wiUi affiliate, insert the wurd "comiium" 
Id) If respundenl is conuulled directly or indireclly by Uie cumpany lisled in column (al, insert Ihe wurd 

"conlrolled" 
(e) If control is exercised by ulhei mcanb such as a management conuact or mher airangemeni of whauvcr 

kind, irnen thc word "othei" and fuoiiKHe lo descnbe such anangements 
4. In column (c) lully d<scnbe UK transactions involved such as managemenl tees, lease of building, 

purchase of maienal, etc W.Vin Ihe alfiliale listed in coluimi (a) provides mure than une type of service ui 
column (c), list each lypc of service separately and show lulal fur lhe alliliate When services are bolh provided 
and received beiween the respundenl and an affilUte they should be listed sepuately and Uie amuunls shown 
sepaiately in column (e) 

5 In column (d) report Ihc dollai amounu uf transaction sho'̂ n and Uie etfect uf any change In Uie ineUiod 
of esUblishing die terms from dial used in Uie (:rei-cding pctiud 

6 In column (e) report Ihe ilollar amoums due from ur lu relaied pn/ties and, if nul uiherwise apparent, die 
lerms and mannei uf scllleiiicnl Insen (P) paid and (Rl received by the amuunt in culunm (c| 



SCHEIHILE SI2. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT ANO COMPANIES OR PERSONS AEtlLIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No. 

Name of company or reUcd 
party wMh percent 
of grosa income 

(a) 

Nature of relatiotuhip 

(b) 

Dcscnpliun oi 
lianiacuons 

(c) 

Dollar amounts 
of uransacuons 

(d) 

AnKNini due from 
or lo related 

parlies 

(e) 

Ijne 
No 

1 Soo Line Corporation Control led Advances $ 1 5 6 , 0 4 3 R ' $90.667P 1 
2 Advances 141 .971P 2 
3 Subtotal 14.072R 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 '^an H'*'wn Pft^'^i^ ^imift'* Control leil Computer Services 7,190 P. 1,800Pj 6 
7 7 
• 8 
9 CP R a i l Cc/isaaoa Lease Auto Racks 120R 9 

10 Rental of Road Properti 75P 10 
II Subtotal 45Rj II 
12 12 
13 Mi lua . i l rao Mrsf-rsr TI•flnBpr>r^f^f-i nn Cana • i1 i mnirrhii^nion t-a 1 fl R' 13 
14 CoiBDanv Property leases 61 R 4R 14 
IS Intermodal Services 3.823Pj 1 . 4 9 7 P : 13 
16 Subtotal 3,762? 1,^77 ^, 16 
17 17 
II Direct Advances 3,075 24,127 18 
19 Administrative 33 19 
20 Subtotal 3.108 2U 
21 21 
23 22 
23 23 
24 24 
2a 25 



I R(«i Inituls: SOO Year 19_ 13 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Suu particulan of aU tracks operated by die respondeni at Uie close of die year, according to the ' 'lowing classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary compames 
(3) Line Ofr-raud under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (Al an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated wiUi respondeni 
(4) Line operated under contraci or agreement for contingent rem. owner being (Al an affiliated corporation, or iB) independent or not affiliated widi 

respondent 
(5) Luie operated under n'ockage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of die several numbered classes, in dw. order listed above, as well as the iotal for all classes. 
LengUu of track should be reported to the nearesl WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footmgs; i e , counling one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column (al insert Uw figure (and lener. if any) indicating its class m accordance wuh the preceding classification. 
In column (bl give die vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and ideniified on separau lines in die vanous groupings Foreach listing, in column Id) give us enure lengUi (die distances between termini 
of single or fmt mam track), and in die following columns die lengths of second main tfack: all oUier main tracks, passing iracks, cross-oven and turn ouis, way 
switching tracks: and yard switching tracks These classes of iracks are defined as follows: 

Kunning traclu Running tracks, passing tracks, cross overs, etc . including lum-ouis from those tracks lo clearance points 
Woy stvitchtng tracks Suiion, team, industry and other swnching UTicks for which no separate service is maintained 
Yard stvitchtng tracks Yards where separale switching services are mainlained. including classiticalion, house, leam. industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives 
The returns in columns (h) and (ii should include tracks serving induslnes, such as mines, mills, smelun, factones, etc Tracks belonging to an 

1,-̂ dusiry for which no rem is payable should not be included 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pus and quames, lhe cosl of which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for 

the respondent s use, should not be included 
Class (I) includes all lines operaied by lhe respondeni ai Ihe close of die year to which it has liUe in perpeniity. 
Class l2) includes each line, full Iille to which is in an inactive propneiary corporation of Ihe respondeni (i e . one all of whose outstanding stocks or 

obligations are held by or for the respondeni, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated sysiem corporation wiUiout any accounting to Ute said 
propneiary corptiraiion) ll may also include such line when Ihe acmal title lo all of Ihe ouisianding siocks or obligations rest in a corporation conoolled by or 
conirolling the respondent, but in the case of anv such inclusion, the facts of the relation to the respoideni of the corporation holding the securities shouid be fully 
set forth in a foolnote An inactive corporauon is one which has bi.-en practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor 
administers us financial affairs: if ii mainuins an organuaiion. ii does so only fot Ihe puipose of complying wuh legal requirements and mainuining idle to 
propeny or franchises 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or fomial conveyance of less Uian die grantor's interest in the property. wiUi a specific and unconditional 
rent reserved The fact Ihat ihe lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immaienal in ihis connection 

Class (41 IS the same as class (31, excepi Ihat the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact 
Class (51 mcludes all iracks operated and maintained by oihers, bul over which die respondent has die nghl to operate some or al) of lU uains. In the road of this 

class die respondeni has no propneiary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee Include in Uus class. also, all main uacks, indusmal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when Ihe respondent operates over ihem, but does not have exclusive possession of ihem. 

Road held by the respondent as ;oini or common osvner or â olm lessee or under anyjoini arrangt mem should be shown in its appropnate class, and Uie entry 
of lengih should be of the enure length of the portitm jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (J) aiuched 

Road operated by the respondem as agem for anoUier camer should not be included in this schedule. 

I 
I Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



74 Road Iniiuts: SOO Year 1 9 „ 88 
TOe. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Running tracks, pa!,sing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Line 
No. 

C'lass 
Proportion owned 

or leased 
by Respondeni 

Miles of road 
Miles of 

second main 
irack 

Miles ot all 
olher 

main iracks 

Udes of pass­
ing Iracks, 

cross-overs, 
and lumouts 

Miles of way 
swuching 

Iracks 

Miles of yard 
sw iiching 

Iracks 
TOTAL 

Line 
No 

(a) (b) (c) (dl (e) (I'l (I) (h) (i) 

1 1 IOOI 4.141 318 11 331 437 796 6.034 1 

2 t 

3 .T-I 66-2/3% 6 6 3 

4 4 

5 J- l 501 119 6 13 27 98 263"^ 5 

6 6 

7 5 1.547 244 30 100 68 147 7,131 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

41 41 

42 42 

43 43 

44 44 

45 43 

46 46 

47 47 

48 48 

49 49 

50 50 

51 r 51 

52 52 

53 53 

54 54 

55 
55 

56 56 

57 TOTAL L^07 41 8.434 J7_ 
58 MUes of electnfied road 

or track included in 
preceding grand total N/A 

58 

RaUroad Annual Repon R l 



7«2. MILES OF ROAD AT CUISE OF YEAR - BV STATES AND TERRIIORIES (SINGLE TRAt'K) 

Give particulars, as of Ihe close of the year, of all road opeiautl and ul all uwncd but nol operaled I he respundcm's prtip.,niiMt ol ojicialed road licid by ii as juini or cummun uwner, oi under a jtiinl lease, or 
under any joim aitangemem, should be shown in columns (b), (c), (d|, or (e), as may be apprupnatc The rrnmiiider ol (tiinlly uperaled mileage should be shown m culunin (f) Respundcm's pruportMin of ruad joimly 
stwned, nut upcrated, shuuld be shown in column (h), as nuy be appiupriate Mileage which has been pcrnumenlly abanduned slMiuld nul be included in culumn (h) 

Mileage should be reported lu the ncareil WHOLE mile adjusted tu accurd wiUi footings, i e , eouniiiig one hall mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any Iracnun less than one-half mile 

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Slate or territory 

(a) 

Line owned 

(b) 

Line uf proprie 
Ury ctHnpanics 

(C) 

Line operaled 
under lease 

(d) 

Line uperaled 
under conlracl, 

etc 
(c) 

Line uperaled 
under uackage 

lights 
(0 

Toul mileage 
uperaled 

(g) 

Line uwned, 
IHM upciaied 

by lespondent 
(h) 

New line 
Cu. isi ruc ted 
during year 

(i) 

Line 
Nu 

1 Montana 57 57 1 
2 Micl i igan 262 262 2 
3 South Dakota n 1 12 45 3 
4 North Dakota 1.216 63 1.279 4 
5 M i n n e s o t a l.3?7 507 1.894 5 
6 „Jif i BcnnaijL — 494 179 A7L. 6 
7 -—-U. l i n o i a- 165 290 45'i 7 
8 Indiana 94 228 322 8 
9 Iowa 36 656 9 

10 7 7 10 
I I Kentucky 1 1 I I 
12 Hiafiouci. 135 21 156 12 
13 13 
14 14 
13 IS 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 TOTAL MU^OE (unylc Uack) 4.201 1.606 5.807 _ 32 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSI-RIIC ' IONS I O N t F.MNINt^ K K I tlKNS H I BK MAUK IN St IIEIHII.E 710 

tt 
X n 

70 Inslructiuns fui reporting tucumulive and paksenger-lrain eat data 

1 (iive paniculars ul each uf the vanous clasaes ol equipment which respondent uwncd or lea.scd during: the 
yeai 

2 In culumn ic) give Ihe number uf unils purchased new or butll in ctiiiipany shops In coluntn Idl ^ive the 
number uf new units leated from uiheis The term "new " nicans a unu plat ed in service tut ihe lirsl IIIIH: on jtiy 
railruad 

3 Umls leased lu ulhers lor a penud ul one year ur mure are reportable in column (11 Unils lciiiptir.irily out 
of respuntienl's service and rented lu uihers fur less Ihan une year are tu be included in column (h) Uiiiis rcnied 
Irom tllhers lur a penud less Ihan une yeai shuuld nm be included in yolumn (il 

4 Fur repurting puiposes, a "lucuniuiive unu" is a self-propelled vehicle generating or tonvcrting energy 
iniu iiiulion, and designed solely fur muving uihcr equipment An "A" unu is Uie leasl number ol wheel bases 
wuh supertlrut iure designed for use singly ur as a lead loconfKMive unu in eombinaliiin willi oilier ItKuiiiuiive 
unus A "B "unil issimilailoan "A "unu, bui niH equipped lur use sin';ly oiasaleadltx'umuliveunil A ""B'unii 
may be equipped wuh husllei cunliols fur independeni uperaliun ai lermmals 

5 A "self prupelled car" is a rail mulur car prupelled by eleclric mtnors receiving ptiwei Iruin a ihird rail or 
uvcitiead, ur internal cumbusliun engines located un Ihe car ilsell Trailers equipfied fur use tmly in Irains ui 
can Ihal are self-propelled are lu be included as sell propelled equipinenl 

6 A "dicsel" unit includes all unils prupelled by diesci internal cumbusliun engines inespeclive uf final 
dnve ur whelliei powci may al limes he siipj. . I from an external cunducior UnUs ulhei Ihan diesel electric, 
e g , diescl-hydiaulic, shuuld be ideniified in a fuulnule giving Ihe number and a brict descnpnun An 
"elecinc" unil includes all umls which receive elecinc puwer frum an uverhcad ctmiaci v/ire or a third rail, and 
use Ihe power lo dnve one ur nHire electric muturs lhal prupei Ihe vehicle An "mhet self powered un.i" 
includes all units uther than diesel. ui elecinc, e g , sleam, gas luibine Shuw Ihe lypc ul untl, servtce and 
nundici, appropriate, in a bnef dCKnpliun sufficienl fur pusilive idenlificaiiot. An "auxiliary unit" includes 
all units used in roojunclion with lucumulives. but which draw tlteir power from the "tiKilhcr" umi e g . 

hotislers, sluns. eii Fur reportini! pii;()ti.se.s, indicate ladtu-tunirollcd scll-puwered diesel units on Imes I 
Ihruugh 8. as aiiptiipriaie. Radio conlrolled unus lhal are ntn sell puwered. i e , thuse wilhuui a diesci, should 
be rejHirted un line 11 uiuJcr " auxiliitiy unus "" 

7 Ctiluiiin Ikl should show ag,;regale tapaiily lur all untls reponed in column (j), as loliows Fur 
lot-titutKive unils, report Ihc nianulaiiuiers" rated horseptiwei (Ihe maxiniuni coiilinuuus power oulpul from 
llie diesel engine or engines deliveied lo Ille main gcneialor iii generaltirs loi Iraciive purposesi l-;«clude 
capaiily dala lor sleam liKimiuitves ( or passetigcr nam cars repurt llic number ul passenger seals available 
lor revenue service, touniing OIK passenger lo eaili berth in sleeping tais 

8 I'assenger train lar types and servite equipmeni tar lypei. currcspund lo AAR Methanical Division 
designaiions Desifipiions ol tar todes and designaliuns arc published in The Official Railway Fiquipmeni 
Regisiei 

9 C'ru««-cbcclis 

Schedule 710 

Line 5, tulunm (j) 
Line 6, culunm (j) 
Ltnr 7, column (j) 
Line 8, tulumn (j) 
Line 9, culunin (j) 
Line 10, culumn (j) 

Schedule 710 

Line I I , culumn (Ij 
I.ine 12, culumn II) 
Line 13, tulumn (I) 
l ine 14, tulumn (I) 
Line 15, tolumn (I) 
Lme 16, tulunm (I) 

When dala appt-i in tolumn ()) lines I Ihru K, toluinn Ik) should have dala on sanit , ties 
When dala appear in columns Ik) oi (I) lines 36 iliro 53, and 55, tulumn Im) should have data on 

same lines 



710. INVENTORY OF Kt^UIPMFNI 
UNITS OWNEU, INCLUDED IN INVFj>TMEN I Al COUNT. AND I FASKD FKt>M O I H E K h 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

10 

Type Ul design of uniu 

(a) 

Changes Ounng Ihe Ytat 

Diills insuUcd 

Uniu in 
•ervice ot 
icapooileni 

al beginning 
of year 

(b) 

Locomotive Dniu 
Diesel Ireighi 

Diciel-panenter 

uniu 

Didcl mulliple purpose uniu 

Dieiclswitchiat 

TOTAL (lines I lo 4) 

EtectTK-locomoii ves 

Other sclf-poweied units 

TOTAI. lluscs 5, fe and 7) 

Auxiliary urou 

TtrTAL IXXWMOnVE UNITS 
(tines 8 and 9) 

AiASL 
96 

JOA 

AIAt 

435 

Nc'A' unus 
purthasttd 

or buill 

( t ) 

New UHUs 
leased 
from 

oihen. 

(d) 

Kebuili units 
acquiied jiid 
rebudl umls 

rewritivii 
into ptoi>eii> 

actounis 

(ei 

All olhcr i;<iUs 
in.ludini' i t 
. IjSSlIlt JllOtl 
jnti set ond 
liuiiil umls 
puKliascd 

ot leasetl Ittitii 
ullieis 

111 

llltlls leliit'd 
l i l l l l l seivitt 

ol fes|Mllldenl 
whcihti 

OWIlL'tl Ol 

It-jsed, III 
tlU'hng rt 

tUssiIituIioii 

IK' 

LA 

l imit ai ("lose 111 Ycai 

Owned 

and 

uscd 

Ihl 

AMI 

18 

18 

18 

94 
354 

354 

trofii 
i>ibtfS 

in 

JIL 

70 

70 

70 

I olal III 
servitt tit 
lesfNiiidciil 

ItuI I h l&l l l l 

IJ) 

Am. 94 
424 

424 

424 

Aggiegaie 
ta|tatity ul 

unUs 
icpuncd 

III tul I j) 
Isee tns 7) 

Ik) 

111 P I 

133900 
1005350 

1005350 
N;A 

N'A 

I . ased 
lo tiiht is 

I I I 

I IIU" 

No 

II) 

. . . O T a i m m u N OF L O C O M O n V E UNITS IN SERVICE OF RESPONDENT AT ( H I S E OF VEAR. At t O R D I N t ; TO VEAR BUII I . DISRU.ARDINi ; YEAR OF REBUII D I N t ^ 

Unc 
No 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

Cross 
Clieck Type 01 design of units 

(a) 

Bcfure 
lan 1.1965 

(b) 

Diesel 

Elecinc 

Other self powered uniU 

Tt3TAI. limes l l u> 13) 

Auxiliary uniu 

TOTAL IX)CX>MOTlVE UNTTS 
(linct 14 and IS) 

ALA 

LL. 

76 

Beiween 
lan 1,1965 
and Dec 
31,1969 

(t) 

JiL 

JIL 

70 

Between 
Jan 1.1970 

and Dec. 
31.1974 

(d) 

J l i . 

J i i . 

I l l 

Mclwccn 
Jan I , 1975 
and Dec 
31,1979 

(el 

J M . 

JfiS-

108 

Between 
Jan 1,1980 
and Dec 
31,1984 

(f) 

38 

1985 

18) 

I9H6 
(h) 

Dunng t aletidai Ycai 

1987 
ID 

21 

21 

21 

I9h8 
0) 

1989 
Ik) 

N/A 

TOTAL 

I I I 

424 

424 

424 

line 
Nu 

-iL 
14 

IS 

CO 

8 



71*. INVENTORV I^F EOUIPMENT—( uKllaucd 
UNITS OWNEU. INCLUDED IN INVE.STMENT At I ' tHINI . AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

<.'ro».> 
Clieck Type or design of units 

(a) 

Uniu m 
service ol 
respundenl 

ai beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Changes Dunng lhe Y'.ai Units at Close uf Year 

Line 
No 

<.'ro».> 
Clieck Type or design of units 

(a) 

Uniu m 
service ol 
respundenl 

ai beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Unus installed 

I >wneil 
ami 

U'.cd 

(hi 

l.eascd 
from 

oihcrs 

(1) 

Tulal in 
jcrvite ol 
respundcnl 

Itol Ih)A(i)) 

(J) 

Aggregate 
capacily ol 

until 
reported 

in col I j) 
(tec ins 7) 

(k) 

(.eased 
to others 

(1) 

Lme 
Nu 

Line 
No 

<.'ro».> 
Clieck Type or design of units 

(a) 

Uniu m 
service ol 
respundenl 

ai beginning 

of year 

(b) 

New tlllil, 
putthjstil 

.11 butll 

(t) 

I 

New unus 
leased 
from 

utheit. 

(dl 

1 
Rcltuill unils 
atquired and 
rebuill umls 

rewnilen 
inlu ptupeny 

attuunls 

(cl 

All olhci unus 
tilt luding rt 
tlasstlitaiitm 
antl s^itund 
hand untls 
pun hased 

ot teased tftiiti 
ollicrs 

(II 

Untts rt-ti.cii 
'rofM vcrvicr 

1)1 rcsfMfjuit'fi) 

ownc iH 
\ci.^d. in 
v luding rc 

tUsittitc ilium 

I >wneil 
ami 

U'.cd 

(hi 

l.eascd 
from 

oihcrs 

(1) 

Tulal in 
jcrvite ol 
respundcnl 

Itol Ih)A(i)) 

(J) 

Aggregate 
capacily ol 

until 
reported 

in col I j) 
(tec ins 7) 

(k) 

(.eased 
to others 

(1) 

Lme 
Nu 

17 

PASSENGER TRAIN CARS 
Ntm Self Propelled 

Coaches j l A , PB, PBO| 17 

18 
Cumbined cars 
IAII class C, except CSB) 18 

19 Parlor cam (PBC, PC, PL, K)) 19 

20 Sleeping cars (PS, PT, PAS, PDS 20 

2! 
Di'iing, giill iind Uvem cars 
(All class I ) , PD! N/A 21 

22 
Nun tusxcoger canying can 

|A11 .:lau B, CSb, M . PSA, IA) N/A 22 

23 TtJTAL (Imcs 17 U) 72) 23 

24 

SelfFropelUd 
Elecinc passenger cars 
|EP, ET) 24 

25 SkxHK combmed cais (ET) 25 

26 
liucntal combuMion rail motorcars 
|ED, EG) 26 

27 
OOiei sclf-propcUeu cars 
(Specify types) 27 

28 TOTAL (luiet 24 lo 27) 28 

29 TOTAL (luiei 23 and 28) 29 

30 
a i M P A N Y SERVICE CARS 

Buaincst cats jPV) N/A 30 

31 Boaid oulTit can (MWX) 66 7 59 59 N/A 31 

32 
Derrick and snuw removal can 
(MWU, MWV. MWW MWRI 20 20 20 N/A 32 

33 
Dis'A,, tnd ballasi cart (MWB, 
MWD) 100 49 149 149 N/A 33 

34 
Olher nMinlcnance and icrvice 
cquipinci.; can 1079 36 144 970 1 971 N/A 34 

35 TCJI'AL (lines 30 Ui 34) 85 151 1198 1 U 9 9 N/A 35 



80 Road Inilials: SOO Year 19 88 

710. INVENTORV OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instrucnons for reportmg freight-irain car dau 
i Give particulan of each of the vanous classes of equipmem which respondeni owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (d) give die number of unus purchased or buill in company shops In column lel give the number of new unus leased from others Theierm "new ' 

mi-ans a unit placed in service fot the first ume on any railroad 
3 L'niis leased lo oihen for a penod of one year or more are reponable in column (ni L niis temporanly oul of respondem's sertice and renieu lo oihers tor 

less dian one year are ii ' be included in column ID Unus rem. d frcm oihen for a penod less than one year should not be included in column (j) 

UNPTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOLNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning ot year 

Changes dunng the year 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning ot year 

Unils installed 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Time-mileage 
can 

lb) 

All othen 

ic) 

New units 
purchased 
or built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuilt uniu 
leased from 

oihen 

(ei 

Rebuilt 'mils 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewntten into 
property accounis 

If) 

All other Unas. 
including reclassi­
fication and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased from oihen 

(g) 

Line 
No 

36 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box can - 40' 

(B100-8287) 37 
36 

37 Plain box can - 50 and longer 

IB3O0-B887) 808 
37 

38 Equipped box :an 

(All Code A) E««p t f . 5_ 815 
38 

39 Plain gondola can 

(Ail CodeiG & l - l . J--2. 1-3. and J-4) 1.222 146 
39 

40 Equipped gondola can 

(AU Code E) 243 78 
40 

41 Covered hopper can 

(All Code C _ 1 _ ) 6,568 275 
41 

42 Open top hopper can-general service 

(All Code H) 1.396 
42 

43 Upen lop hopper can-special service 

(All Codes K, J-0 and C _ 2 _ ) 
43 

44 Refrigeiitor care—mechanical R-9 

(R150-ltO, 250-270, 350-370, 450 470, 

550-570, 65O-670, 750-77C tnd 850-870) 

44 

45 Refrigerator can-non-mechanical 

(RlOO-120, 200-220, 300-320, 400-420. 

500-520, 6t)O-620. 70O-720 and 800-820) 543 

45 

46 Flat can-TOFC/COFC 

(AU Code P jk Q) 333 
46 

4? Flat car»-mulu-level 

(Al! ' o d i V ) — 591 80 
47 

48 Flal cai. -feoarai icrvice 

(F101I06, P20I-206. F3OI-306) 103 
48 

49 Flat can—otlMT P4 

(F l l l - IM. 2li-2M, 3II-366, 411-466, 

600-826) 683 

49 

50 Tank can-^jnder 22,000 galloni 

(T -0, T - l , T -2 . T~3, T -4, T -5) 

SO 

51 Tank car^ 22.000 gallom and over 

(T -6, T -7, T-8 . T--9) 

Sl 

52 AU other freight can A-] 

(All Code L and FI7I-I76. 271-276, 

371-376, 471-476) 51 

52 

53 TOTAL (Unci 36 to 52) 12.b02 591 80 - - 499 53 

54 Caboose (AU Code M-930) NiA 186 - - - - 34 

55 TOTAL (Itoei 33. 54) 17 RO? 7 7 7 An 4q<) 55 

RaUraad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initiak: SOO Ytar I9_88_ 81 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIFMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns ik) and (I), as follows For fre.ght-irain can. repon thc nominal capacity (in 
(otu of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of Ihe AAR Code of Rules Governing Can in interchange. Convert the capacity of tank can to capacity in ions of the 
commodity which the car is intended lo carry cusiomanly 

5 Time-mileage can refen to freight can, olher than cabooses, ow .edoi leld under lease arrangement whose interline renul is settled on a per diem and line 
haul mileage basis under ""Code of Car Hire Rules ' or would be -o settled if used by anothe. railroad. 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLL'DED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassificauon 

lh) 

Lniis al close of year 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassificauon 

lh) 

Owned and used 

I I I 

l-eased from 
othen 

ll) 

Total in service of respondem 
(col. (1) & (J)) 

Leased to othen 

(nl 

Line 
No 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassificauon 

lh) 

Owned and used 

I I I 

l-eased from 
othen 

ll) 

Time-mileage 
can 

lk) 

All other 

(ll 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reponed 
in col. (k) Sc (1) 

(sec ms. I) 

(m) 

Leased to othen 

(nl 

Line 
No 

36 

(13) 50 50 2,665 
3*1 

37 

60 671 77 748 57.484 
37 

38 

80 671 64 735 49,664 
38 

39 

206 1.015 147 i . l 6 2 115.273 
39 

40 

87 113 121 234 22,162 
40 

41 

531 3,456 2,856 6,312 599.997 
41 

42 

245 633 518 1,151 111.500 
42 

43 43 

44 

- - -

44 

45 

54 415 74 489 34,294 

43 

46 

289 44 44 2,955 
46 

47 

(17) 411 277 688 29.792 
47 

48 

98 98 7.532 
48 

49 

143 540 540 46,250 

49 

50 
-

30 

51 51 

52 

7 44 44 3,035 

52 

53 1,677 8,161 4.134 11,607 688 1,082,603 53 

54 13 173 N/A 173 N/A 54 

55 1 1.690 8.334 4.134 11.607 1.082.603 55 

Railroad Annual Repon K-l 



82 Rtjad Initials: SOO %ar 19 88 

710. INVENTORV OF EQUIPMENT ~ Continued 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

L'niis in service of respun­ Changes dunng Ihe year 

denl ai beginnmg ot year L'niis installed 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 
Per dicm All others. 

New umts 
purchased 

or built 

New 
units 

leased trom 

Rebuill units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewnilen into 
property accounts 

All other umts. 
including reclassi­
ficauon and sec­
ond hand units 

Line 
No 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

New umts 
purchased 

or built 
oihen 

Rebuill units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewnilen into 
property accounts 

purchased or 
leased from oihcn 

' (a) (bl ICl Id) l e i i f ) '81 

FLOATING EtJUIPMENT 

56 Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc | 

N/A 56 

57 Non-self-propelled vessels 

ICar floats, lighten, eic j 

N/A 57 

58 TOTAL limes 56 and 57) •N/A 58 

I2IGHWAV REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

59 Boaie-chassis z-l 2 59 

60 Drv van u-2 A z-2 
60 

61 Flat bed ;i-3 4 z-3 61 

62 Open top u-4 A z-4 62 

63 Mechanical lefrigerator u-3 A z-5 63 

64 Bulk U-O* 1-0 64 

65 Insulated u-7 t t 1-7 65 

66 Tank u-6 66 

67 OUicr uailer or conuiner Ind, u-9, i - * * i - * 67 

68 Traclor 
68 

69 Tnick 
69 

70 TOTAL (lines 59 lo 69l 2 70 

NOTES AND REMA itKS 

RailnMd AB0ual Repon R-l 



SOO Y f c a r l » _ ^ ^ 8) 

7ia. INVCNTORY Of EQUVMZNT -

Line 
No, 

Croas 
Check 

I 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INV!:STM£N1 ACCOUNT, AND LEASES rROM nrmemn 

Chaogea duhag year 
(coac hided) 

Unitt icliivd fiem 
service of respondeni 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclaiiificition 

(h) 

Owned and uscd 

(i) 

Leased from 
oincn 

Uaia ai clou ol ytat 

Totai ia service of reiponduit 
(cd. (i) a (j)) 

Ptt dicm 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AU 

(1) 

AuregMe cap«rfly 
of unitt reponed 
in coi. (k) a (I) 

(see im. 4) 

(ml 

Leased moifaen 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

56 

TT 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
63 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

RadniKi Annual Repon R-l 



soo Yb.1 . « 8 

1 

1 

a 

1 

1 
BK: 

7 I « . U « C O R o r • Q U T M E N T IWn-AUjeO Oimoac TRK VCAR 
tPaaawtoTt i i i iaa i ) 

iafanMM ictanSwc d» ceai of aqr i m iMiaBad il an eoaapaMi ai 
. - M d ^ l d be f i v a in a foolMtt. daaaili aa Moo^ 
j-rifcoiild • « he refJaelad ia aiia aelnrtult « ^ 

^ " 1 --1"' ' ri - Igl l^lillirinrl 1- - T ) - " - ^ ajmrnmam,^ 

^ to eoiuinn la) ll« aae* elaai or lype of iBoo««i»e »«•. ear. nr T O I < X W C cqu.pr»^ 
iodnaacutahlypaaof lacanmive HMM. fcciatl can ar o»er Bftpaatai jdnpard by die Auonation of Amencan Railraadi. ani ikoald incMc oUvsical 
jMiiacnaitca w M ^ i - « r t . . ^ 7 i n t i^^mtrai... tmiaa . u ^ . . i ^ u i ^ ^ ... ^ ^ "Irrri amnrraii 1 airi l«« ll Ul»u uti anil ^ O A I I 
ndMe-puspoae dfaaai locoaMiv. A . . iai fB-B). 2300 HP. C m si»d4 b. aaMifiad aa M apaciai c t tmu^met ^ u ^ ^ A ^ ^ a S ^ ' ^ Z 

"̂ x m * * e t (UJ). IM i taacara-ipaeial MivtetXAP). C K Far TOPDCOfC - ' , , i i i i . m i ^ 7 S ^ " a , V h T | 0 

* ^ rn- r l i . | i ^ —«~~l tfc. 1-^ ^ l ~ t l - y a — g . A ^ ffi , , , , 7 * 7 ^ ' ' 

5. Data tbr dua adudide should he ermlim^ aei^tmiaa .mattaa.^ i. <A.^.t. •>•/. — f l V '-rmni^TiSi paiiiiMtr iTiiii i •» miitmyuil 
• r v w can airf co)«»i« id) and (f) ler llmgN ««a call. Ilowi^ 
«iiad|rt»a«l«du lowi«awodiach^ 
•MU piacsd in semce for d>t fini ume oa my nulroad 

6. AU aaaquipinid boxfan acquirad in wtwie or in paw widi aneaiive per dicm fuadi thouid te igmwad aa, artimaa, l i ^ ^ . «~ . . i^ i - i^r'if.^ trr 
nntawir or lub-hcadina 
u w . .« ^ ^ j ^ UNITS 

LiM 

No. 
Claia or ei|uipmeai 

(a) 

Numfcei of uniM 

(b) 

Total wmghi 

(Ma) 

« l 

Total coat 

(d) 

Mcilwdof 

aoqunilioa 

(sec iaimctioas 

(ei 

Luat 

No 

1 1 
2 2 
1 3 
4 _4_ 
S 5 
6 6 
7 Bi-Level Racka 80 1.440 1.780.160 P 7 
i 

8 9 * 
10 10 
II II 
13 12 
13 11 
14 14 
IS 13 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
l» 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 

23 23 
22 

23 
24 24 
23 TOTAL HIA WA 23 

, REMJILT UNITS 
26 26 
27 I k l 0 « 27 
21 2S 
2» 21 
10 30 
JA 
~k 11 JA 
~k 12 
M 11 
14 14 
3S is 
16 M 
17 17 
M 

M 
TOTAL WA HIA H M 

M ORANDTOrAL J NfA HIA n 

Rasland A a m l IU|ian R-l 



GENERAL INSTRUCTIDNS t't)Nt'ERNINi; RETURNS IX) BK MADF. IN S('HEI>IILt.S 720, 721. 723, AND 72* 

For puipoKi of Ihcic Khcdulei, the Hack caiegones are defined as follows 
Track category' 

A Freighl density ul 2(1 milLitn nc nunc gruss Um iiiilcs ptr Irutk tittle (K'I ytut (ttklutit pasMttg triKis. lurttouts untl ..ttissovttsl 
Freighl dcnsily ul leit ihan 20 mdtiun gruw. lun inilci. per iraik mile per ytiir. bul al ItjM 5 IIIIIIIIHI (iiuludt (ussiiig iratks. lurtuiuis and tlossiivtts) 
Fieighl density ot leu Ihan S miilto-i griHui IIHI miles pii Itaik mile )ici year, hui al Icasi I IIIIIIIIHI liiKlutlt juvsing iratls. luintHils and tiusstivcis) 
Freight dctisUy ul lest Ihan I millKMi gnau. lun miles pet iraik nult pet ytar (itKlttiit (Ussmg Itatks lurnouis and trossovtisi 
Way and yard swuching Iratkii (paattng Iracks. trusMivers and lurnouis stiall he tikludtd in tattginy A. II. C I). F. antl Pmtiiltal abantJiiiiHinls. as apprti|iiiale| 
Track uvci which any ptuMtenger service it provukd (tHhci than (lulcnliul abamliMitiicnlsl Mileage >liiiuld in: intlutled wiiiiit. iiatk t.iitgiiiic:. A Ihiough I-, unless Ihote is tiedualed enliiely lu passenger 
servite F 

Kxeabal altaailiimiaali - Route Mtineau iilealiried by rallrrurti ai polcnually lubjcci lo ahandonmenl as required by Secuon 10904 of UK Inleislale t̂ ofiuncrcc Acl. 
2 This schcuule sliuuld include all claat I. 2. 3. ur 4 iratk Inmi schedule 700 lhal is mainuined by Ihe rcsptHKicni (tlasi, 5 is aswiiwd tit be niainlained hy ttllicis) 
3. If, for IWO conaecMive yean, a liae legnicMclaMiriniia oae uack category maiMaimalrarrKdeniity which would place il in aaollier, il shall be leclaiiificduilo dud caiegory as of Uubtgiaaiag of die lecoad year. 
' ~ ' kaiily irlawil lo paiiitrr lervicc shall aol be included in the detcimiBation of Hat track category of a luic aegmeiri 

H 
C 
D 
E 
F 

4 Tr»' 

tA 

•m. TRACK AND TRAmC CONOTTIflNS 

I. DiicloK die requeued iaformatioa pcitaining u track aad traffK: loadilwai. 

Liae 
No. 

Track category 

(a) 

kl. 'leage of uacki 
ai end uf period 
(whole numben) 

(b) 

Average aonuiti traffic denaily in 
millioni of groia lun-niilei per track-mile * 

(use lw>o decimal pUcca) 
(c) 

Average running 
speed limil 

(use IWO deamal placet) 
(d) 

Hack milet under slow utden al end of p^i'id 

(e) 

LiM 
No 

1 A 859 20.67 46.>5 289 1 
2 B 1 , 6 9 5 ).m 38.46 124 2 
3 C 91 1 1.96 29.54 56 3 
4 D 1.569 .29 23.28 

'• $ E 1.29Q xxxxxxxx xxxxx _ $ 
6 TOTAL 6..324 7 79 17 5 0 I R f ) 6 
7 F 691 XXXXXXXX kxxxx 277 7 
8 Puleatial abaadoameati - 8 

*Tu determine aveiage denaily, total Irack mile* (loute miles limci numbci ol iiackt) lalhcr Uun route milet shall be uicd. 

8 



721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1 Furnish the requested infurmaliun tonceming ties laid in replacemenl 
2 In tulunm (j) . report the luUl board leei ul switch and bridge lies laid in replatemenl 

3 Thc temi "sp.j( tiuumciuiicc " in tulunm (k I iiurans rejiaiis lu iratk tumpuiicnis durtng rouiing mspetliuns. as uppuscd lo programmed replaeemenls aimed al upgrading Uie general cundiliun ol Uu: uat ks Pertenl ol 
spul nuuntenance" refcis U> the peiccnUgc uf lulal ties ui boaid Icel laid in replatemenl tiHisiikred lo bv spul mamlenante 

4 1,1 No 9, the average tu t i per lie shuuld include Uaiispurtaliim chaigcs on iuieign lines. He trains, luading, inspctiiun, and the tosi ol handling lirs in gciKial supply slurage and seasuning yards, and in lhe tase ul 
Ucaling tics, alsu Uie tosl ul handling al Urcaung planis and ihc tusi uf iiealmcnl The tusi ul unluading. hauling over tamei's own lines, and plating Ihc lies in iracks and ot nam service olhci Uun Uial nctessary in 
cunneciiun with loading or ireatmeni should not be included in Uus stheduie 

Line 
No 

Tiack category 

(«) 

Number ul trottlics laid in rcpiacemcnl 

Tout 

(1) 

Swiuh and 
bridge lies 

1 buard leel) 
()) 

I w Mi l i ami 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Tiack category 

(«) 

New lies Second hand net 

Tout 

(1) 

Swiuh and 
bridge lies 

1 buard leel) 
()) 

I w Mi l i ami 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Tiack category 

(«) 

Wooden Cuncrete 

(d) 

tXhci 

(e) 

Wuudcn (Mher 

(h) 

Tout 

(1) 

Swiuh and 
bridge lies 

1 buard leel) 
()) 

Pert CM ul ipui 
maiMcnaiK'e 

(k) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Tiack category 

(«) 
Treated 

(b) 
Unlrealed 

C.) 

Cuncrete 

(d) 

tXhci 

(e) 
Treated 

(f) 
Untreated 

(81 

(Mher 

(h) 

Tout 

(1) 

Swiuh and 
bridge lies 

1 buard leel) 
()) 

Pert CM ul ipui 
maiMcnaiK'e 

(k) 

Line 
No 

1 A 84,942 - 84.942 253.746 31.8 1 
2 B a?.77? 1 1 9 7 82,969 2 

) 3 C 4.720 417 5.137 289',221" 7 8 3 " 
2 

) 
4 D 15.591 - 15.591 26.929 53.6 4 
5 E 50.374 66 50.440 74.845 12.9 5 
6 TOTAL 2.18.399 680 2,32JLLi 1.174.148 28.6 t 
7 F 78.274 7 8 . 2 7 4 233.827 ._JL^_ 

inn n 
1 

8 8 Potcnlul abaiKloninenli 3.079 - .. 3.n79 5 318 
._JL^_ 

inn n 
1 

8 

9. Average coil per ciutslic $ 14—lUand twiithlw (MBM) $ — 5 8 7 . 5 0 



712. TIES I AII) IN \UDITIt>NAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSit>NS 
(UoNan la TbMtaaadi) 

Give particulan of lies laid dunng the ycai in new constnicliun dunng Uie year. 
In column (a) classify the tics as foilowt: 

U — Wuoden uet untreated when appluid 
T — Wuuden lies Irealed before applicauon. 
S - Ties olbei dian wooden (Meel, concrele, clc ) Indicaie lype in column (h) 

Report new and second hand (ictay) Ilea leparately, inditaung in culumn (h) which tics are new 
Incolumns td) and (g) shuw die u«al coal, iacladiag urantporUiiun thaiges on ioreign lines, iieuains, liutding, inspcclion, and Uic tusi of handling IKS in general supply, sloragc, and seasoning yanl In Ihc case of 

treated uea, alio show die COM of haadling al treaung pianis and UK coti ut uratmcni The coti uf unluading, hauling uver cairici's uwn lines and placing UK IKS in irackt, and uf tfain service, other dun dial aevcuary in 
conmsclioo wilh luaduig ur liealineni, ihuuld nut be uicludcd in Uiit schedule 

CROSSTIES SWTTCH AND BRIDGI: Tli;S 

Total COM uf Tulal cuti ul 
crtMMiet laid in Numbci of feel Average cost twitch and bndge 

Uae Total number Average COM new likckt duiiug (board meature) per M Icci Uet laid in new 
No Clan of uci of Uei applied per IK year laid in uackt (board measure) Uacks dunng yeai Rcnuiti No 

ia) tb) (c) Id) le) (f) (8) (h) 
1 T . l i s - . $14.63 L $ U , 398 $587.50 $2 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
S 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 1 
9 9 

10 |0_ 

II 
II 

|0_ 

II 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
IS 15 
16 16 
17 .'' 
18 18 
19 19 
20 TOTAL 730 $14.63 t - S L l 3.398 $587.50 20 
21 Niiiaber of miki of new ruaniai Iracks, paiiing Irackt, cruii-oven. clc , in which IKS were laid . 21 
22 NttOiber of nulci of new yard, Maiioe , team, imtuiliy, aa id Olher iwilciuiii tracks ui wtuch liei were laid 22 

t/l 



723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1 Furaiib lhe lequeMcd iafonoMtua concenung rails Utd m replucemeni 
2 The ieim "ipui miialmaarr" iacohima (h) meaiM repairs lu track compotunu dunng rouline wtpcciiont, as opposed u> programmed replacements aimed ai upgrading UK general condiuoii of the t-w:ks "Percem of 

spat maiaieaaacc" reicn w thc pcrccaU(c of lolaJ raUi latd ia replacemeai cooiideicd lu be spM maintenance 
3 la No. 10, du avcfafc cost of new and relay rail riKititd iachide Ihc COM of loading at Ihr nini of purchase ready (or shipmeni, UK freighi charges paid foreign lines, and Ihc CUM of handling rails in general supply and 

Moiage yardi Tht coal of ualundiaf, hauliag over camcr'i own linei and placing Ihc raili in iracks and of train service in connection with U K dislribuuon of rails thuuld not be included in Uus schetlule 

8 

Liae 

No Track category 

(a) 

MUci of raU laid in rcpiacemcnl (rail nulcs) Total 

Percent of 

spol nuiintenance 

(b) 

Une 

No 

Liae 

No Track category 

(a) 

New nul RcU y rail Welded 

rail 

(0 

Bolted 

rad 

(8) 

Percent of 

spol nuiintenance 

(b) 

Une 

No 

Liae 

No Track category 

(a) 

Welded raU 

(b) 

Boiled rail 

(c) 

Wckkd rail 

(d) 

Bolted rail 

(c) 

Welded 

rail 

(0 

Bolted 

rad 

(8) 

Percent of 

spol nuiintenance 

(b) 

Une 

No 

1 A 31 .25 30.67 1 8 . 8 5 f.1 Ift ftS 12 5 1 

2 B 2 5 . S 6 14 n i ' " i >6 14.01 36.4 2 

3 C 8 10 8.10 94. 7 3 

4 D 1 1 .02 1 . 0 2 7 6 . 0 4 

S E 2.11 7.11 91 ft 5 

6 itrrAi. 31 .25 56.23 4 4 . 0 9 87 4ft 44 nq 19 J 6 

7 F 31 25 10 7 9 17 1 7 41 17 37 12 5 7 

• Kniiagial AbamliMineau fl 7fl 0.20 100.0 8 

9 Avt;iag< coil of new and reUy rail laid in replacemenl pci grost ton $ New $ relay 9 

ta 
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724. RAILS LAia IN ADDmONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Give parô  'ilan of all rails applied dunng UK year in conneclion with Uie consmiciion of new track. 
.. column (a) iltssify Jw kind of i"ail applied as follows: 

(1) Ne-* Sleel rails dessemer process 
(2) New steel rads. open-hearth (irocess 
(3) New rails, special alloy (desc.-ibe more fully in a foomoie) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2 Retums in columns (c) and (gl should be .eported in WHOLE numben. Fractions of less than one-half should be disreganicd. aodfracrionsof onc-half or 
more should be counted as one. 

3 The renrnis in colunms Id) and (h) sliv-ld include the cosi of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freighiciarges paid foreign lines, and 
UK cost of handling rails in general suppl> and slorage yards. The cosi of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing dw rails u; iracks and of train 
service in cocmeciion wuh the dislnbulion of ihe rail should noi be included in this schedule. 

Lme 
No. 

Class 
of 
rail 

(al 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 
AND OTHER SWrTCHING TRACKS 

Lme 
No. 

Class 
of 
rail 

(al 

Weight of tail | 

Average cosl 
per ton 

;2,000 Ib) 

le) 

Weight of rail 

Average cosi 
per ton 

(2,0l''X.i Ib) 

(iJ 

Line 
No 

Lme 
No. 

Class 
of 
rail 

(al 

Pounds 
per yf /d 
of rail 

ibl 

Number 
of tons 

(2.000 Ibl 

ICl 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in mnning track.'. 
passing Hacks, cross-

oven, etc . dunng year 

I t ' ) 

Average cosl 
per ton 

;2,000 Ib) 

le) 

Pounds 
per yard 
ot rail 

i f ) 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 Ib) 

it) 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in yard, sution, 
team, indusa7. and 

ojher switching iracks 
durtng year 

(h) 

Average cosi 
per ton 

(2,0l''X.i Ib) 

(iJ 

Line 
No 

1 4 ^ 112 24 5 $216.00 1 
: A } A 
4 

A 
5 

A 
6 
7 7 
8 j) 
9 9 

10 to 
i l 11 
\2 12 
13 [} 
14 14 
•5 15 
16 li 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 2j 

.2A 12 
21 23 
24 1 24 
2i 

26 
27 27 
28 28. 

29 2? 
28. 
29 

}Q 30 
}\ }\ 
32 1 ' ' i2 
33 TOTAL N/A N/A 24 5 $;'i6.oo 33 

35 ''umber of milca 
af new running tr::ks. nasaina tracks. croM-over.s eu £, which rails were Un d 3^ 

35 ''umber of milca Df new-vard. sution. lean- iuduitrv. and other .switchine irirlrti in whirh r>il< t.i,-, laid .24 J5 
36 

it 

TTack-miles of welded rail installed on system ibis year mta) ,o dale 36 
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90 Road Iniii.ds. SOO Year 19 . 88 

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 
Ciive the panicular; called for below concerning ihe road and irack operaied by ihe respondem at the tios.? of lhe year Only ihe respond­

em's proporlion ofjoinily owned mileage should be included Under ""Weight of rail," lhe various weights of rails should be given Road and 
irack occupied under irackage nghl or oiher form of license should nol be included herein, bui all road and [rack held under any form of 
lease (graniing exclusive possession lo ihe lesseei should be included 

Line 
No. 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

mam track) 
lb) 

Sw.tching and ler­
minal companies 

1 miles of all tracks) 
(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

- -

Line 
No. 

1 

Pounds 

132 
1 

396.34 
1 

2 131 452.13 2 
3 130 13.00 3 

4 119 7.00 1 a 
5 ! 115 1.000.06 a ^ 
6 112 365.02 
7 1 no 5.0? 
8 i 100 437.77 8 
9 1 90 653.11 • 9 

10 1 ®5 224.58 I 10 
11 1 8 0 776.98 11 
12 ! 75 9.65 12 
13 72 54.74 13 

1 14 .Z0__ 1.36 14 
15 65 .. 3.18 15 
16 60 132.97 16 
17 17 
18 4,532.98 18 
19 

19 
20 

20 
21 21 
22 

22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 

27 
28 

28 
29 

29 
——.— 30 

31 

j i J 32 
33 1 33 

J l i 34 
35 35 

ilAf 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 41 
42 42 
43 43 
44 44 
45 45 
46 46 
47 47_ 

48 48 
47_ 

48 
Railroad Annual reporl R-l 



Tl cs Rail BiUaM Track wrfacuu 

NMMher of :iea icplaced fVfteni replaced 

Liac 
No. 

Track calecary 
QoiMiea 

Stivilcfa aad 
farii%e l i a 

(board fed) 
Craaiiie 

Switch and 
bridge l ici 

(board feet) 

MUcs of raU replaced 
(raU-milci) 

Petceni replaced Cubic yardi of 
ballail placed 

Mi lc i luifaced Perceni iiufaced Line 
No. 

il) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (8) (h) (i) 0) 
1 A 84.942 253.746 3.0 80.77 9.4 240.180 232.5 27 1 
2 B 529.407 1.5 39.57 2.3 299,476 248.9 1^ 2 
3 C 1.137 209,221 0.2 8 . in 0-9 i9-nrv> M Q 3 
4 O 15,591 26,929 0.3 1.02 0.1 46.018 184.3 12 4 
S E 50.440 74.845 1.6 2.11 0.2 49.526 33.0 3 5 
6 TOTAL 239.079 1.174.148 1.3 131.57 2.1 768.6 12 6 
7 F 7?.274 233.827 2.5 58.91 8.5 7 
8 hMealial abatidaaBcau 3.079 .1.3!& 0..1 0 70 0.1 8 

726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1 Hiiniih Ihe requeMcd informalioa concenung the summaiy of oack replacemenu. 
2 In tolumns Id), (e), (g|. and (j) give UK pertenUge ol replateiiKnIs lo umls ol pro[x:ny in eath Hack talegory al year end 

7S0, CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dullars In ThoiisaiKls) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Line 
No. 

Kind of locomotive icrvice 

(a) 

Diesel 

Line 
Nu 

Line 
No. 

Kind of locomotive icrvice 

(a) 

DwscI oil (gallons) 

(b) 

Line 
Nu 

1 Freighi 5 0 . 3 6 2 . 5 0 0 1 
2 Paasengcr _ 2 
3 Yard switching 

6 . 5 7 6 . 5 0 0 3 
4 TOTAL 5 6 . 9 3 9 . 0 0 0 4 
5 COST OF FUEL' VOOO) 

* 28 598 5 _ 

6 6 Woik Train 785!432 

5 _ 

6 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Train dt.t under Ilems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obuined from conductor's wheel reporu (freight) or 
similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Raiboad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving between orijin and desiinalion. The applicable uriffs and/or coniracu generally require that a specUic minimum tonnage oi 
quanlily of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping documeni in a solid train for movement between 
origin and destination. Such uriffs and/or contracu generally conuin restricted detention provisions and aie subjeci to time-volume require­
menu which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trams for the suted period Way Truins are defined u irains operated primarily to 
galher and distribute cars in road service and move ihem beiween way sutions or may poinu. Through Triini lie ihoie triuis operated between 
two or more mijor concentrition oi distribution points Oo not include Unu Train sutistica In Way anu Through Train sutiatica. A Work Trim 
IS a tram operaled solely or preponderantly for the purpose of iransporting compiny freight, work equipmeni oi company employees. Sutistics 
for Work Trims should be reporied under Iiem 11 only Siiiisiics related to company equipment, coi."pany employee! ind company freight 
moving in iransporlation trams are not to be reporied in Item 11. aul are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
msirucied in notes, I. K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard iracks, and sidings. 
(B) A iriin-mile is ihe movement of a train a disui.ce of 1 mile. In compuimg uain-miles. fractions repreienting lesi thin one hilf mile shill 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Tram Miles—Running s ul! be ba.ied on the actual disunce run between lerminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from the ofTicUl lime ubles or disunce ub'ei. Train-miles shaU not be increased to cover the running of 
locomolives from shops to terminali. doubling hills, swuching. or olher work at way suiioni, or for ine service of helper or pushc. locomolives 
or of extra locomolives on double-head or iripie-head trams. When the carrier'ii iraina are detoured ovt r foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on lhe basis of ihe miles aclually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles ihall tie kepi separalely for trains hauled 
by locomotives and irains moved by molorcars 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit ofequipmenl designed to carry freight or passenger tralTic, and is not considsred a locomotive. 

ID) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipmeni designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movemeni of a 
locomotiv- tinii a disunce of I mile under us own power Include miles made by all locomotive uniu Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomrjiives in helper service shall be compuied on the basis of aciual disunce run in such service 

IE) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the aclual disunce run between terminals and/oi sutions. Follow instruclioni 
(B) regarding fraciions and olTicul lime ubles for eompuiing locomotive-miles. 

(Fl Tram swiiching locumotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 rules per hour for the time actually engaged in such lervlce. Include 
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminali and way sutions. 

(G) Yard switching locomoiive-milei shill be computed it the rite of 6 milei per hour for the lime actually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switehing service is mainuined and in terminal switching 
and iransfer service. 

IHl Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Ovned and Leased cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign ears and 
respondents' own cars while on the line of ihe respondeni railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 repon the private-line categoriei, milei for private-
line cars Iwhclher or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a .novement ofi unit of car equipmeni • disUnce of 1 
mile Report miles made by Haicars carrying loaded highway traile.-s or empiy highway traders moving under revenue billings ai loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by fiatcars carrying other empty highway irailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting earner aa sleeping car-milei in Item 5-03. Report mail, expreu baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than S-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05. 

(1) Exclude I'ru.T' Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment can moving in 
iransporiiiic.i iriins. Includi such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No paymenl car-miles are miles made tiy private-line cars (olher than 
railroad conlrolled) and ihipper-owned can for which the mlroad does not reimbune tbe owner on a loaded and/or einpty mile bans. If dM paymenl (br die loaiVtd 
miles mcludes Ihe empty tndes, the loaded and empty mdes shouki not tie considered no-payment car miki. 

(J) Report miles actui run by passenger-train can in transporuuon service. Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches and can 
in which passengen are carried al regular unff fares wiUiout extra charge for space occupied: miles ron by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express: miles run by sleeping, parlor and other can for which an extra fare is charged: imlea ron by dining, 
cafe, and obher can devoied exclusively lo the serving of meals and other refreshmenu and by club, lounge, and observation can: and miles ron 
hy other passenger tram can where services are combined such as baggage, express and mad. 

(K) From coaductori* or diipatchera' train reporu or other ipproprute source, compuW weighi In torn (1,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includei 
weight of aU kicomoUve uniu moved 1 mile in traniporuiion triini. Ton-miles of motorcari should be excluded. Itemi 6-02 ind 6-03 repreient 
tons behind locomoUve uniu (cars and contenu, caboosei) moved one mile in traniporution traini (excluding non-revenue grou ton-milei). 
Non-revenue grou ton-miles in traniporution triini include work equipment ind can carrying company freight (and their ronwou). Use 150 
lbs. as Ihe average weight per paiienger, ind 4 torn u ih'S average weighi of conlenu of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' train reporu or other appropriite lource, compute ton-milei of freight. Ton-milni repreient the numbei of torn of 
revenue md non-revenue freight moved one mile in traniporution iritn. Include net too-mUes In motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. ToUl Ton-Miles Revenue Freight ihould correipood to the Ton-Milei reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Roid service represenu elapsed time of traniporution U"aini (both ordinary ind light) betwen the time of leaving the intial termiiuli and 
the time at the final terminals, including trains switehing at way sutioni and delays on road u ihown by conducton' or diipatehers' tnin 
reporu. Include time of molorcir service perfoimed by U"ain locomotivei al wrminali and way lUUoni. Repon in Item 9-02 ttain iwitehing 
hours included in Item 9-01 Train switching is ihe time spent by the train while performmg switching lervice at wrminali and way sutions 
wiiere no reguUr yird service is miinuined. A train hour ii independent of the number of kKomolivei in the train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURi>3 TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 711 Caacladtd 

(N) Yard swiuhing houn are houn expended in switching service performed by yard crews tn yards where reguUr switching service is main­
uined, incluiing terminal swiuhing and iransfer service in conneclion with the iransporuiion of revenue and incidenuUy of company freight. 
Hours in yaiu switehing are Independeni of ihe number of locomotives used 

(O) Work-lrain miles include the miles run by ininsengiged in company service such as oflicial inspectioi,, .nspection treris lor railway Com­
missioners for which no revenue is received; irains running special wuh Hre apparaius lo uve carrier's properly from desiruciion: trains ri. for 
transpornng the carrier's employees lo and from woik when no iransporuiion chirge is made, wrecking irains. Irains run solely for ihe purpose 
of Iransporiing company maurial; uains run for disiribuling material and supplies for use in conneclion wuh operations: and all oiher trains 
used 1,1 work-uain services. Exclude mdes run by locomotives while engaged incidenully in swuching company nuteriaU m company shops or 
maierul yards in connection with regular yard switehing service or in switching equipment for repairs beiween yards and shopi. 

(P) The number of loaded freight can shall be obuined fiom the conducton' wheel repori ind shill be the sum of i l l loaded can handled by 
each train. For example, if a car moves kjaded (1) ina way uam from ihe origination pomu, (2) m two through trains, and (3) in a way tram to 
lhe destination point, the toul count of toaded can wouM be four: two counu for the movemenu m the wiy i r i in i ind iwo counu for ihe move-
menu in through traini. Therefore, each car onginaied or received from i connecting a n :er receives in initUI count, plus one count for each 
subsequent physical tranifer between irauu on respondents lines. No adduional count is given because of crew change or changes m track iden-
lUication number unles there i i a phyiical tranifer of the car beiween trams Each car moving under revenue billing shall be . osidered as a 
loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC treilen/oonuinen, luiomobilei ind trucki) kuded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freighl 
cars when Ihe work is performed at thc railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the ni-mber of kiaded revenue irailera/oonuiners picked up, plus revenue iriilers/conuinen delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway interchange service, when the work is performed i i the riilroids' expenie. (Performed i t r i i l ro idi ' expenie meam thai railroad 
employed perform the service or ihai the railroad hires a subsidiary or ouuide contractor ic .lerform the servke). Do not include those 
trailers/conuiners which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier eu when t unf f provision requires the shipper-motor camer 
ete. and not the railroad to perform that servKC Nou: The count should reflect the irailer/conuiners for which expenses is repotted in Schedule 
417 Line 2 Column (b) 

(S) Report under Marine Terminali, Item 16, the torn toaded onto and unloaded from marine veticli i t the expenie of the reporling ri i lroid. 

(T) Report the loul number of foreign per diem can on line at end of year Foreign Per Diem Can refen to freighi can other tha.i cabooses 
owned by other railroadi, whoae interhnc rental is settled on a per diem basis under the code of per diem rule*. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditiom in determining wheiher a car at an interchange poinl should be considered "on line." Unser­
viceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiUng repairs. They include can OP repair tracks repaired and awaiting swiuhing, can 
on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repaus iwiuhing. can awaiting movemeni to repair iracks heM in train yard (excluding can which are to 
be repaired in uain yard without k m of time), car moving empty in traim en rouu lo hop, ind can swred iwailing diiposition 

Surplui can are can which are in lervieeable condlUon iviilable for loading at the inilial count on the lail diy of Uie year, but which have not 
been pUced for loading wiUiin 48 houn. A record shall be made of i l l such cirs on hand ai 12:01 i.m. of the day following thc last day - reach 
year and a count of the lame can made 41 houn Uter to uceruin those still not placed for kuding. The counl of mrplui can shill ir ' Mrs 
issembled in advance lo meel huding requiremenu of more than one day; can which have not been moved becauie of infrequent t r i n . : ce 
u on branch linei; cars set aside ot stored for special or futuie loading, such u penshables. grain, autos. rough freight, ete,, and can siored 
becauie of seasomi decUne in Uaffic, such as coal cars, ore cars, eu. The count of surplus can shall not include can out of servKc in conneclion 
with repairs, can actuaUy moving en route to ownen, cars moving on car servKC order, or cars in tramit to loading poinu on holding road or to 
another road. The phriie "pUoed for loading" refen to (1) phyiidl swiuhing of i ear into poiiiion for loading, (2) phyiical swiuhing o f i car 
into poueuion of i ihipper who wiU lubiequently move ii to kwding poiition, ind (3) physical swiuhing onto tricks at i freighihouse, pier, eu., 
for the purpose of being loaded. 

Railraad Annual Report R-l 



753. ftaiL,«WftD OPERATING STATISTICS 

1 
Frtight Passenger 

Line Cross Itttt Dtfscriotzon Train Train Lint 1 
No. Check (i) (b) !c) Mo. 1 

1 1. Hilts of Road Oovatcd (A) 5,807 
2. Train Milts - Running (B) HNXXgg XkXX'XX 

2 2-01 Unit Trains 600,061 xxxxxx 
3 2-<ie Uay Trains 2,169, ISO xxxxxx I 2-03 Through Trains 4,082,794 
5 8-04 TOTAL'THWM HILTS (Lines 2-4) 6,852,005 s 
6 2-05 Motorcars iC) m 
7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRALMS (Lines 5,6) 6,852,003 I 

3. Locoantivi Unit W^ts (D) nxxxng xxxxxx 
ftiMd Strvite (E) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

8 3-01 Un:t Trains 1,800,183 xxxxxx I 9 3-OS Way Trains 4,836,670 xxxxxx 
10 3-03 Through Trains 8,965,431 10 
11 3-04 TOTAL (Lints fl-10) 13,602,284 1 12 3-11 Train SHitching (?) 1,473,170 xxxxxx 12 I 
13 3-21 Yard Snitching (6) 2,231,100 13 
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (Lines 11,12,13) 19,308,554 1 4. Frtight Car-Milts (thousands) (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 1 

4-01 RR Omntd and Leastd Cars - Loadtd xxxxxx xxxxxx • 
19 4-010 Box-PUin 40-foot 395 xxxxxx IS — 
16 4-011 Bon-Plain 50-."oot and Longer :9,041 xxxxxx 1 17 4-012 BoK-Eouipoed xxxxxx 17 • 
18 4-D;3 Gondola-Plam 3,787 xxxxxx 28 
19 4-014 Gondola-Eciiipped 1,953 "•xxxx 1 20 4-015 Hopptr-Ccvertd 51,633 xxxxxx 20 • 
21 4-016 Hooptr-Open foo-General Service 11,591 xxxxxx 21 
22 4-017 .HopptrHioen Toa-Sotctal Service 293 XXkXXX 22 • 
S3 4-Olfi Sefrigtrator-Mtchartjcal 798 xxxxxx 23 I 
24 4-019 Refrigtrator-Non-Mechanical 3,523 xxxxxx 24 
23 4-oeO Flat-TIFC/COFC 23,285 xxxxxx £5 
26 4-oei FUt-Miilti-Level 3,211 xxxxxx 26 1 
27 4-022 Fiat-fientral Servict 1,123 xxxxxx 27 • 
28 4-023 Flat-All Othtr 12,053 xxxxxx 28 
29 4-024 All Othtr Car Tyaes-Tota! 5,063 xxxxxx 29 • 
30 4-025 TOTAL (lints 15-29) 

a 

* 

130,106 xxxxxx 30 B 



TSS. SAILSQflO OPESflTIMS STATISTICS -Continued 

.•^reight Passenger 
Lin* Cr<?ss Iteai Cpsciotion Train Train Lint 

g No. Checli (a) (b) (c) Ko. 

4-11 RS OMntd anti Leased Car5-£«oty xxxxxx xxxxxx 

1 4-1!0 Box-Plain 40-foot 363 xxxxxx 32 
m 32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-foot and ' nnotr 14,219 xxxxxx 32 

33 4-! 12 Box~£q<i!pofd 24,176 xxxxxx 33 
m 34 4-213 Sondola-Plain 3,680 xxxxxx 34 

1 35 4-124 Sondola-EpuiDced 2,138 xxxxxx 35 
36 4-115 Moaper-Covered 52,018 xxxxxx 36 

4-! 16 HoooetHjpen Top-Serera: Service 12,450 xxxxxx 37 

I 2i 4-217 Honoer-Goen Top-Soeciai Service 321 xxxxxx 38 
• 39 ',-118 Refr iger .•tor-Rec*idnica! 874 xxxxxx 39 

40 4-129 »efrigerator-»lon-«echanjcal 2,955 xxxxxx 40 

1 4-2;.>0 Flat-TOFC/COFC 2,297 xxxxxx 41 

I 42 4-2c:i Flat-«ulti-Lavel 2,835 xxxxxx 42 
43 4-123 Flat-Ui'neral Servict 2,143 xxxxxx 43 

m 44 4-123 Flat-All Ot.'ier 10,882 KXXXXX 44 

m ''^ 4-224 All Other Car Tyots 4,704 xxxxxx 45 
46 4-125 TOTAL Ilines 31-45) 123,057 XXXXXX ^ 

4-13 Private Lir* Cars - ..oaded W) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-foot — XXXX.IX 47 

" 46 4-'32 Box-Plain 50-foot and Longer 3,980 xxxxxx 48 
49 4-1.32 Box-Epoipped 235 xxxxxx 49 

• 50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 324 xxxxxx 50 

• 51 4-!34 Sondola-Efluioped 28 xxxxxx 51 

52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 28,293 xxxxxx 52 

• S3 4-136 Hopatr-Oqri Top-General Sei'vice 193 xxxxxx 53 

fl 4-137 Hopper-Ootn Too-Special Service — xxxxxx 54 
55 4-138 ftefrigerator-Mechanical — xxxxxx 55 

_ 56 4-139 SefrigeratorHtei»->!ei*anical 618 xxxxxx 56 

I ^ 4-1*0 Flat-TOFC/COFC 32,601 xxxxxx 57 

• 58 4-141 Flat-Multi-ievel 16,922 KXXXXX 58 

59 4-142 Flat-fleneral Servict 9 xxxxxx 59 

• 60 4-143 f lat-All Othtr 2,213 xxxxxx 60 • 4-144 Tanh IMcr 22,000 Gallons 10,679 xxxxxx 61 
62 4-243 Tanfc-22,000 Sallons and Over 5,795 xxxxxx 62 

m b3 4-J46 Al! Other Car Types 2,034 xxxxxx 63 

1 4-:47 TOTAL Ilines 47-63; :02,?2S xxifxxx iA 



755. RPilftCaO OPENTLNG STATISTICS -Continued 

! 

Freight Passet^ser 1 
Line Cross Ite« Descriotion Train Train Line 
No. Check (a) (b) (c) Mo. _ 

4-15 Private Line ''ars-EMoty (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 1 
69 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foor — xxxxxx • 66 4-252 Box-Plain SO-.̂ c-ot and Loncer 1,004 xxxxxx 6£ I 
67 4-i52 Box-Eouiooec ne xxxxxx £7 
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 323 xxxxxx 68 m 
69 4-154 Gondola-Ecaipotd 26 xxxxxx 69 I 
70 4-155 Koooer-Covered 30,575 xxxxxx 70 
71 4-156 Hopoer-C'oen Too-6e<viral Service 185 XXXKX.l( 7; 
72 4-157 Ho33er-0pen Toi>-Soac:al Service XXXIIXX I 73 4-158 Refrigerator-Wetrhanical — xxxxxx 73 • 
74 4-159 !?efrigeratcr-Non-Mechanical 666 XXXXXX 74 
79 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 887 xxxxxx 75 • 
76 4-161 Flat-Nult i-Level 8,814 xxxxxx 76 I 
77 4-162 Flat-Central St rv ic t 10 xxxxxx 77 
7B 4-163 F la t -A l l Other 2,016 xxxxxx 78 • 
79 4-164 Tank Undtr 22,000 Gallons 10,533 XXI (X 1 80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 6,216 KXXXXX 80 
01 4-166 A l l Other Car Tyots 2,025 xxxxxx 

i 82 4-157 TOTAL (lines 65-81) ' 62,388 xxxxxx 82 I 
83 4-27 Work Eijuipaent artd Cotpany Fretg.'it Cni-*.i l e t 295 xxxxxx 63 • 
84 4-ia No Pay«ent Car-«iles C) 87,131 xxxxxx 

4-19 Total Car-fTi'.es by Train Tyot xxxxxx xxxxxx • 85 4-191 Unit Trains 49,202 XXXX.XX H 

86 4-192 Way Trains xxxxxx S6 
87 4-193 Through Trains 332,205 xxxxxx 37 n 
86 4-194 TCTAL (iFnts 85-87) S l i i ^ l C ^ i ^ xxxxxx sa I 
89 4-20 Caboost Niles 4,783 xxxxxx 89 

5. Passenger Car-Milcs (thousands) (J) xxxxxx XXXXKX 

90 S-02 Coaches — '30 1 
91 S-W Coi^ination, Passenger Cars -> 91 • 
92 3-03 Sletping and Parlor Cars — % 
93 5-04 Dinino, G r i l l and Tavern Cars — 93 • 
94 5-05 Htatt-End Cars (Othtr than 5-02) 94 • 
99 5-06 TOTAL ( l i n t s 90-94) — 95 
96 5-07 Busintss Cars — 96 m 
97 5-08 Crtw Cars (Othtr than Cabooses) I 



755. mVK^ CPPJOTI* ETfi:iST!-3 -Cc4«{inued 

Lirte Cross 
No. Chec!< 

Ite« Oescriotlon 
(a) 

.̂ >assericsr 
Train 

?c> 
Line 
.So. 

6. Sross Ton :;iles (UKHOMds) (K) 
98 6-02 Road Locontiwts 

6-Oe .crtidit Traint, Crs., Cnts., t Caboose 
99 6-Oeo UBit Trail* 
IM &-Oei May TraiM 
10! 6-022 Thrxwoh Traint 
lOe 6-03 Passtnger Trains, D-s., and Cnts. 
103 6-04 MowHewHWt 
IM 6-05 TOTAL ( l ins 98-103) 

7. Tons of frtight (thotsands) 
109 7-01 RttvniMi 
106 7-02 ,'4on-«eveHut 
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

S. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
108 8-01 Revcnoe-ikMd Service 
109 8-02 Revcnttt-Lakc Transfer Servict 
itc 8-03 TOm. (lints 108,109) 
Ml 8-04 Mon BewHwe Road Service 
U2 Hon Rtvtwee Lake Transfer ^ i c e 
113 8-06 TOTAL Ilines 112,122) 
11* 8-07 TOTAL-(EVE»l£ AMD NQM-REVEWE (lines 210.125; 

9. Train Hotrs (M) 
119 9-01 Road Service 
U6 9-Oe Train Switching 
117 20. TOTAL YAIID-SWI'CHIMB IGUSS (.-Jl 

12. Train-Miles ilortt Trains (0) 
118 11-01 lOCOKttiMS 
119 11-02 Motorcars 

22. Nuaber of LoadtJ Frcifht Cars (P) 
120 12-01 Oiit Tr«im 
121 22-02 Hay Traim 
182 12-03 Throtgh Trains 
123 13. TOFC/COFC Hi». of Rev. Trailers and Contair«rs 

xxxxxx 
2,657,747 

XXIUIXX 

10,192,932 
22,662,347 

39,fi55,672 
xxxxxx 
52,431 

526 
52,957 

xxxxxx 
20,609,252 

20,609,252 
161,312 

161.322 
20,770,564 

KXXXXX 

316,232 
107,83* 
371.850 
XXXXXX 

10.939 

xxxxxx 

95,755 
743,917 

2,673,526 

mxsg 

JUUPtXI 

xxxxxx 
xixxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xKxxxr 
KXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
KXXXXX 

KXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXX.'iX 

xxxx. 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
KXXXXX 

KXXXXX 

KXXXXX 

xxxxxx 

KKKHXK 

96 

99 

:oo 
201 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
J07 

108 
109 
110 
111 
212 
123 
114 

lis 

226 
117 

118 

119 

220 
12! 
'.22 
123 

Loadtd and Unloided (0) 
124 14. Ndti-Ltvtl Cart-Ma. of Motor Vthiclts 

Loadtd ami Unloaded (S) 

125 15. TOFC/COFC No. of Ikv. Trailers Picked Uo 
«nd Gelivtrcd (Id 

16. Sevenue Tons-Marint Ttminals IS) 
126 16-01 Marint Ttrwinals-Coa: 
127 26-02 Marint Tenainals-Ort 
128 26-03 Marint Ttnainals-Cthcr 
129 26-04 TDTAL dims l£6-t2&> 

17. Nunber of Fortign Pm,- Die* Cars on Lint (T) 
130 17-01 Senrioeaiil« 
131 17-02 Untervioiable 
132 17-03 Swvlis 
133 17-0* TOTOL (lines 230-2321 

282,742 

362,646 

xxxxxx 
5.825 

69 

9,864 

mXKXK 

KKXXKX 

KKKXXX 

KXKKXK 

KXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 

KKKXXX 

KXKKXX 

XKKKKX 

XXXXXX 

KXXXXX 

XXXaXX 

KXXXXX 

xxxxrx 

124 

129 

226 
227 
228 
129 

230 
132 
132 
233 



soo 19 88 . 

VrRmCATTON 

The foregoing repun shall be yeriried l>y the oaih of the ofTtcer having ctMKrol of the accounting of the respondent. Ttus repott shall also be 
veriried by the oalh of the presideM or ottier chief ufTicer of the mpondenl. unless the respondent state: Uui such ofTicer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the ofTicer having control of the accounling of the respondeni) 

State of Miraeaotg-
Couniy of. Hennepin 

Tnhn f. Mi lUv . makes oath and viys that be is . CoBtroUer 
(Insert here name of die affiani) (Insert bee die official title ô  the affiaat) 

Of. 
Soo Line Railroad Compaay 

tlmen here ttte exact legal title or name of the mpofxletM) 

ihji il is his duty to have tupervisioa over the books of accounts of the respondent aitd lo control the maon er in which such books are kept; that 
he knows dut such btxilit have been kepi in good faith during die period covered by this lepor; Uiat he knows that die er tnes contained in this 
repon relating to accounting n">ttteTs have been prepared in accofdance with UK provisions of the Unifonn Sysiem of Atxounts for Railroaos 
aiid Olher accounting and reponing directives of this Commission: that he believes that all oiher sUlemenU of fact coataioed in dus report aie 
true, and diai diis repon is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken fror.i the books and recofxls. of die business and affairs of die 
above-named respondeni during the peritxl of tinie from and including 

January 1, 19. 88 .. to and including . December 3.1, 

Subscribed and swf>m to before me. a . 

3 l 8 C 

Notar'v Public 

(Signature of affiani) 

in and for die Staut iti 

county above named, this . . day of March -. 1 9 _ 8 9 „ 

-ihrr 29. 1991 
<̂#i-'v<'.. TERRILL A. MATCHEY , 

MseTAlBV PUBLIC - MINNfc-,$OTA 

ra^^tiS "ffcNNjEPIN COUNTY s 
•^.V/.J*»W*WBnW»on Expire! Oct 29. 'Ml | niiiertaths) (Signaiure of officer lud I to adminii 

a * ^ * * a * ^ ^ A fc fc.^A^A • . 

W wwt^W WW WW www WW WWWtrWWWW* a . 

SUPPLEMEffTAL OATH 
(By the piesidcnt or other chief offKcr of the respondeni) 

Untler the organization of this Company, the Controllei" has full 
and direct charge of the accounts of the Company and is responsible 
for the correctness and prese^iration of the Ccnopany's books and 
accounts and for the correctness of such reports as may be required 
be law and therefore the supplemental oath is not executed. 

dial he has carefully examined die foregoing repon; dial he believes dut all statemenu of fact conuined ID die said repon ane true, aitd that the 
said repon is a conm aad complete statement of ttic business and affain of dK above-named respondem and die operatioru of its propeny 
during the period of ttme from and including 

I9_ to and including, . , 19. 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a. 

couniy above named, this 

My comnussion expires 

(Signature of affiaai) 

in and for the Stale and 

. day of. 19. 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

I 
i 

I 
1 

(SiSnacuR of ofTioer autbortzed to 

Railroad Annua. Report R-l 
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IFO 
MEMORANDA 

R USE OF COMMISSION ONLV) 
CORRESPONDENCE 

OfTict addressed 
Dale ot lener 
or Iclegram Subject Answer 

needed 

Answer 

OfTict addressed 
Dale ot lener 
or Iclegram Subject Answer 

needed Dau of leiter File num­
ber of 

letter cr 
telegram N^me Till* Momh Day Year Page 

Answer 
needed 

Month Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

letter cr 
telegram 

1 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
correction Page 

Authonty Clerk making 
correction 

Date 
correction Page Leiter or tele­

gram of - Offlcer sending leiu-r or iclegram Commission 
file number 

Clerk making 
correction 

Month Day Year 

Page 

MonUi Day Year Name Title 

Commission 
file number 

Name 

- 1 • 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

Aaaxial R a ^ R-l 



100 RDWI Initials: 300 Year 19 88 

INDEX 

Page No 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

7g-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
S 

69 

Accumuiaied depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From oihers -
Improvements to 
To others -

Owned and used 
Accruals-Railway Ux 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capilal stock 
Car, locomotive, and floating cquipment-Clasiificaiion — 
Changes in financial poiition 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing 

arrangemenis 
Comumption of fuel by motive-power uniu 
Contingent asseis and jiabililies 
Crosslies (see Ties) —-» 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipmeni leased 
From oihers 34 
Improvemenis to 32-33 
Toothers 40 
Owned and u«d 34 

Electric locomotive equipment al close of year hS 
Equipment—clauified —- 78-83 

Company service 79 
Floaling 82-83 
Frtnght-tivin can 80-81 
llightivay revenue equipment 82-83 
Passenger-train cars 78-79 

Inventory 78-83 
Owned-Noi in service of respondeni 78 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 34 
Improvemenis to 37 

Reserve 38 
Toothers 40 

Reserve 41 
Equipment —Owned, depreciation base rates 34 

Reserve --' 35 
Expenses—railway operating 45-53 
Extraordinary Items - 17 
Federal income taxes - -- 63 
Financial position—Changes In 21-22 
Floating equipmeni 82-83 
Freighl can loaded 94 
Freight-train cars ~ 80-81 
Freight car-miles — 94 
Fuel comumed diead —— • 91 

Coit 91 
Funded debt (see Debl hoMings) 
Guaranties and suretyahiiw 66 
Identity of respondent 2 
Items In selected income and reuined earnings accounts - 65 
Investmenls in common stocks of afTiliated companies --• 30 
Investments and advances of afTiliated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in traniporution service 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Lessed property-improvements made during the 

year 32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and otter 
Consumption cf fuel diesel 

Locomotive unil miles 
Mllcage-Avetage of road operaied 

Of main tracks 
Of new tr«cks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in reuined income accounts for the 
year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Openiing expenses (see F.xpenses) 

Revenues (see Revenuet) 
Sututici (See Statistics) 

Ordinary .ocome -
Private line a n loaded 
Private line can empty 
Rails 

Laid in ret>lacement • 
Chargei to operaiing expenies 

AddiUonal tracks, new lines, and exwmioni 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway—Operating expentes 
Railway—Operating revenues 
Retuiti of Operaiiom 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miicellaneoui ilemi in accounu for year 
Revenues 

Freighl 
Pastenger 

Road and equipment—Inveitment in 
Improvemenu to leaied propeny 

Reserve 
Leaied to othen—Depreciation bate and rata 
Reserve 

Owned-Oepreciaiion bate and rales 
Rrterve 

IJsed-DeTi'xciation base and rales 
Reserve 

Road—Mileage operated at close of xitmr 
By Suiei and Tkrritories — 

Securitiet (lec Inveumenu) 
Shon-term borrowing arrangemenu—Compensating 
balancet and 
Sinking fundi 
Source and appUcation of working capital —• 
Specialiud service subKhedule 
Stalemcnt of chjuigei in financial poiition 
Stock ouuianding —— 

Changes during year 
Number of tecurity holilen 
Total voting power 

Vaiue per share -
Voting righu -
Supponing Kbcdule—Road 
Sumyihipi—Cuaraili<u and — -
Ties laid in replacement 
Tlei—t<kdditiaiui tracki, new Unci, and exteiuiom 
Dncki opci«tii>: i>t dole of year 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

5*-37 
6<l 
86 
87 
74 
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INDEX - Continued 

Page 'No 
Milei of, at cloie of year 75 
Ttack and traffic comiitioni 85 
TYain houn, yard switching 97 
Train miles 94 
Tom of freight 97 

Page No 
Tbn-miles of I'reighl 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailen and coniainers 

Inaded and unloaded 97 
Voiing powers and electiom 3 
Weighi of rail 90 
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APPENDIX 
Page 1 OF 4 

NAME OF CARRIER .qnn T.TMR pnTT.t?nBn r n 

SUPPLEMENTAL 1988 R-l DATA 

1. 
2. 
3. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Line and column references in column (b) are to the 1982 R-l report. 
Data entered in column (c) shall be computed under RRB accounting. 
Under item 35 list any other property or expense accounts that would be 
changed due to capitalization of overhead expenses under Depreciation 
Accounting; and, enter in coluian (c) the amount that would be reported under 
RRB Accounting. 
This supplemental report should be filed with the Bureau of Accounts by April 
30. 1989. 

Item 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Selected Items 
(a) 

Schedule 335. Accumulated Depre­
cation-Road and Equipment Owned 
and Used 

Total road 

Schedule 342. Accumulated Depre­
cation-Improvements to Road and 
Fquipment leased from Others 

Total road 

Schedule 351. Accumulated Depre-
cation-Road and Equipment 
leased to Others 

Total road 

Schedule 352B. Investment in 
Railwav Propertv Used in Trans­
portation Service (Bv Property 
Accountsl 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

Line t8, Col. g 

Line 27, Col. g 

Line 27, Col. g 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

$ 36,964 

485 



APPENDIX 
Page 2 OF 4 
ROAD INITIALS SOO 

Item 
No. Selected Items 

(a) 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

RRS Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

10. 

11. 

12. 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing 

Total expenditures for road 

Total general expenditures 

Schedule 410 Railway Operating 
Expense 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Running (Freight) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Running (Passenger) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Switching (Freight) 

Depreciation Running 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Switching (Passenger) 

Depreciation - Running 

Freight 

Passenger 

Cols, b thru e, 
sum of lines 8 
thru 12 

Line 34, total 
of cols, b thru 
e 

Line 45, total 
of cols, b thru 

Col. f. sum of 
lines 12, 14, 
16, 18, 20 

Col. g. sum of 
lines 12, 14, 
16, 18, 20 

Col. f. sum of 
lines 13, 15, 
i;, 19, 21 

Col. g. sum of 
lines 13, 15, 
17, 19, 21 

Line 136, col. f 

Line 136, Col. g 

320,129 

595.820 

26,400 

2,418. 

4.419. 
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1982 R-l 
Location 

(bj 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

Depreciation - Switching 

13. Freight 

14. Passenger 

Depreciation - Other 

15. Freight 

16. Passenger 

Other - Running 

17. Freight 

18. Passenger 

Other - Switching 

19. Freight 

20. Passenger 

Other - Other 

21. Freight 

22. Passenger 

Total Way and Structures 

23. Freight 

24. Passenger 

Schedule 412. Wav and Structures 

25. Total - Retirement 

Schedule 415. Supporting Schedule 
Equipment 

Line 137, col. f 

Line 137, Col. g 

Line 138, col. f 

Line 138, Col. g 

Line 148, col. f 

Line 148, Col. g 

Line 149, col. f 

Line 149, Col. g 

Line 150, col. f 

Line 150, Col. g 

Line 151, col. f 

Line 151, Col. g 

Line 35, col. c 

102 

586 

(2,169) 

(2,169) 

100,361 

(613) 
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Item 
No. Selected Items 

(a) 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

26. 

27 

28. 

29. 

30. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

Total - Locomotives 

Total - Freight Train Cars 

Total - Highway Equipment 
Floating Equipment - Revenue 
Service 

Marine - Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

Total ~ Floating Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Work & Other Non-revenue Equip­
ment 

Total - All Equipment 

OTHER ACCOUNTS (SEE INSTRUCTIONS) 

Roadway Machines 

Roadway Machines 

small Ttools 

Frifige Benefits - Runainq 

nigmanf-l-ing Ret-irefl RfWfl T>rnn(»rtV-

Line 5, col. f 

Line 24, col. f 

Line 32, col. f 

Line 33, col. f 

Line 34, col. f 

Line 35, col. f 

Col. f, sum of 
40 

Line 41, col. f 

Line 43, col. f 

Ttinp ing f-nl b 

...Linp in9 col, c 

Line 110 col, c 

Line 147 col. b 

(8) 

L&L 

1.852 

?,356 

JAOm. 

11,7"i3-

1,225 




